
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
REGULAR ROARD MEETING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 N. PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MI 48198 

JULY 18, 2016 
7:00 p.m. 
AGENDA 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ROLL CALL 
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of June 20, 2016 

6. CITIZEN P ARTICIPA TION 

7. PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

8. REPORTS 
H. S upcrvisor 
b. Depaltmental Reports: Building Department, Fire Department, Ordinance 
Offtcer, Sheriff s RepOli 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 
a. Emails ill Regards to Ordinance 174-18 Sutton Ridge-Redwood Acquisition 

LLC, Area Plan Amendment 
b. Petitions to the Superior Township Board of Trustees, RE: Proposed Apalilllent 

Development Adjacent to Brol11ley Park 

10. (Th'FINlSHED BUSlNESS 
a. Ordinance 174-18 Sutton Ridge-Redwood Acquisition LLC, Area Plan 

Amendment 
h. Ordinance No. 191, PJ'opelty Maintenance Ordinallce, Second Reading (please 
see tIle June 20,2016 Minutes) 

11. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Resolution 2016-11, Purchase of Home Oil Panama 
b. REP for Township Website Design and Hosting 
c. Appeal of a the Dcnial of a License Application for a Peddler's License 
d. Dixboro Village Green, Inc., Trallsicnt and Amusement Enterprises Activity 

Permit Application 
e. Hmon River Watershed Annual Dues 

12. BILLS FOR PAYMENT AND RECORD OF DISBURSEMENTS 
13. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 
14. ADJOURNMENT 
David Phillips, Clerk, Superiol' Township, 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti, MJ 48198 
TelephOlle: 734-482-6099; El1lail:davidphillips@superior-twp.org 

10f1 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 20, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGEL 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board was called to order by the 
Supervisor Kenneth Schwartz at 7:00 p.m. on .Tune 20, 2016, at the Superior Township Hall, 
3040 NOlth Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Supervisor Schwaztz led the assembly ill the pledge of allegiance to the flag. 

3. ROLLCALL 

The members present were Ken Schwartz, David Phillips, Nancy Caviston, Brenda McKimley, 
Rodrick Green, Lisa Lewis and Alex Williams. 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

It was moved by McKimley seconded by Green adopt the agenda as presented. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 16, 2016 

It was moved by Green, secollded by Lewis, to approve the minutes of the regular Board meeting 
of May 16,2016, as presented. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

6. CITIZENPARTlCIPATION 

A. CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Kathleen Hubbs, N. Kenwyck, said that tile same builders ofthe original Brontley Park Condos 
are going to finish building the two four-plexes in the condos. She said they original buildings 
they built have numerous problems, including leaking basements and drainage problems. She 
requested the Township make sure the new units are constructed properly. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JlJNE 20, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 2 

Bill Secrest, Cherry I-lill Road, said that the Southeast Michigan Land Conservancy (SLMC) was 
formed 25 years ago and they and other groups in the township have been very successful in 
preserving propeliy in the township. There are about 2,500 acres preserved. The SLMC along 
with the Superior Land Preservation Society and the Township are sponsoring a 25 year 
celebration on Jnly 9, 1 PM to 5 PM at the Township Hall. There will be food, mllsic, special 
guests and more. 

7. PRESENTATIONS 

A. MARY ZUCCHERO, ANN ARBOR AREA CONVENTION AND VISITOR 
BUREAU 

Mary Zncchero of the Ann Arbor Area Convention and Visitors Blll'eau (AAACVB) made a 
presentation to the Board about the AAACVB. The AAACVB works to bring more 
meetings, events and visitors to Washtenaw County. Their board includes 24 members with 
representation from almost every comlllunity in Washtenaw County. AAACVB has a 
Community Tourism Action Plan (CTAP) grant program, which awards up to $10,000 for 
evelY community and require a 20% match. Superior Township was awarded the grant for 
way-finding signs and landscaping in the hamlet of Dixboro. 

B. V ALBRIDGE PROPERTY ADVISORS, MARKET STUDY 

Nick Groves of Val bridge explained the market shldy that his firm completed at the request 
of the Township for use in reviewing the Sutton Ridge- Redwood Area Plan Amendment. 
The study included six areas sites and all110st 100 sales records. MI'. Groves said they 
samples were of similar homes and neighborhoods as the area around the proposed Sutton 
Ridge-Redwood site but they were not able to find an exact "nested community" for 
cOluparison. 
Residents of the area had numerons questions and concerns about the study, i.e.: there was 
not data, the sample did not include a nestedcomlllunity, the study samples were different 
than the Sutton Ridge develop1!1ent and area, the study did not include statistical analysis of 
a scientific nature (mean, mode, median, etc.), the summary did not indicate a positive 
outcome for comnllluities near apartment complexes. Mr. Groves indicated that in order to 
respond to all of the resident's concerns, it would take a much more involved and expensive 
study. The conclusion of the study was iudicated on page 19: "Based on the empirical data 
collected and analyzed, there is no evidence that leased fee ownership of medium and high 
density residential properties positively or negatively affects the prices of neighboring single 
family residences." 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 20, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 3 

8. REPORTS 

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT 

Supervisor Schwmtz repOited on the following: I. Standard and Poor recently completed a 
review of the Township's bond rating. It remained rated at AA due to good economy, strong 
budgetmy performance and good liability controls. The rating on the YCUAISuperior Townships 
Sanitary Sewer bond was downgraded to AA- due to indicators related to Ypsilanti Township. 
Superior Townships bond rating is comparable to any community in Washtenaw County and 
would help to secure bonds at a low interest rate. 2. Hyundai filed an with the Michigan Tax 
Commission that their building and property is over assessed. They are seeking a significant 
reduction. Their IFT tax abatement ends in 2017.3. DTE will be providing an estimate for 

adding street lights along MacAlthur Boulevard. Supervisor Schwartz will have more 
information at the July board meeting. 4. Supervisor Schwartz and Dave Phillips met with 
residents ofTimberwood COUlt, Tanglewood subdivision and a representative of the Washtenaw 
County Road Commission to discuss the residents petitioning to establish a special assessment 
district to repair the roads. The cost for Timberwood is around $100,000 and the cost for 
Tanglewood is about $550,000. This would be the first SAD for road repair in the Township and 
it is expected that the Township would contribute a percentage of the total cost. 5. Township 
officials will be meeting with a potential purchaser of Danbury Manor Apmtments. They have 
requested infol111ation on the PILOT and other issues. 6. The Dixboro Farmers market is open 
every Friday evening and has been very successful. 7. The COUltS off of Vorhies were seal
coated. 8. There is a home on Panama that will be listed on the County tax sale. Supervisor 
Schwartz recommended that the Township purchase the property and sell it to Habitat for 
Humanity. 

n. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE 
DEPARTMENT, ORDINACE OFFICER REPORT, PARK COMMISSION 
MINUTES, SHERIFF'S REPORT 

It was moved by McKirllley, seconded by Lewis, that the Superior Township Board receive all 
reports. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

C. FINANCIAL REPORTS ALL FUNDS PERIOD ENDING APRIL 30, 2016 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 20,2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 4 

Board members discussed the various revenues and expenditures for the first qualter. Some 
of the salaries, supervisor, accounting, assessing, treasurer and fire depaltment are at 30-
34%. Some activities are above budget, i.e.: roads, professional services and need budget 
amendments. 

It was moved by Lewis, seconded by Green, that the Superior Township Board receive the 
financial repOlt. 

The motion canied by unanimous voice vote. 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. EMAIL FROM ALYSSA GURKEY, SUTTON RIDGE - REDWOOD 
REZONING 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Green, that the Superior Township Board receive the 
email from Ms. Gurkey. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. ORDINANCE 174-18, SUTTON RIDGE - REDWOOD ACQUISITION LLC, AREA 
PLAN AMENDMENT 

Township Attorney, Fred Lucas, addressed the Board and the audience at length about the area 
plan amendment. He addressed the need to amend the Development Agreement for Phase I and 
2 of the Bromley Condos; the Letter Agreement signed by the Bromley COA; the issues relating 
to form of ownership and the fact that homes and condos in the area are already being leased; the 
need to make a decision with a rational basis for the action taken; the need for facts to prove a 
deleterious effect on neighboring properties; information on the selection and plllpose of the 
Valbridge market study; the key issue is the form of ownership; the proposed chauges to the 
proposed area plan; and, aspects of regulatory taking. He responded to numerous questions from 
the board and the audience. 

Some Board members expressed concerns about the amOll11t of information contained in the 
Valbridge study and other documents and requested additional time for study. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 20, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGES 

It was moved by Lewis, seconded by Green, for the Board to postpone action on Ordinance No. 
174-18, Sutton Ridge-Redwood Acquisition LLC, Area P Ian Amendment until the Board 
meeting of August 15,2016 and to schedule discussion on the issne at the July 18,2016 Board 
meeting. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

A. RFP FOR TOWNSHIP WEBSITE DESIGN AND HOSTING 

Clerk Phillips explained that the Township has used Washtenaw County's Zope website and 
hosting for about 15 years. It was free. The County is ending this service and the Township will 
have to transition to a new website by the end of2016. Clerk Phillips wanted the new clerk to be 
involved in the process of selection and training to load items on to the website. Due to time 
constraints, it is necessary to start the bid process now. Clerk Phillips drafted an RFP, which he 
will post on the Township website and on BidNet/MITN, which is a website that many 
communities around the state and country use to post their RFP's. This posting results in more 
exposure, more transparency and provides an opportunity for all vendors to know about the RFP 
and bid on the project. He encouraged the Township to improve the bidding process and to use 
BidNet/MITN. The RFP contains background information, technical specifications, vendor 
background information and insurance requirements. 

It was moved by Green, seconded by McKinney, for the Board to approve Superior Township 
RFP 2016-001, Website Design and Hosting and to approve posting it. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

n. RESOLTUTION 2016-09, RECOGNIZING RETIREMENT OF KEITH LOCKIE 

Board members spoke in support of Mr. Lockie and the work he perfol111ed for the Township. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Green, for the Board to approve the following 
resolution: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION 2016-09 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 20, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 6 

JUNE 20, 2016 

A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE RETIREMENT OF KEITH LOCKIE 
AND HIS YEARS OF HONORABLE SERVICE WITH SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP'S 

PARKS, UTILITY AND ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENTS 

WHEREAS, on February 17, 1998, Keith Lockie began his career with Superior 
Township as the Administrator for the Parks and Recreation Department; and, 

WHEREAS, Under Mr. Lockie's direction and stewardship the Superior Township 
Parks and llatlll'e preserves significantly improved in appearance and functionality. 
His scnse of fairness and professionalism established excellent relations with his 
employees, the Township Board and the Park COlllmission; and, 

WHEREAS, as a result of this outstanding pelfonnanee the Township Board 
appointed Mr. Loekie as the accountant for the Utility Department; and, 

WHEREAS, Mr. Loekie demonstrated repeated excellence by managing cl11cial 
financial functions including accounts payable, accounts reeeivable and the anllual 
financial utility department audit. In 2003 he assisted the elected officials by 
preparing documents neceSSID'y to finance a $3.5 million joint fire and utility bond. 
He assisted with the refinancing of the $6 million YCUA/Wiard Road Sanitary 
Sewer Interceptor bond, and the $3.5 million fire and utility bond. Additionally, he 
also assisted with submitting IDld administration of the State of Michigan energy 
efficiency and conservation block grant, which resulted in the renovation and 
improvements to the utility department administration building and the Township 
Hall; and, 

WHEREAS, Mr. Lockie also assisted with specializecl accounting and financial 
functions of lUnnerous other Township projects including the oversight of grants for 
nOll-motorized trails and analyzing costs and benefits of the Township's health care 
plans; and, 

WHEREAS, under his leadership the Utility Department met the standards set forth 
by the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality to become a ce11ified water 
and sanitary systems operator, 

WHEREAS, because of the continuing trust and respect for Mr. Lockie by the 
Township board, and because he had established himself as a highly competent, 
skilled, professional and invaluable asset to the Township, he was appointed to the 
office of Financial Controller for the Township; and 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 20, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 7 

WHEREAS, as Controller he reorganized the Township's accounting and reporting 
practices elevating the Township's financial practices into a state of the at1model of 
efficiency, accuracy and transparency; and, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Township Board of 
Trustees recognizes, salutes and applauds the career of Keith Lockie, and the 
Superior Township Board of Trustee can justifiably state that his body of work will 
leave a lasting legacy of accomplishment and proficiency; and, 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of Tmstees 
takes great pleasure in congratulating Keith Lockie on this retirement from Superior 
Township and herewith expresses its sincere gratitude for the invaluable 
contributions Keith Lockie has made to the various Superior Township depm1ments 
and the community of Superior Township. 

BE IT FUTHER RESOLVED that this resolution will be recorded in the 
permanent minutes of the Superior Township Board of Trustees and that copies will 
be sent to Keith Lockie to share with his family. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

C. RESOLUTION 2016-10, BROOKSIDE STREET CRACK SEALING 

Supervisor SchwaJ1z explained that the crack sealing was needed to prolong the life of the 
asphalt and that this was a good price. 

The following resolution was moved by McKinney, seconded by Green: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT BID FROM 
HUTCH PAVING FOR SEAL CRACK 

FOR BROOKSIDE SUBDIVISION 

Resolution Number: 2016-10 

Date: June 20,2016 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 20, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 8 

WHEREAS, the Brookside subdivision is in Superior Township and located south of 
Geddes east of HalTis and north of Stamford; and, 

WHEREAS, the roads for Brookside are in fair to good condition and not yet 
deteriorated and can be rehabilitated with an application of crack seal; and, 

WHEREAS, to crack seal the roads in Brookside will lengthen thc useful life ofthc 
roads and lower costs for the township in the long nm; and, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of 
Trustees hereby approves Hutch Paving to crack seal the public roads in the Brookside 
Subdivision in the total amount of $18, 176.00 payable from general fund line item 101-446-866-
000, roads. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

D. ORDINANCE NO 191, PROPERTY MAINTENANCE ORDINANCE, FIRST 
READING 

It was explained that the Township needed to update its adoption by reference of the 
Intel11ational Property Maintenance Code to the 2015 edition. 

The following resolution was moved by Grecn, and seconded by Lewis: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 191 

ORDINANCE FOR THE ADOPTION OF THE 2015 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE 
CODE 

WHICH REPEALS AND REPLACES ORDINANCE NUMBER 153 ADOPTION OF 
THE 2000 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE 

An Ordinance of the Chmier TO\\~lship of Superior adopting the 2015 edition of the Intemational 
Propeliy Maintenance Code, regulating and governing the conditions and maintenance of all 
propcliy, buildings and structures; by providing the standards for supplied utilities and facilities 
and other physical things and conditions essential to ensure that structures are safe, sanitary and 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 20,2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 9 

fit for occupation and use; and the condemnation of buildings and structures unfIt for human 
occupancy and repealing Ordinance Number 153 of the Charter Township of Superior and all 
other ordinances or parts of laws in conflict therewith. 

The Board of Trustees of the Charter Township of Superior does ordain as follows: 

Sectiou 1. Adoption of Iuternational Property Maintenance Codc. That a certain document, 
three (3) copies of which are on file in the office of the Clerk of the Charter Township of 
Superior, being marked and designated as the International Property Maintenance Code, 2015 
edition, as published by the International Code Council, be and is hereby adopted as the Property 
Maintenance Code of the Charter Township of Superior, in the State of Michigan for regulating 
and governing the conditions and maintenance of all property, essential to ensure that structures 
are safe, sanitary and fit for occupation and use; and the condemnation of buildings and 
structures unfit for hlUuan occupancy and use, and the demolition of such existing structures as 
herein provided; and each and all of the regulations, provisions, penalties, conditions and terms 
of said Prope11y Maintenance Code on file in the office of the Clerk are hereby referred to, 
adopted , and made a part hereof, as if fully set out in this legislation, with the additions, 
deletions and changes, if any, prescribed in Section 2 of this ordinance. 

Section 2. Code Amendments. The following sections are hereby revised: 

A. Section 101.1. Inseli: Chmiel' Township of Superior, Washtenaw County, State of 
Michigan 

B. Section 103.5. Deleted and replace with the following: 

The Township Board may establish by resolution a schedule of fees for activities 
and services performed by the department in carrying out its responsibilities under 
this code. Such schedule may be amended from time to time. Fee schedules shall 
be published in the maimer as required by law and except as otllelwise provide by 
law, shall be effective on the day after publication. 

C. Section 106. Deleted and replace with the following: 

106.1 Unlawful acts. It shall be unlawful for a person, firm or cOlporation to be 
in conflict with or in violation of any of the provisions of this code. 

106.2 Noticc of violation. The code official shall serve a notice of violation or 
order in accordance with Section 107. 

106.3 Prosecution of violation. Any person fail ing to comply with a notice of 
violation or order served in accordance with Section 107 shall be deemed 
responsible of a civil infraction, and the violation shall be deemed a strict liability 
offense. If the notice of violation is not complied with, the code official shall 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 20, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 10 

institute the appropriate proceeding at law or in equity to restrain, collect or abate 
such violation, or to require the removal or termination of the unlawful occupancy 
of the structure in violation of the provisions of this code or of the order or 
direction made pursuant thereto. Any action taken by the authority having 
jurisdiction on such premises shall be charged against the real estate upon which 
the structure is located and shall be a lien upon such real estate. 

106.4 Violation penalties. Any person who shall violate a provision of this code, 
or fail to comply therewith, or with any of the requirements thereof, shall be 
prosecuted within the limits provided by state or local laws. Each day that a 
violation continues after due notice has been served shall be deemed a separate 
offense. 

106.5 Abatement of yiolation. The imposition of the penalties herein prescribed 
shall not preclude the legal officer of the jurisdiction from instituting appropriate 
action to restrain, correct or abate a violation, or to prevent illegal occupancy of a 
building, structure or premises, or to stop an illegal act, conduct, business or 
utilization of tile building, structure or premises. 

D. Section 112.4. Delete and replace with the following: 

Failure to Comply. Any person who shall continue any work after having been 
served with a stop work order, except such work as that person is directed to 
perform to remove a violation or unsafe condition, shall be subject to fines and 
prosecution per sections 106.3 and 106.4. 

E. Section 302.4. Delete and replace with the following: 

Weeds. Premises and exterior property shall be maintained free from weeds or 
plant growth in accordance with the Charter Township of Superior Ordinance No. 
179, Turf Grass, Weeds and Brush. 

F. Section 304.14. Insert for the first "DATE" "April I". Insert for the second 
"DATE" "November I" 

G. Section 602.3. Inseli for the first "DATE" "January I". Insert for the second 
"DATE" "December 3 I" 

H. Section 602.4. Insert for the first "DATE" "January I". Insert for the second 
"DATE" "December 31" 

Section 3. Repealer. That Ordinance Number 153 of the Charter Township of Superior entitled 
Ordinance for the Adoption of the 2000 Property Maintenance Code Ordinance Number 153 and 
all other ordinances or pmis of laws in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 20, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 11 

Section 4. Severability. That if any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this 
legislation is, for any reason, held to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the 
validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. The Charter Township of Superior Board of 
Trustees hereby declares that it would have passed this law, and each section, subsection, clause 
or phrase thereof, ilTespective of the fact that anyone or more sections, subsections, sentences, 
clauses and phrases be declared unconstitutional. 

Sections S. Preservation of Actions. That nothing in this legislation or in the Property 
Maintenance Code hereby adopted shall be construed to affect any suit or proceeding impending 
in any cou11, or any rights acquired, or liability incurred, or any cause or causes of action 
acquired or existing, under any act or ordinance herby repealed as cited in Section 3 of this law; 
nor shall any just of legal right or remedy of any character be lost, impaired or affected by this 
legislation. 

Section 6. Pnblication. That the Charter Township of Superior Clerk is hereby ordered and 
directed to cause this legislation to be published in the manner as required by law and except as 
otherwise provide by law, slwll be effective on the day after final pUblication. 

Ayes: Schwat1z, Phillips, McKirUley, Caviston, Green, Lewis, Williams 

Nays: None 

Absent: None 

The motion catTied 

E. PROPOSAL TO REPLACE WINDOWS AND TRIM AT TOWNSHIP HALL 

Board members had questions about the differences between the windows quoted and felt there 
should be more than one bid. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Williams to postpone action on the purchase of new 
windows for the Township Hall until the next Board meeting. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

F. GROWING HOPE INVOICE FOR MOBILE FARM STAND 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 20, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 12 

Brenda McKinney said Growing Hope requested tile Township share in the cost of operating 
their mobile vegetable stand one day a week. She said they requested $3,000 but the Township is 
paying them $1,200. They accept Bridge and Snap cards. 

It was moved by Lewis, seconded by Green, for the Board to approve the invoice from Growing 
Hope in the amount of $1 ,200. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

G. MTA ANNUAL DUES, 7/1/2016 TO 6/30/2017 

Board members discussed the advantages of belonging to the Michigan Township Association. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Green, to approve the invoice for the annual dues from 
the Michigan Township Association in the amount of $5,491.96 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

H. TRANSIENT AND AMUSEMENT ENTERPRISES APPLICATIONS liOR THE 
SUPERIOR LAND PRESERVATION SOCIETY CELEBRATION OF 2S YEARS 

Sandi Lopez, SLPS, explained the celebration, which is scheduled for July 9, on the grounds of 
the Township Hall. Board members indicated their support of the event. 

It was moved by Green, seconded by Lewis, that the Township Board has deemed the 
application accepted by the Township for review. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

12. PAYMENT OF DILLS 

There were no Bills for Payment. 
It was moved by Lewis, seconded by Green that the Record ofDisbll1'sements be received. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote 

13. PLEAS AND PETITION 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 20, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 13 

There were no pleas and petitions, 

14. ADJOURt~MENT 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Green, that the meeting be adjourned, The motion 
can'ied by a voice vote and the mccting adjoumed at 10:40 pm. 

Respectfully submitted, 

David Phillips, Clerk Kenneth Schwaltz, Supervisor 



SUl'ERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 20, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 12 

Brenda McKiJmey said Growing Hope requested the Township share in the cost of operating 
their mobile vegetable stand one day a week. She said they requested $3,000 but the Township is 
paying them $1,200. They accept Bridge and Snap cards. 

It was moved by Lewis, seconded by Green, for the Board to approve the invoice from Growing 
Hope in the amount of $1 ,200. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

G. MTA ANNUAL DUES, 71112016 TO 6/30/2017 

Board members discussed the advantages of belonging to the Michigan Township Association. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Green, to approve the invoice for the annual dues from 
the Michigan Township Association in the amount of$5,491.96 

The motion cal1'ied by unanimous voice vote. 

H. TRANSIENT AND AMUSEMENT ENTERPRISES APPLICATIONS FOR THE 
SUPERIOR LAND PRESERVATION SOCIETY CELEBRATION OF 25 YEARS 

Sandi Lopez, SLPS, explained the celebration, which is scheduled for July 9, on the grounds of 
the Township Hall. Board members indicated their suppOli of the event. 

It was moved by Green, seconded by Lewis, that the Township Board has deemed the 
application accepted by the Township for review. 

TIle motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

12. PAYMENT OF nILLS 

There were no Bills for Payment. 
It was moved by Lewis, seconded by Green that the Record of Disbursements be received. 

TIle motion cal1'ied by a unanimolls voice vote 

13. PLEAS AND PETITION 



Prinled: 07/0112016 

Category 

Electrical Permits 

Ma n ufactured/Mod ula r 

Mechanical Permits 

Plumbing 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
MONTH-END REPORT 

June 2016 

Estimated Cost Permit Fee 

$0.00 $6,098.00 

$0.00 $300.00 

$0.00 $6,618.00 

$0.00 $2,697.00 

Rcs-Additions (Inc. Garages) $0.00 $399.00 

Res-New Building $1,779,184.00 $13,717.00 

Res-Other Building $0.00 $200.00 

Res-Other Non-Building $0.00 $1,160.00 

Totals $1,779,184.00 $31,189.00 

Number of Pennils 

30 

2 

47 

18 

1 

9 

2 

10 

119 



Page: 1 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DI<~PARTMENT 
Prill/ed: 07101116 YEAR-TO-OATE REPORT 

JllnulIl'Y through Juue 2016 

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Penn its 

ComlMulti-Family New Building $0.00 $5,046.00 1 

Com/Multi-Family Renovations $136,490.00 $1,867.00 2 
COlli-Other Non-Building $0.00 $300.00 2 
Electrical Permits $0.00 $20,331.00 110 

ManufacturedlModular $0.00 $2,550.00 17 

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $30,108.00 209 

Plumbing $0.00 $20,167.00 127 
Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $316,346.00 $5,774.00 10 

Res-ManllfacturedlModular $0.00 $900.00 6 

Res-New Building $10,148,863.0 $70,006.00 36 

Res-Other Building $8,800.00 $1,050.00 10 

Res-Other Non-Building $37,800.00 $3,294.00 25 
Res-Renovations $90,000.00 $1,999.00 9 

Totals $10,738,299.00 $163,392.00 564 



MEMO 
To: 

CC: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Ken Schwartz, David Phillips, Brenda McKinney 

Vic Chevrette, Fire Chief 

7/6/2016 

Fire Chief Activity Report, June 2016 

The following is the June 2016 actM!y report for the Fire Chief. 

Fire Suppression Plan Reviews: 0 

Site Plans Review: 0 

Building Plan Review: 0 

Inspections: 0 

Fire Alarm Test: 0 

Fire Suppression Systems Inspection: 0 

Fire Investigations: I 

COUlt Appeamnce: 0 

Meetings Attended: Washtenaw County Fire Chief (WAMAA) meetil1g" Ladder Truck meeting 
(Rosenbauer), Wfl,htenaw Local emergency Planning Committee meeting, ICC Soccer meeting, 
NFPA Alternative Fuel Conference. 

Training: Hazmat Team. 

Other Acti vity: 

Respectfully Submitled 

Victor G. Chevrette, Fire Chief 



JUNE 2016 

TO: KEN SCHWARTZ SUPERVISOR 

FROM: SHAUN BACH - CAPTAIN 

SUBJECT: HOSPITAL ALARMS 

DATE: 6/3/2016 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT FALSE ALARM RESPONSES TO 
SAINT JOSEPH HOSPITAL 

TOTAL FALSE ALARMS: 

1ST. ALARM: NO CHARGE 

2ND ALARM $50.00 

3nD ALARM $200.00 

TOTAL: $.00 

ALARM LOCATIONS: 

I. 6/16/16 

5205 MCUALY 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Incident Type Repo~t (summa~y) 

Ala~m Date Between (06/01/2016) And (06/30/2016) 

Inoident Type 

1 Ii'ira 

111 Building fire 

143 Grass fire 

154 Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle 

3 RAscue & Emorgenoy Medioal Servioe Inoident 
300 Rescue, E~lS incident, other 
311 Nedical aseint, assist ENS crew 
321 EMS call, "xcluding vehicle accident with 
322 Motor vehicle accident I'lith injuries 
324 Motor Vehicle Accident Idth no injuriea 
352 Extrication 01' vict:lm (s) f.rom vehicle 

4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 
411 Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill 

413 Oil or. other combustible liquid Rpil1 

424 Carbon monoxide incidont 
440 Blectr.lcal wiring/equipment problem, Other 
442 Overheated motor 
444 I'owe r 11 ne down 

5 Service Call 

531 Smoke or odor removal 
561 Unauthorized burning 

6 Good Inten t Call 
600 Good intent cnllJ Other. 
611 Dispatched & cancelled en rout.e 

622 No Incident found on arrival at 

7 ~alse Alarm & False Call 
700 False alarm or faloe calli Other 

0'1/02/2016 12 :16 

dispatch 

Count 

7 

1 
3 

11 

1 

35 
22 

4 

7 

1 

70 

1 

1 

1 

2 

1 

1 

7 

1 

1 

2 

3 

13 

1 

17 

3 

Pot of 
!noidt;ants 

6> 25% 

0.99% 

2.67% 

9.62'0 

0.09% 

31.25% 

19.64 % 

3.57% 
6.25% 

0.09% 

62.50 % 

0.89% 

0.99% 

0.89% 

1.70%: 
0.09% 

0.09% 

6.25% 

0.09% 
0.89% 

1.'18% 

2.67% 
11.60% 

0.09% 

15.17% 

Est 
Total 
Loss 

$130 
$0 
$0 

$130 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

Page 

Pot of 
Losses 

100.00% 
O.oot 
0.00% 

100.00'1; 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0,00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

1 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Incident TyPe Report (summary) 

Alarm Data Between (06/01/2016) And (06/30/2016) 

liot of Total Pot of 
Incident Type Count Inoidents Est Loss Losses 
7 False Alarm & False Call 
733 Smoke detector activation due to 2 1.78 %- $0 0.00% 

5 4.46'1s $0 0.00% 

Total Inoident Count: 112 Total Est Losa: $130 

07/02/2016 12116 Page 2 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Aid Responses by Incident 

Alarm Date Between (06/01/2016) And (06/30/2016) 

Department Notified Aid Type 

16-0614731 06/02/2016 12:20:00 
442 Overheated motor 
235 SPENCER 

YPSI TI'IP Ypsilanti 

Tm·mship Fire 
Department 

06/02/2016 4 Aut.omatic aid 
given 

Response Time: 00: 06: 00 

jJpersonnel 

#Appal-atUg 

Fire 

o 
o 

EKS Resa Other 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

------------------------------------------
Subtotal Responses; 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00:06:00 

16-0614770 06/02/2016 20:11:07 

300 Rescue, EMS incident, other 

3546 NORTHBROOKE DR 

AATN Ann Arbor 

'!'ownship 
06/02/2016 1 ~\utual aid 

received 

Response Time:OO:03;44 

UPersonnel 

jtApparatus 

o 
o 

o 
o 

2 

1 

o 
o 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response ~ime for Incident: 00:03:44 

16-0615220 06/07/2016 08:42:30 
322 Motor vehicle accident Nith injuries 
PLYMOUTH RD & FORD RD /Ann Arbor, MI 48105 

AAT\'I Ann Arbor 06/07/2016 2 Automatic aid 
received 

Response '!'ime: 00: 04: 02 

HPersonnel 

IIApparatus 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Averags Aid Response T.irnQ for Inoid(;mt: OO! 04! 02 

""" 16=OoT59230-6/nn1l1TU",S-7-,T!f-- -

352 Extrication of viotim(s) from vehiole 

S US-23 HWY & W ~1-14 HI'IY 
AATI'l Ann Arbol-c------:0~6:=-/"1=-4=-/"2;:-_0=1-;:6--4:-=-A-uC"t-o-m-aC"t-;i-c-a-i=-d-;---U=P-e-r-"-o-n-n-e"'l----:O'----:Oc----c:O----,O 

rl'ownship given 

RRsponBe Time: 00:10:39 

UApparutuB 0 0 0 0 

Re3ponse time caloulated from time notified to arrival time, 

07/02/2016 l2:15 page 1 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Aid Responses by Incident 

Alarm Date Between (06/01/2016) And (06/30/2016) 

Department Notified Md:I:ype Fire EMS Rese Other 

16-0615923 06/14/2016 11:57:14 
352 Extrication of viotim(s) from vehiole 

S US-23 HWY & W M-14 HWY 

Subtotal Re~ponaes: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00:10:39 

16-0616021 06/15/2016 15:32:00 
311 t>fedioal assist, assist EMS orew 

Geddes RD & Denton RD 

CANTON Canton 

Township Fire 

Department 

06/15/2016 3 Mutual aid given lIPersonnel 

jlApparatus 

Response Time:OO:09:00 

o 
o 

3 

2 

o 
o 

o 
o 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid ResponsE! Time for Inoident: 00:09:00 

16-0616331 06/10/2016 11:31:00 
111 Building fire 

1352 Holmes RD 

ypsr '!'Iqp Ypsilanti 
rrm'mship Fi1.~e 

Department 

06/10/2016 4 Automatic aid 
given 

.--;------=- ---:---._---
jlPersonnel 0 0 0 0 

!lApparatue 0 0 o o 

Response 'l'ime: 00: 04: 00 

subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Incident: 00:04:00 

16-0616459 06/19/2016 15:28:00 
111 Building fire 

.B .. Riv.Qr_ ST._ .. 

YPSI CITY Ypsilanti 
city Fire Department 

Their Inci 616459 

06/19/2016 3 Mutual aid given UPersonnel 

UApparatuB 

Response Time:oo:07:00 

3 

2 

o 

o 
o 

o 
o 
o 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response TimQ for Inoident: 00:07:00 

Response time caloulated from time notified to arrival time. 

07/02/2016 12,15 page 2 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Aid Responses by Incident 

Alarm Date Between {06/01/2016} And {06/30/2016} 

Department Notified Aid Type Fire EMS Resc Other 

16-0616409 06/19/2016 19:23:00 

111 Building fire 

1572 Villiage LN /Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
~~~~~~--~----~----~---~--------

YPSI TI1P YpsUanti 06/19/2016 3 ~!utual aid given jiPersonne1 a 0 

'l'ownship Fire 
Department 

Response Time:OO:05:00 

UlIpparatus a a 
a 
a 

a 
a 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Avsrage Aid Response Time for !noident: 00:05:00 

16-0616714 06/22/2016 09:48:18 
321 EMS cull, Gxoluding veh~ole accident with injury 

Washtenaw AVE & Torrey ST /YPSILANTI, MI 40197 
,--c----o---~ 

PITTSFIELD Pittsfield 06/22/2016 3 ~!utual aid given !tPersonnel 

Township Fire 
Department 

Response Time:Oo:OO:OO 

lIlIpp"rutus 

a 
a 

1 

1 

a 
a 

a 
a 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response 'l,'ime for Inoident: 00: 00: 00 

16-0616815 06/23/2016 09:34:21 

324 Motor Vehiole Acoident \IIi th no injuries 
E/B M 14 Wast of Dixboro/Ann Arbor, MI 40104 

AA'fN Ann Arbor 

Townollip 

06/23/2016 4 Automatic uid 

given 

Response Tin\e: 00: 06: 33 

ff-pcrsonnel 

lIApparatuD 

a 2 

a 1 

a 
a 

a 
a 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00:06:33 

16-0616971 06/24/2016 17:42,20 

322 Motor vehiole aaaident \-1ith injurios 

GEDDES RD & DIXBORO RD /Ann Arbor, MI 48105 
,---;-;-----.- -=----------- ---~--

AATN Ann Arbor 06/24/2016 3 Mutual aid given UPersonnel a a 

Township jjApparatus a a 
Response Time:OO:03:57 

Response time oaloulated from time notified to arrival time, 

0'1/02/2016 12: 15 Page 

a 
a 

3 

a 
a 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Aid Responses by Incident 

Alarm Date Between {06/01/2016} And {06/30/2016} 

Department Notified Aid Type Fire EMS Rasa Other 

16-0616971 06/24/2016 17:42:20 
322 Motor vehiole accident Hith injuries 
GEDDES RD & DIXBORO no /Ann Arbor, MI 40105 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response ~ime for Incident: 00:03:57 

16-0617014 06/24/2016 23:55:00 
324 Motor Vehiole Accident with no 1nJuries 

DIXBORO South of Plymouth RD /ANN ARBOR, MI 48105 
----_. 
AATN Ann Arbor 06/24/2016 4 Automatic aid 
Township given 

Response Time:OO:07:00 

ilPersonnel 

itApparatus 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Incident: 00:07:00 

16-0617070 06/25/2016 16:58:04 
111 Building fire 
2911 8ynan DR 
YPSI TI'lp:-:CyC-p-s-,"'1::-a-n-C-t'i---0=6'/CC2co5'/C:2C:OC:1-:6:--4;--;A:CU'tc-o-n-lu-C-t'i-c-a--ci'd:---;1I"pc:-e-r-s-o-n-n-ecol---"3---c:0---ccO---o 

o Township Fire given 1IApparatus 2 a 0 
Department 

Response Time:OO:02:50 
--------
Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00:02:50 

16-0617481 06/30/2016 01:21:00 
111 Building fire 

9707 8loomsbury oi /Salern, MI 48175 
~~~-::-~--~~~--~~----~ . -SAbBt~ S~1em -Township ·06/30/2016---3 Nutua-laid given--#PeroonneT 

Fire Dep~rtment IIApparatus 
Response Time:00:15:00 

-----

o 

o 

--0-

o 

0- -

o 
o 

o 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Ave~age Aid Response Time for Incident: 00:15:00 

Rasponse time calculated f"rom time notifiad to arrival tima, 

07/02/2016 12:15 Page 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP ~IRE DEPARTMENT 

Aid Responses by Incident 

Alarm Date Between (06/01/2016) And (06/30/2016) 

Department Notified Aid Type Fire EMS Resa Other 

16-0617488 06/30/2016 05:24:00 

111 Building fire 
302 Emmat /YPBlLANTI, MI 48197 

YPSI CITY Ypsilanti 06/30/2016 t1 1\ut.omat.ic nid 11 Personnel 0 0 0 0 
City Fire Department. given ~Apparatlls 0 0 0 0 

Response Time:00:05:00 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00:05:00 

Response time oaloula ted from time notified to arri val tilne. 

07/02/2016 12: 15 Page 5 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Dollar Value Saved & Loss Analysis 

Alarm Date Between {06/01/2016) And {06/30/2016) 
and Incident Type Between "100" And "138" 

Count Total Total Total Percent Paroer 
InoJ.dent Type ValuGs Losses Saved Lost Sav( 

111 Building fire 1 $0 $130 $-l30 0.00% O. ( 

Grand Totals 1 $0 $130 $-130 

Total Percent Lest: 0.00 % l.'ctal Percent Saved: 0.01 

07/02/2016 12"9 Page 



Inaident-Exp# 

16-0616971-000 
16-0615220-000 

16-0615372-000 
16-0617094-000 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Incident List by Street Address 

Alarm Date Between (06/01/2016) And (06/30/2016) 
and Incident Type = "322" 

AIm Date AIm Time Looation Incident Type 
06/24/2016 17,42,20 GEDDES RIJ & DIXBORO RD /A 322 Motor vehicle 
06/07/2016 08:42:30 PLYMOUTH RD & FORD RD /An 322 Motor vehicle 
06/09/2016 00:20:00 NORFOLK AVE & SHEFFIELD D 322 Motor vehicle 
06/25/2016 21:58:55 prospect Rd South of Vree 322 fl-fotor vehicle 

Total Incident Count 4 

accident 
accident 
accident 
accident 

07/02/2016 12:22 Page 1 

\'Jith 
with 

"ith 
\·/ith 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Incident List by street Address 

Alarm Date Between (06/01/2016) And (06/30/2016) 
and Incident Type Between "700" And "740" 

Inoident-E~p# AIm Date Aim Time Looation Inoident TYPQ 
16-0616009-000 06/21/2016 01:50:47 3460 ANDOAA DR /Ann Arbor 733 Smoke detector 

16~0615B54-000 06/13/2016 18:52:00 1950 ANDOVER DR 700 False alarm or 
16-0614633-000 06/01/2016 12:53,00 900B HIGH MEADOtl DR 700 False alarm or 
16-0616091-000 06/16/2016 05:02:00 5205 flCAULEY DR /YpsUant 700 False alarm or 

16-0617162-000 06/26/2016 16:57:30 1515 RIDGE RD /Lot 16 733 smoke detector 

Total Inoident Count 5 

07/02/2016 12,23 Page 

activation d 

false callI 
false callI 
false calli 
activation d 

1 



Superior Township Monthly Report 

Junel July 2016 

Resident Complaints! Debris: 

1715 Sheffield- Glass door & windows on extension- (Tagged) 

9189 Ascot Dr.- Debris on extension- (Tagged- Removed) 

9208 Ascot Dr.- Furniture on extension- (Tagged) 

8883 Nottingham- Debris on extension- (Tagged) 

1690 Weeping Willow- Drywall on extension- (Tagged) 

1647 Weeping Willow- Chair & Padding on extension- (Tagged) 

1560 Wiard Rd- Carpet & Padding on extension- (Tagged) 

1288 Stamford Rd.- Freezer on extension- (Tagged) 

343 Clark Rd.- Chair on extension- (Tagged) 

976 Stamford Rd.- Debris by Garage- (Tagged) 

7943 Hallie Rd.- Boxes & debris on extension- (Tagged) 

9542 Glenhill- Chest of draws on extension- (Tagged) 

8659 Pine Ct.- Chair on extension- (Tagged) 

1631 Harvest Ln.- Table & Misc. on extension- (Tagged) 

10361 Scarlet Oak- Debris on extension- (Tagged) 

Fairway & Wiard Rd.- T.v. on extension- (Tagged) (No Address for Residence) 

8647 Hemlock Ct.- Chest on extension- (Tagged) 

8812 Nottingham- Sofa on extension- (Tagged) 



1709 Dover Ct.- Sofa & Chair on extension- (Tagged) 

1536 Wiard Rd.- Firework boxes & Debris on extension- (Tagged) 

Yard waste Complaints: 

8559 Barrington Dr.- Yardwaste on extension- (Tagged) 

8493 Barrington Dr.- Yardwaste on extension- (Tagged) 

8496 Barrington- Yardwaste on extension- (Tagged) 

1764 Savannah- Yardwaste on extension- (Tagged) 

8317 Warwick Ct.- Yardwaste on extension- (Tagged) 

8259 Warwick Ct.- Yardwaste on extension- (Tagged) 

8824 Somerset- Yardwaste on extension- (Tagged) 

8472 Berkshire- Yardwaste on extension- (Tagged) 

1709 Sheffield- Yardwaste on extension- (Tagged) 

1550 Sheffield- Yardwaste on extension- (Tagged) 

8380 Glendale- Yardwaste on extension- (Tagged) 

1843 Hamlet- Yardwaste on extension- (Tagged) 

8551 Canterberry Ct.- Yardwaste on extension- (Tagged) 

1787 Manchester- Yardwaste on extension- (Tagged) 

1779 Manchester- Yardwaste on extension- (Tagged) 

9032 Arlington- Yardwaste on extension- (Tagged) 

8539 Winsor Ct.- Broken Branch in Tree- (Reported to Township) 

8975 Nottingham- Branch by Fence- (Tagged for Removal) 



Grass Complaints: 

1280 Stamford Rd.- Tagged to be cut- (Letter sent) 

1039 Stamford Rd.- Tagged to be cut- (Letter sent) 

8634 Heather Ct.- Tagged to be cut- (Letter sent) 

Vehicle Complaints: 

8680 Kingston Ct.- Vehicle wi no tags- (Letter Sent) 

1334 Stamford Rd.- Vehicle wi no tags- (Letter Sent) 

1514 Harvest Ln.- Vehicle wi no tags- (Letter Sent) 

1514 Harvest Ln.- Vehicle on Jacks- (Letter Sent) 

1689 Devon- Vehicle parked on lawn- (Letter Sent) 

9075 Ascot- Vehicle wi no tags- (Letter Sent) 

Illegal Dumping's: 

Cherry Hill & Stommel Rd.- Chair & Table Dumped 

Gotfredson & Geddes- Toilet & Carpet Dumped 

Stommel Ct.- Roofing shingles dumped- (Township Notified) 



WASHTENA W COUNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

2201 Hogback Road + Ann Arbor. Mchlgan 48105-9732. OFFICE (734) 971-8400 • FAX (734) 9]3.4624 • EMAIL sheriff@ewashtenaw.org 
JERRY L. CLAYTON 

SHERIFF 

July 8,2016 

TO: Ken Schwartz, Superior Township Supervisor 

FR: Mike Trester, Lieutenant (Ann Arbor, Salem, Superior and York Townships) 

TH: Marlene Radzik, Commander 

RE: June 2016 Police Services Monthly Report 

MARK A. PTASZEK 
UNDERSHERIFF 

In June of 2016 there were 836 calls for service in Superior Township, compared to 960 in June 
2015. 

For the month of June deputies initiated 191 traffic stops and issued 44 citations. 

Information on significant events this month includes: 

• Wednesday June 1,1900 block of Wexford, Larceny from Vehicle, vehicle was unlocked, 
back pack blower was taken, Deputy Crova OIC, 16-42346 

• Thursday June 2, Stamford/ Wiard Road, Felony warrant arrest, Deputy McFadden OIC, 
16-42861 

• Monday June 6, Geddes and North Harris, Felony warrant arrest, Deputy McFadden OIC, 
16-43722 

• Sunday June 12, 9100 block of Panama, Felony warrant arrest, Deputy Hall and Erbes 
OIC, 16-45590 

• Monday June 13, Harris/ Geddes, OWl arrest result of traffic stop, Deputy McFadden 
OIC, 16-45727 

• Wednesday June 22, 8600 Block of MacArthur, Felony Warrant Arrest, Deputy Gebauer 
and Erbes OIC, 16-48715 

• Saturday June 25, Prospect and Vreeland, OWl arrest from crash investigation, Deputy 
Gebauer and McGrady OIC, 16-49688 

• Monday June 27, Stamford / Middleton, Assault with Intent to Murder, victim shot in leg 
while walking through Washington Square, unknown suspect, Deputy Erbes OIC, 16-
50204 

• Tuesday June 28, 9000 block of MacArthur, Felony Warrant Arrest, Deputy Erbes OIC, 
16-50474 

Public Safety -Quality Service - Strong Communities 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity log 
Activity Log Area Summary Report 

Area: Superior Twp. 
Date Range:6/1/2016. 6/30/2016 

CSO/ACO/Support Staff Log, Total Administrative Duty: 6 for a lolal of : 250 minules . 

Deputy Log 

Detective Log 

General Fund Patrol 

Total Follow Up: 

Total Proactive Patrol: 

Total Service Request: 

Total # of Activities: 

Total Administrative Duty: 

T alai Briefing: 

Total Court (Regular Time): • 

Total Court (Overtime): , 

Total Community Relations: : 
i 

Tota! Court Off-Duty: i , 
Total Deputy Join Shift: i 

I 

Total Deputy Left Shift: : 

Total Follow Up: i 

Total Out of Service: : 

Total Property Check: ! 

Total Proactive Patrol: i 
Total Special Detail: . 

Total Selective Enforcement: , 

Total Self-Initiated Activity: : 

Total SM: ; 

Tota! Service Request: i 
Total Service Request Assist: i 

Total Training: : 

Total Traffic Stop: 

Total Olher: . 

Total # of Activities: 

9 for a lata! of '425 minules 

11 for a tolal of .390 minules 

5 for a tala! of ,195 minules 

31 for a lotal of 1260 minutes 
• 417 for a lotal of 17710 minules 

137 for a lolal of 12450 minutes 

4 for a lolal of i 425 minules 

2 for a lolal of 1270 minules 

44 for a lolal of 11105 minutes 

2 for a lotal of i240 minutes 
i 

32 for a total of 10 minutes , 
32 for a lotal of ,0 minutes 

143 for a total of i 5900 minutes , 
60 for a total of 1165 minutes 

188 for a total of i 3700 minutes 

683 for a total of 111220 minules 

17 for a lotal of : 745 minutes , 
109 for a total of :2265 minutes 

24 for a total of 1840 minutes 

35 for a total of 820 minutes 

315 for a total of 13740 minutes 

108 for a lotal of 13235 minutes 

10 for a total of i 550 minutes 
• 

152 for a Iota! of i 2435 minutes 

4 for a lata! of 150 minutes , 
2518 for a total of. 57865 minutes 

Tota! Fallaw Up: : 22 for a lotal of i 3585 minutes 

Tota! Self-Initialed Activity: . 6 for a tala I of i 2635 minutes 

Tolal Service Request: i 1 for a tala I of \480 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 29 for a total of 6700 minutes 

Total Proactive Palro!: : 7 for a lolal of 145 minutes 

Total Selective Enforcement: ; 
• i 

Total Service Request: . 

2 for a lotal of 30 minutes 

2 for a tolal of 40 minutes 

Page 1 of2 

07/05/2016 

3:01 PM 

7/5/20163:01 :46 PM 



General F!Jnd Patrol 

Supervisor Log 

! Total Service Request Assist: : 1 for a tolal of i 75 minutes 

. Total # of Actlvltl,9s: 12 fora total of 290 minutes 

Total Administrative Duty: 150 for a total of !8315 minutes 

Total Briefing: 

Total Community Relations: 

Total Out of Service: i 
Total Property Check: ! 

Total Proactive Patrol: J , 
Total Special Detail: i 

Total SM: J 

Total Service Request: • 

Total Service Request AssIst: ; 

Total Other: i 

24 for a total of ! 71 0 minutes 

4 for a total of i 145 minutes 
: 

10 for a total of i 0 minutes 

3 for a total of i 175 minutes 

18 for a total of [315 minutes 

3 for a total of i 250 minutes , 
1 for a total of ! 5 minutes 

1 for a total of 130 minutes 

13 for a total of i 624 minutes 

3 for a total of ! 105 minutes 
I 

Total # of Activities:' 230 for a total of 10674 minutes 

Total Superior Twp.:' 2820 for a total of 76789 minutes (1279 hours 49 minutes) 

Page20f2 7/5/20163:01 :46 PM 



Month: 

Year; 

Print Option: 

Include Unfounded: 

Roport Offonsos: 

AttomptodlComplotod/NA: 

CI : 

City:Superior Twp-SUT 

June 

2016 

Print Bolh Monthly and YTD 

No 

. Include All (1,2,3,4) 

Includes Attempted, Completed 

~iAR 



City:Superior Twp-SUT 

For The Month Of June 

Classification Jun/2015 JUn/2016 %Change 

09001 MURDERINONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 0 0 0% 

10001 KIDNAPPING/ABDUCTION 0 0 0% 

10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 0 0 0% 

11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA -CSC 1ST DEGREE 0 0 0% 

11002 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 0 0% 

11003 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAL -CSC 1ST DEGREE 0 0 0% 

11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 0 -100% 

12000 ROBBERY 0 -100% 

13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 10 15 50% 

13002 AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 3 4 33.33% 

13003 INTIMIDATION/STALKING 0% 

22001 BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 2 0 -100% 

22002 BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intenllo Commil) 0 0 0% 

23003 LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 4 4 0% 

23005 LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 3 -66.6% 

23006 LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 0 0 0% 

23007 LARCENY -OTHER 4 2 -50% 

24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 0 0% 

24002 MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 0 -100% 

25000 FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 0 0 0% 

26001 FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 0 0 0% 

26002 FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 0 0('/0 

26005 FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 0 0 0% 

26007 FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 2 2 0"/0 

27000 EMBEZZLEMENT 0 -100% 

28000 STOLEN PROPERTY 2 100% 

29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 15 8 -46.6% 

35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 2 6 200% 

35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 0 0 0% 

52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 2 -50% 

52003 WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 0 0 0% 
t~,;:: :-; :::~'!hriW~~~:"T 6ta;t~~(:,;:,~l:1,~t;ttff-;; : , '-' -i,~ _, ",:>" --1::7--~} ;?:::::1-{t;;_~:,{;J,S~t-:(;;~{:1\-:: :;;;53 

'<,\,;)::-,--. ,-,-,--; 

'.IE f','Y~f -11,3'/o! -',:--.' , ;'-:-; 0:-;-:. -A- '" ". 
.'-, " '(,-:; \Y' ~:-; 

22003 BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 0 0 0% 

26006 FRAUD -BAD CHECKS 0 0 0% 

36004 SEX OFFENSE -OTHER 0 0 0% 

38001 FAMILY-ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 0 0 0% 

41002 LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 0 -100% 

48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 3 2 -33.3% 

49000 ESCAPE/FLIGHT 0 0% 

50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 4 0 -100% 

53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 0 -100% 

53002 PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 0 0% 

54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 0 0 0% 



City:Superior Twp-SUT 

For The Month Of June 

Classification 

54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 

55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 

57001 TRESPASS 

62000 CONSERVATION 

70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 

2600 JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 

2900 TRAFFIC OFFENSES 

3000 WARRANTS 

3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES 

3200 SICK I INJURY COMPLAINT 

3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 

3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS I ACCIDENTS 

3500 NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 

3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 

3600 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 

3900 ALARMS 

4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS I WARNINGS 

4100 NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS I WARNINGS 

4200 PARKING CITATIONS 

4300 LICENSE I TITLE I REGISTRATION CITATIONS 

Jun/2015 

3 

4 

o 

12 

2 

17 

21 

19 

199 

321 

166 

16 

50 

o 

o 
o 

Jun/2016 %Change 

3 0% 

0 -100% 

0 -100% 

0 0% 

2 100% 

6 -33.3% 

2 0% 

17 0% 

23 9.523% 

10 -47.3% 

173 -13.0% 

0 -100% 

266 -16.5% 

157 -6.54% 

9 -43.7% 

49 -2% 

o 
2 

0% 

4500 MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 0 4 

-100% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

5000 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 

5100 16A STATE CODE FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 

6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 

6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 

6300 CANINE ACTIVITIES 

6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 

6600 COURT I WARRANT ACTIVITIES 

6700 INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 

o 
o 

6 

39 

10 

o 
3 

o 
o 

6 

42 

2 

2 

o 
2 

836· 

···.··1 
"'700%~ 

0% 

0% 

0% 

7.692% 

100% 

-60% 

0% 

-33.3% 

.8.1~'4 
~12.9% 



City:Superior Twp-SUT 

Year To Date Through June 

Classilication 

09001 MURDERINONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 

10001 KIDNAPPING/ABDUCTION 

10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 

11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA -CSC 1ST DEGREE 

11002 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA-CSC 3RD DEGREE 

11003 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAL -CSC 1ST DEGREE 

11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 

12000 ROBBERY 

13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 

13002 AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 

13003 INTIMIDATION/STALKING 

22001 BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 

22002 BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 

23003 LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 

23005 LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 

23006 LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 

23007 LARCENY -OTHER 

24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 

24002 MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 

25000 FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 

26001 FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 

26002 FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 

26005 FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 

26007 FRAUD -IDENTITY THEFT 

27000 EMBEZZLEMENT 

28000 STOLEN PROPERTY 

29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 

35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 

35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLA nONS 

2015 

o 
o 

o 
o 
3 

3 

59 

27 

4 

21 

4 

16 

26 

15 

4 

9 

11 

3 

12 

2 

44 

22 

52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 4 

52003 WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 0 

22003 BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 

26006 FRAUD -BAD CHECKS 

36004 SEX OFFENSE -OTHER 

38001 FAMILY-ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOL ENT 

41002 LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 

48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 

49000 ESCAPE/FLIGHT 

50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 

53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 

53002 PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 

o 
o 
5 

5 

13 

o 
10 

2 

o 

2016 

o 

3 

2 

o 
6 

64 

18 

3 

12 

3 

15 

10 

9 

3 

6 

8 

8 

4 

39 

21 

5 

8 

2 

.257 

3 

4 

10 

3 

14 

5 

2 

%Change 

-100% 

0% 

0% 

200% 

0% 

0% 

-100% 

100% 

8.474% 

-33.3% 

-25% 

-42.8% 

-25% 

-6.25% 

-61.5% 

0% 

-40% 

-25% 

0% 

0% 

-33.3% 

-27.2% 

-66.6% 

-33.3% 

0% 

100% 

-11.3% 

-4.54% 

400% 

100% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

-40% 

-20% 

-23.0% 

0% 

40% 

150% 

0% 



City:Superior Twp-SUT 

Year To Date Through June 

Classification 

54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 

54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 

55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 

57001 TRESPASS 

62000 CONSERVATION 

70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 

2015 

12 

2 

18 

5 

2016 %Change 

0% 

17 41.66% 

4 100% 

13 -27.7% 

0 ~100% 

4 -20% 

73000 MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE 4 1 -75% 

2800 JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 

2900 TRAFFIC OFFENSES 

3000 WARRANTS 

3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES 

3200 SICK 'INJURY COMPLAINT 

3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 

3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS' ACCIDENTS 

3500 NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 

3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 

3800 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 

36 

19 

81 

180 

113 

1058 

2 

1199 

1420 

99 

38 

15 

80 

154 

119 

1018 

1392 

814 

61 

3900 ALARMS 296 302 

4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS' WARNINGS 

4100 NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS' WARNINGS 

4200 PARKING CITATIONS 

2 

7 

o 

2 

o 
4 

5.555% 

-21.0% 

-1.23% 

-14.4% 

5.309% 

-3.78% 

-50% 

16.09% 

-42.6% 

-38.3% 

2.027% 

0% 

-100% 

-42.8% 

0% 4300 LICENSE' TITLE' REGISTRATION CITATIONS 

4500 MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 12 8 -33.3% 

5000 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 

5100 18A STATE CODE FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 

6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 

6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 

6300 CANINE ACTIVITIES 

6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 

6600 COURT' WARRANT ACTIVITIES 

o 
3 

39 

193 

3 

28 

6700 INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 18 

2 

o 

35 

197 

8 

14 

3 

20 

0% 

-100% 

-10.2% 

2.072% 

166.6% 

-50% 

200% 

11.11% 



Washtcnaw County Shcrifrs Activity Log 
Ollt of Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID) 

Assignment Area: Superior Twp/Ann Arbor Twp 

6/1/2016 - 6/30/2016 

7/512016 13:41 PM 

Log # Deputy ID / Name 

582411 
Type: 

Comments: 

583007 
Type: 

Comments: 

583407 
Type: 

Comments: 

583562 
Type: 

Comments: 

583632 
Type: 

Comments: 

583706 
Type: 

Comments: 

583681 
Type: 

Comments: 

583681 
Type: 

Comments: 

583706 
Type: 

Comments: 

584104 
Type: 

Comments: 

584309 
Type: 

Comments: 

584358 
Type: 

Comments: 

584678 
Type: 

Comments: 

584807 
Type: 

Comments: 

584811 
Type: 

Comments: 

2071 BYNUM, L'SHANE D Date/Time: 6/03/16 20:30 Minutes: 30 
Service Request Assist Location: 2500 HOLMES RD Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSIST DEPS W/ FA PER SGT EGELER 

958 LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL Date/Time: 6/07/16 16:30 Minutes: 20 
Traffic Stop Location: Area: Barton Hills 
CITE ISSUED NO THRU TRUCI< 

1530 RUSH, HORACE E Date/Time: 6/09/16 22:45 Minutes: 10 
Service Request Assist Location: 944 HOLMES RD Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
Assist Ypsi Twp Units with Man with a gun; Un! 

2113 MCFADDEN Ill, ROBERT B Date/Time: 6/11/16 2:00 Minutes: 80 
Service Request Assist Location: 9234 MACARTHUR / STATION Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
SPECIAL DETAIL ASSIST/ASSISTED YPSILANTI UNITS IN LOCATING JUV. MOTHERfTRANSPORTED MOTHER TO 
STATION 2fTRANSPORTED MOTHER AND JUV. TO 9234 MACARTHUR 
PER REQUEST OF FLORES 

2140 HALL, MICHAEL S Date/Time: 6/11/16 16:40 Minutes: 40 
Service Request Assist Location: 621 N MIAMI AVE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSIST YPSI DEPUTIES WITH FA PER 630 

2113 MCFADDEN III, ROBERT B Date/Time: 6/11116 22:45 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 550 BELMONT Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSISTED YPT UNIT / APPROVED BY SGT. HUNT 

1137 RISHA, MATTHEW Date/Time: 6/11116 22:50 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 550 BELMONT Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
Disp: Unfounded-No one at the basketball court 

Date/Time: 6/11/16 23:00 Minutes: 1137RISHA, MATTHEW 
Service Request Assist 
Disp; Depuly Yeager handled 

Location: 1296 LEFORGE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

2113 MCFADDEN III, ROBERT B Date/Time: 6/11/16 23:00 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 1296 LEFORGE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSISTED YPT UNITS / APPROVED BY SGT.HUNT 

1810 CARTER, ANDREW N Date/Time: 6/14/16 18:25 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 2741 INTERNATIONAL APT Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
DISP: PER 632/ BACI<-UP YPSI TWP UNITS / Q<;lI\®ATIVE EDP SUBJECT / SECURE - TOT HVA 

2175 ERBES, JORDAN P Date/Time: 6/15/16 23:35 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: 407 ALLSTON CT Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
SCENE SECURITY/ NEIGHBORHOOD CANVASS/ SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT/ PER 639 

2090 MCI<INNEY, JUSTIN W Date/Time: 6/16/16 0:00 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 407 ALLSTON CT Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
CRIME SCENE SECURITY PER SGT HUNT 

2090 MCI<INNEY, JUSTIN W Date/Time: 6/18/16 0:30 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 1524 ANDREA ST Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSIST 1<-9 WITH TRACI< PER MAHALICI< 

15 

10 

10 

10 

20 

190 

30 

65 

2140 HALL, MICHAEL S Date/Time: 6/18/16 20:40 Minutes: 200 
Service Request Assist Location: HARRIS/ ECORSE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSIST YPSI DEPS WITH UDM RECOVERY AND JUVENILES RUNNING PER 630; TRANSPORT ONE TO STA TWO 

1810 CARTER, ANDREW N Date/Time: 6/18/16 20:40 Minutes: 25 
Service Request Assist Location: ECORSE / WOODLAWN Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
DISP: PER 630 / ASSIST YPSI TWP UNITS / R&O SUBJECTS REF UDM / TWO IN CUSTODY 

Page 1 



584780 2175 ERBES, JORDAN P DatelTlme: 6/18/16 20:50 Minutes: 20 
Type: Service Request Assist 

Comments: ASSITED WliH PERIMETER 
Location: ECORSE & WOODLAWN Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

584877 
Type: 

Comments: 

2090 MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W Date/Time: 6/19116 19:20 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 1580 VILLAGE LN Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
PER SGT PENNINGTON ASSIST, WITH CLEARING APPT BUILDING, DOORS BREACHED CLEARED APprS 

584894 2175 ERBES, JORDAN P DatelTlme: 6/19/16 19:25 Minutes: 
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 1572 VILLAGE LN 

Comments: ASSISTED CITY UNITS STRUCTURE FIRE PER 630 
Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

585241 
Type: 

Comments: 

585402 
Type: 

Comments: 

585419 
Type: 

Comments: 

585402 
Type: 

Comments: 

585757 
Type: 

Comments: 

1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J Date/Time: 6/22/16 1:50 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 2841 MACARTHUR Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
checked are ref susoecl vehicle sl. joe's parking area 

2113 MCFADDEN III, ROBERT B Date/Time: 6/23/16 2:00 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 1645 PARKWOOD Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSISTED YPT UNIT ON SHOOTING 
APPROVING SGT,- SGT, HUNT 

1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J Date/Time: 6/23/16 2:00 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 1645 PARKWOOD Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
assist twp units, shootlng-bol for s1lasslst w/ perimeter-per 639 

2113 MCFADDEN III, ROBERT B DatelTlme: 6/23116 3:15 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 509 BROOKSIDE 
ASSISTED YPT DEPUTIES /CPR/APPROVED BY SGT. HUNT 

Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

2140 HALL, MICHAEL S DatelTlme: 6/24/16 19:55 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Locallon: 1241 REDLEAF Area: Ypsilanti Twp, 
ASSIST YPSI DEPS WITH POSSIBLE LARCENY PER 632 

40 

35 

30 

60 

55 

85 

15 

585757 2140 HALL, MICHAEL S DatelTlme: 6/24/16 21:00 Minutes: 10 
Type: Service Request Assist Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp, 

Comments: ASSIST YPSI WITH FIGHT PER 632; ALL SECURE, KIDS HORSING AROUND 

585869 2090 MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W DatelTime: 6/25/16 18:50 Minutes: 15 
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 2850 WASHTENAW AVE Area: Ypsilanti Twp, 

Comments: ASSIST WITH RET AL FRAUD/IN AREA PICKING UP PACKAGE/PER 6301 SUBJECTS PAID FOR GOODS 

585863 
Type: 

Comments: 

585873 
Type: 

Comments: 

585863 
Type: 

Comments: 

585929 
Type: 

Comments: 

585962 
Type: 

Comments: 

1810 CARTER, ANDREW N DatelTime: 6/25/16 19:00 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 770 FOX AVE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
DISP: PER 630 1 BACK·UP YPSI TWP UNITS 1 ARMED ROBBERY / POSTED up· CALDER / SENECA 

2175 ERBES, JORDAN P DetelTlme: 6/25/16 19:00 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: 
ASSISTED WITH PERIMETER PER 630 

770 FOX AVE Area: Ypsilanti Twp, 

1810 CARTER, ANDREW N DatelTime: 6/25/16 19:25 Minutes: 
Traffic Stop Location: 
DISP: VIW DRIVER / PASSENGER J-3 FOR CCW 

Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

991 CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM Date/Time: 6/26/16 2:20 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 6153 LAKE DR Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
assist twp units, large tight· multiple subjects: per 628 

1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID Date/Time: 6/26/16 11 :40 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: 1342 ANDREA Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
back up YPT Daps aclively fighling with a suspect/secure/one In custody 

25 

40 

155 

40 

30 

585993 
Type: 

1810 CARTER, ANDREW N Date/Time: 6/26/16 12:00 Minutes: 30 
Service Request Assist Location: 1342 ANDREA ST Area: Ypsilanti Twp, 

Comments: DISP: PER 638 1 YPSI TWP UNITS REQUESTING ADDTIONAL UNITS / FIGHTING W/ ONE / TASER INEFFECTIVE / 
ONE IN CUSTODY - TOT HVA 

586013 2175 ERBES, JORDAN P 
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 

Comments: SEARCHED AREA FOR SUSPECT 

Date/Time: 6/26/16 
PEACHCREST 
ST&WOODRUFF LN 

22:55 Minutes: 10 
Area: Ypsilanti Twp, 

Page 2 



586536 
Type: 

Comments: 

586641 
Type: 

Comments: 

832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR Date/Time: 6/30/16 1 :50 Minutes: 30 
Service Request Assist Location: SUGARBROOK 
Assist wi perimeter for foot pursuit. Sg\. Hunt 

Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

2090 MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W Date/Time: 6/30/16 10:00 Minutes: 120 
Court (Regular Time) Location: 
14B NARCOTIC TRIAU 14-17177. SUBJECT PLED NO CONTEST 

Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

Total Minutes: 1600 (26 hours 40 minutes) 

Barton Hills: 1 trips totaling 20 minutes 

Ypsilanti Twp.: 33 trips totaling 1580 minutes 

Page 3 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pam Schultz <pam-schultz@att.net> 
Wednesday, July 13, 2016 6:30 PM 
David Phillips 
Redwood Apartments 

Mr. Schwartz and Mr. Phillips, 

I am writing to express my great concern over the approval of the Redwood Apartments. I've been 

attending every meeting on the issue including the planning commission ones, and this has been very 

upsetting. When I bought my unit, I NEVER expected apartments to be built in that area right in the 

MIDDLE of our community, not adjacent to, but smack dab in the middle. I know there are many of 

the homeowners who are upset over the issue as well. The study that was done on values of 

property next to apartments is not comparable to this scenario because none of those complexes 

were nested WITHIN another community, but were next to the other community with their own road in 

and out. Putting up a no throughput sign or private road is NOT going to stop traffic from going down 

our private Kenwyck Drive that we pay to maintain and resurface, etc. Who is going to enforce 

keeping the road private when we can't even get the 25 miles/hour speed limit enforced in our 

community? Tracy Pitt (the home owner association president), brought letters to the planning 

commission meeting which documented interest in the land from condo builders, but they wouldn't be 

able to start on the project for a year or so. There is no guarantee that these apartments would 

never be converted to section 8 which would completely destroy our community. I agree that there 

will be extra traffic in our neighborhoods even if condos are built there, but if that were the case, there 

would be one entrance/exit going into the house section and one entrance/exit going through the 

condos, eliminating the traffic onto N Kenwyck Dr and distributing the traffic throughout both 

communities. The people living in apartments are short-term residents 1-3 yrs on average, so they 

have no vested interest in the community. While some condos are rented out, there is still a vested 

interest because they are owned by and need to be maintained the in order to continue renting or to 

eventually sell. I believe the condo board by remaining "neutral" or not giving the owners the 

opportunity to vote on the issues, have given the township board the impression that we don't care if 

they are built. That is NOT the case. There are many of us that are not happy as you see buy the 

signed petition from both the condo and homeowners that was presented at the Planning 

Commission meeting. Where would Redwood put their sign showing their location? If it's posted in 

front of the condo entrance, this could lead to many people believing all the units there are 

1 



apartments. Even though the mobile home park is right next door to us, there is no problem because 

that is it's own community. It is not nested in the middle of our community, and it has a separate 

entrance/exit. Who's going to ensure the upkeep and maintenance of the apartements if they are 

built. Sure they say they will keep the property looking nice and would never sell it, so it couldn't 

become section 8, but we all know nothing is guaranteed. Look at our original builder who left us 

broke and in debt, and this situation that now leaves us in a place we never planned on being .... the 

possibility of apartments built instead of condos as proposed. I ask that you support the community 

and maintain this location as the original plans of this area being developed for condos. 

Sincerely, 

Pam Schultz 

1876 N. Kenwyck Dr. 

651-983-9130 

2 



Mr. David Phillips 7-12-16 

At the June meeting you requested that letters be sent to you about Redwood 

apartments and what we thought. 

As you know this whole process for over a year has been very upsetting to 

Bromley Park Condo co-owners and Bromley Park family home owners. 

Redwood Apartments are incompatible with our communities. No invested 

interest and no community interest. Not having their own road to go in and out to 

Geddes road will be a big problem. Wexford is a public road even though we 

maintain it and paid for it. Kenwyck is a private road we as co-owners also paid 

for. Will the township be putting up a sign Private Road Keep Out? 

The study that was done was not a true study. All other Redwood apartment 

places have their own road in and out, here they would not. All others are also 

adjacent to other communities not nested into them. A major difference. 

Something was said about the Mobile Home Community not saying anything. 

Why would they? They are renters also renting their lots. If you drive there half 

the lots are empty and the whole place does not look good. It looks good from 

Geddes Rd because of the pool and club house. 

We have hundreds of apartments that are empty within 15 minutes of here. 

Redwood is building in Ypsilanti Township and also has apartments on Haggerty 

road near Michigan Ave. 

It was said at the meeting that Condos are not being built. I am bringing proof to 

the meeting on the 18 that Condos are being built in Ann Arbor and down Geddes 

road. 

Yes, some Condo co-owners rent their Condo. Please remember that the co

owner still pays a large association fee every month and still has a invested 

interest. They also care about our community. 

Thank you 

Kenneth & Kathleen Hubbs 

1878N Kenwyck Dr 

734-4839715 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Board Member, 

Lisa Madsen <arenzmom@yahoo.com> 
Tuesday, July 12, 20167:13 PM 
Ken Schwartz; David Phillips 
Redwood proposed rezoning of Parcel #J-10-35-100-006 for apartment construction 

I am writing to address an issue that will be on the future agenda of the Township Board of 
Trustees concerning the proposed rezoning of Parcel #J-10-35-100-006 for apartment 
construction. 
I would hope that the board would be able to put themselves in the shoes of the 300 or so 
households in the Bromley Park community when looking at the issue of rezoning the vacant land 
there. According to the original township approved plan, that land was meant to contain the second 
phase of owner occupied condominiums. Every homeowner in Bromley Park, whether original or 
more recent owners, such as myself, bought their home with the expectation that at some point that 
land would contain more owner occupied housing. It has not happened yet, but with home values 
rising in our area, people are feeling good again about the investment they made in purchasing in 
Bromley Park. As values increase it will become more appealing to a potential builder to come in and complete the s 
econd phase of the condominiums. 

There is no rush to stray from the original plan. To allow a rental project in its place that is 
totally landlocked within the existing community is not compatible with the original plan or the close 
knit, owner invested neighborhood that has been established there since 2004. I strongly feel, as do my fellow Broml 
ey Park homeowners, that the Val bridge 
study that was conducted is invalid. The Val bridge study addresses apartment communities 'adjacent to' or 'neighb 
oring' owner occupied 
home communities. The proposed rezoning will be right in the middle of an established owner occupied community 
. The study compares apples to oranges. 
Home values would surely decrease. 
The existing Bromley Park community, in which all the residents are governed by the rules and 
regulations of a Homeowners Association Agreement, can use these rules as a standard to which all homeowners 
must comply. By shoehorning this project in the middle of this community where the tenants will be using the roads 
and sidewalks throughout the neighborhood, but are not subject to 
any of the regulations like the homeowners that are their immediate neighbors, is a recipe for 
disharmony. Neither the Bromley Park community nor the Township will have any control over this 
project once it is approved and put in place. 

Redwood has made well-meaning promises but the fact is there will be no means to hold them to 
any of these so-called guarantees in the future. At any time after this is approved they can change their target renter 
, renting criteria, or even sell the whole 
project to a completely different company who would then have no connection or obligation to uphold any of these pr 
omises. 
While no one can know for sure the future impact of sticking a rental complex in the middle of a 
friendly, active neighborhood made up of invested homeowners like Bromley Park, this community 
does not want to leave it to chance that everything will just work out. I am sure there are other areas in Superior Tow 
nship that are not within an existing 
subdivision for these apartments to be built. The investments we have in our homes and community both financial a 
nd the everyday interactions with our 
neighbors are too valuable to us to gamble on a project that just does not fit here. 

Please vote no on the proposed rezoning. 

Thank you for your consideration 
1 



Lisa Madsen. 
Bromley Park resident. 

2 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good Morning, 

Mapes, Erika <eboshaw@med.umich.edu> 
Wednesday, July 13, 2016 3:57 AM 
David Phillips; Ken Schwartz 
gmatthewmapes@yahoo.com 
Redwood Proposal - Bromley Park 

I'm writing in regards to the proposed Redwood development within the Bromley Park community. I'd like to 
contribute my thoughts to one specific issue where I believe there is an incompatibility with the apartments Redwood 
proposes to build in our communities. 

The additional traffic through our subdivision streets will add a significant amount of traffic and take a toll on our 
roads, which we as owners are responsible for. The Redwood Community would be non contributors and of course 
not be invested in the Bromley Park community or the maintenance of it. 

We would like to propose that the apartments have their own road in and out and be adjacent to us instead of 
nested within our community. The comparative studies could find no parallel to what is proposed for our 
community. All other Redwood communities have their own roads in and out servicing their 
developments. Therefore the future financial responsibility for the Bromley Park owners just cannot be known as 
this is a unique proposal. 

Ideally we'd like to see Redwood or another developer buy into our community and share the responsibility for 
maintaining our community and investments. 

Thank you for your time and service. 

Best, 

Erika Mapes 
9671 W Avondale Circle 
Superior Twp, MI 48198 
734-664-9274 

**********~**************+++*************************+ **** 

Electronic Mail is not secure, may not bc rcad every day, and should not be used for urgent or scnsitive issues 

1 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hello Ken & David--

Jessica Nastepnlak <j.nastepniak@gmall.com> 
Tuesday, July 12,20164:48 PM 
Ken Schwartz; David Phillips 
Redwood Apartments 

My name is Jessica Nastepniak. My husband and I bought our home, 10272 E. Avondale Ch'le, in March of this 
year. I have recently become familiar with the plans to build Redwood Apm1ments on the land across from our 
home. 

I'm writing this letter to express my deep concern for the value of my newly purchased home, and the 
community we are just beginning to become involved in, 

My husband and I just moved from our apartment in Belleville, Michigan, to start a family -- in a clean and safe 
neighborhood. Owning a home is a very different experience from renting an apaltmcnt, and I can't image the 
two worlds coming together, like Redwoods wants it too. Had I know that the land could go to an apartment 
complex, I would have never considered moving into Bromley Park. 

I hope YOll consider us, before allowing Redwood, or any other apm1ment complexes to move into our 
neighborhood. 

Please allow the land to be devolved into more homes, like ours. 

Sincerely, 

Jessica & Craig Naslepniak 
10272 E. Avondale Circle, Superior Twp. MI 

1 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Karen Michaels <karenmichaels43@gmaiLcom> 
Tuesday, July 05, 2016 3:02 PM 
David Phillips 
e-mails 

It is fine with me if you include my e-mails in the packet. Feel free to do so, as you have my permission. 

thanks 

Karen Michaels 

1 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Karenl 

David Phillips 
Tuesday, July OS, 2016 12:26 PM 
'Karen Michaels' 
Ken Schwartz; Brenda McKinney 
RE: Question 

There has not been any discussion about setting aside any apartments for low income. It is possible for Redwood or any 
other developer to just "walk away" when things get tough. Redwood claims they still own every apartment complex 
they have developed in the 23 years they have been building apartments and they have built a lot of them. However 
anything is possible as there are no guarantees with any development or developer, except those which we build into 
the development agreement. 

Do you want me to include copies of these emails with the Board packet for the July 18, 2016 meeting? 

David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk 
3040 N. Prospect Road 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
TX: 734-482-6099 
FAX: 734-482-3842 
Email: david philllps@superior-twp.org 

From: Karen Michaels [mallto:karenmichaels43@gmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July OS, 2016 11:07 AM 
To: David Phillips 
Subject: Re: Question 

Thanks for replying. I guess Ijust wonder about someone bringing a "test case" to see if Redwood could be 
made to set aside a certain number of units for Section 8 housing. There have been housing places built in 
which a certain percentage were designated as low income housing. Could this happen here. Can Redwood just 
walk away if things get tough. 

Thanks, 

Karen Michaels. 

On Tue, Jul 5, 2016 at 8 :28 AM, David Phillips <davidphillips@superior-twp.org> wrote: 

Ms. Michaels, 

Thank you for kind words. It has been a pleasure serving you and the other members of our community. I have 
forwarded your question to several other officials to see if they would like to respond. This question has been asked 
several times during review process and Redwood has explained that section 8 does not fit with Redwood's business 
model. They have said that all of their complexes enjoy high occupancy rates and their rents are more than what section 
8 would pay. They don't have a policy of prohibiting section 8. Section 8 just doesn't fit with how they operate. 



David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk 

3040 N. Prospect Road 

Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

TX: 734-482-6099 

FAX: 734-482-3842 

Email: davidphillips@superior-twp.org 

From: Karen Michaels [mailto:karenmichaels43@qmail.com] 
Sent: Sunday, July 03, 2016 1:34 PM 
To: David Phillips 
Subject: Question 

First of all, thanks you for your years of public service. I know you are looking forward to whatever lies ahead 
in your life, but I will miss your presence in the top. organization. 

My question I would have asked the township lawyer (who was amazingly clear and concise in his responses to 
audience questions) regards Redwood's claim about not accepting section 8 housing renters. How can this be 
possible? It was brought up regarding the Ypsilanti plan to build apartments and the Ypsi authorities asked how 
you can get away with excluding Section 8 clients. Can Redwood make such a claim/promise/intent? 

Thanks, 

Karen Michaels 

Bromley Park Condos. 

2 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mr. Schwartz and Mr. Phillips, 

Abbie Batog <ambatog@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, July 12,20163:23 PM 
Ken Schwartz; David Phillips 
Proposed Redwood Apartments 

I am a resident of Bromley Park subdivision and wanted to write to you to echo lIlany of my neighbors' 
concerns over the proposed Redwood Apartment development that would go up behind our community. 

I reviewed the study that indicated that an apmtment complex does not adversely impact home values. Most, if 
not ali, of the compm'ison developments had their own entrances. In Illy opinion, the shared entrance is the 
most concerning aspect of this pmiicular proposal. While the intent appears to be that all apartment traffic 
wOllld go through the condominium entrance, Bromley Park is connected and I expect some apattment traffic 
would find it's WflY through Bromley Park. There is a lot of pedestrianlraffic to and fmm the pool and 
playground area, which would now have much more vehicle traffic to contend with. 

I would like to see some comparisons of home values whet'e an entrance was shared with an apartment complex 
as it would be more of an "apples to apples" comparison. If the development could have it's own entrance, I 
think many of the concerns of my neighbors would be eased. lurge you to stop this development until a better 
comparison can be mude or a separate entrance can be designed. 

Regards, 
Abbie Batog 
9846 High Meadow Dr. 

1 



7-15-16 

Superior Township Board of Trustees, 

We are writing to you today to urge you to vote against changing the zoning of Bromley Park to allow 

Redwood to build their apartments. One or both of us have attended just about every Superior Twp. 

hearing on this issue. We understand how difficult this decision is for you. We know that the decision to 

deny ultimately comes down to whether you can come to a rational basis for your actions, and as Fred 

said, it cannot be arbitrary or capricious, but it has to do with the form of ownership and what makes 

this situation different than others. 

We were both grateful that the board sanctioned the study conducted to investigate the potential 

deleterious effects of apartments in a private home owner neighborhood. The investigation was 

thorough and well researched. We know that the task was not easy, but the problem is the investigation 

could not discover any comparable examples in Michigan to the unique situation in Bromley Park. The 

fact that Redwood is going to be completely contained within our neighborhood, but is not going to be 

part of the neighborhood community is problematic. The condos and homeowners associations have a 

collaborative partnership on a wide range of collective community issues and the apartments are not 

going to partner in these endeavors with us. While the investigation was only tasked with looking at the 

financial impact on the nearby neighborhoods, there will likely be other impacts that the study did not 

investigate. Furthermore, given the uniqueness of the situation in Bromley, we are concerned that we 

still do not have an accurate enough understanding of the financial impacts of having a company owned 

housing unit completely encapsulated by privately owned homes. These incompatibility issues between 

the company and the neighborhood are critical. 

Furthermore, condos can be built on this site. A letter was presented to the planning commission by 

Tracy Pitt in which a builder expressed interest in buying the property to construct condos. This should 

invalidate the principle of regulatory taking. Finally, the argument has been made that few builders are 

constructing condos right now, so having housing construction, even if that housing is an apartment 

complex, is a net positive. We do not consider this a valid argument. First, there are several condo 

complexes being constructed in the greater area - Ypsilanti Twp, Ypsilanti, Scio Twp, and Ann Arbor all 

have condo construction. Second, by that logic, rather than rezoning for apartments, the Bromley space 

should be rezoned for single-family housing. We grant that this is a bit of a straw man as no one has 

currently requested a zoning change to single-family housing. However, the point of bringing this up is 

that the argument for apartment building in lieu of less popular condominiums is not strong either. 

Thank you for taking the time to hear the community on this issue, and for making sure you as a board 

have done your due diligence. We appreciate all the time and effort you have spent researching, 

discussing, and meeting about this issue. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Brian and Annette Burak 
9566 Glenhill Dr. - Bromley Park 



PETITION TO THE SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

BOARD OF TRUSTEE 

RE: PROPOSED APARTMENT DEVELOPMENT ADJACENT TO BROMLEY PARK 

1. WE ARE RESIDENTS OF BROMLEY PARK CONDOMINIUMS. 
2. IT IS OUR UNDERSTANDING THAT THE BOARD OF OUR HOMEOWNERS 

ASSOCIATION HAS SENT A LETTER OF NEUTRALITY TO THE TOWNSHIP 
SUPERVISOR REGARDING THIS PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT. 

3. THIS LETTER WAS NEVER AUTHORIZED BY THE RESIDENTS OF BROMLEY 
PARK CONDOS. 

4. NOR WERE THE RESIDENTS EVER CONSUL TED CONCERNING SUCH A 
LETTER. 

5. WE, THE UNDERSIGNED EMPHATICALLY O~POSE THE PROPOSED 
APARTMENT DEVELOPMENT AND ASK THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES TO 
REJECT IT. 

ADDRESS SIGNATURE 



PETITION TO THE SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

BOARD OF TRUSTEE 

RE: PROPOSED APARTMENT DEVELOPMENT ADJACENT TO BROMLEY PARK 

I. WE ARE RESIDENTS OF BROMLEY PARK CONDOMINIUMS. 
2. IT IS OUR UNDERSTANDING THAT THE BOARD OF OUR HOMEOWNERS 

ASSOCIATION HAS SENT A LETTER OF NEUTRALITY TO THE TOWNSHIP 
SUPERVISOR REGARDING THIS PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT. 

3. THIS LETTER WAS NEVER AUTIIORIZED BY THE RESIDENTS OF BROMLEY 
PARK CONDOS. 

4. NOR WERE THE RESIDENTS EVER CONSULTED CONCERNING SUCH A 
LETTER. 

5. WE, THE UNDERSIGNED EMPHATICALLY OPPOSE THE PROPOSED 
APAR'I:MENT DEVELOPMENT AND ASK THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES TO 
REJECT IT. 

ADDRESS SIGNATURE 



PETITION TO THE SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

BOARD OF TRUSTEE 

RE: PROPOSED APARTMENT DEVELOPMENT ADJACENT TO BROMLEY PARK 

1. WE ARE RESIDENTS OF BROMLEY PARK CONDOMINIUMS. 
2. IT IS OUR UNDERSTANDING THAT THE BOARD OF OUR HOMEOWNERS 

ASSOCIA nON HAS SENT A LEITER OF NEUTRALITY TO THE TOWNSHIP 
SUPERVISOR REGARDING THIS PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT. 

3. THIS LETTER WAS NEVER AUTHORlZED BY THE RESIDENTS OF BROMLEY 
PARK CONDOS. 

4. NOR WERE THE RESIDENTS EVER CONSULTED CONCERNING SUCH A 
LETTER. 

5. WE, THE UNDERSIGNED EMPHATICALLY OPPOSE THE PROPOSED 
APARTMENT DEVELOPMENT AND ASK THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES TO 
REJECT IT. 

NAMEf"',tvr ADDRESS SIGNATURE 

:; "'~'" \ \:1-



PETITION TO THE SUPElUOR TOWNSHIP 

BOARD OF'TRUSTEE 

RE: PROPOSED APARTMENT DEVELOPMENT ADJACENT TO BROMLIW PARK 

1, WE ARE RESIDENTS OF BROMLEY PARK CONDOMINIUMS, 
2, IT IS OUR UNDERSTANDING TIIAT THE BOARD OF OUR HOMEOWNERS 

ASSOCIATION HAS SENT A LElTER OF NEUTRALITY TO THE TOWNSHIP 
SUPERVISOR REGARDING TillS PROPOSED DEVEI,aPMENT, 

3, TIllS LEUER WAS NEVER AUTHORIZED BY THE RESIDENTS OF BROMLEY 
P ARK CONDOS, 

4. NOR WERE THE RESIDENTS EVER CONSULTED CONCERNING SUCH A 
LETTER. 

5. WE, TIm UNDERSIGNED EMPHATICALLY OPPOSE THE PROPOSED 
APARTMENT DEVELOPMENT AND ASK THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES TO 
REJECT IT. 

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE 

------------~-~ ..... -....... -...... -.. ------
------,-~ .... ~ .... ~ .... ~ ... ~.~~---

-~----..... -- ----------------.-~ 

---------



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES RESOLUTION 
EXERCISING FIRST RIGHT OF REFUSAL AGAINST 

PARCEL NUMBER J-I0-35-372-008 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2016-11 

JULY 18,2015 

Resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board 
of Trustees, Washtenaw County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall, 3040 Prospect 
road, Superior Township, Michigan 48198 on July 18,2015. 

WHEREAS, under the Michigan General Property Tax Act, a township has a 
right of first refi.Jsal to acquire tax foreclosed property available within that township; and 

WHEREAS, The County Treasurer has provided Superior Township notice that 
parcel number J-l0-35-372-008 is foreclosed and the township has the right of first 
refusal on the conditions of paying all outstanding taxes and liens of record, which in this 
case amounts to thilty thousand three hundred and thitty four dollars, ($30,334.00) and 
that the parcel is being acquired for a legitimate public use and purpose; to wit, to 
rehabilitate the hOllsing stock of Superior Township and to provide safe, affordable and 
efficient housing within Superior Township. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Township Board 
exercises it first right of refusal as to parcel number J-I0-35-372-008 and authorizes a 
payment to the Washtenaw County Treasurer in the amount of thirty thousand three 
hundred and thirty four dollars, ($30,334.00) with said funds to be used from the General 
Fund, GL 101-890-985.000 Miscellaneous Expenses, which will require a budget 
amendment. 



David M. Phillips, Clerk 
davidphillips@snpcrior-twp.org 

3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, Ml48198 Phone: (734)482-6099 Fax: (734) 482-3842 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: July 18, 2016 

TO: Superior Township Board of Trustees 

FROM: David M. Phillips, Township Clerk 

RE: Township Website Design and Hosting 

Washtenaw County will end website hosting and service for all communities this year. They would like us 
to transition to new website hosting by January 2017. On June 20, 2016 the Board approved a posting of a 
RFP for the Township website design and hosting. I posted the RFP on the Township website and on the 
Michigan Inter-Governmental Trade Network (MITN), www.mitn.info/. It received plenty of exposure, 
was available to all interested paJiies and I received a good response. I received RFP's from 20 different 
vendors. 

I was not provided with a budget for thc RFP but I indicated in the RFP that other communities in 
Washtenaw County had completed similar transitions for under $10,000 but we may be able to spend more 
in order have the features we want. I assume the cost will be assigned to G.L 100-266.962.000, Special 
Projects and will require a budget amendment. The RFP's vary in price from $2,389 to $44,000 for the 
website design and constmction. There will be other charges related maintenance, service, loading content 
on the website and hosting. There are numerous differences among the various RFP's related to the 
template, design, features, time to complete the project, security and hosting. It will take some time to SOli 
through them in order to make reasonable comparisons. 

As the website is an important part of our Township's image, I want to be sure that all Board members are 
comfortable with the design, format, hosting and vendor for the website. I am seeking direction on how the 
Board wants to me to proceed. I have provided you with copies of all of the RFP's. Do YOll want to 
interview some of the vendors? Do you want the administrative staff (Supervisor, Clerk, Treasurer) to make 
a recommendation to the Board? Do yon want me to continue to handle everything and bring a 
recommendation to the Board? 

I think it is important that the Board make a decision and approve a vendor by the August 15 Board 
meeting. 

There are also other issues that need to be sorted out. Who will be trained to load items? Who will have the 
primary responsibility for maintaining the website? I also think we should have a Board policy on website 
content and management. 



OFFICE OF 

DAVID M. PI-llILUI?S 
CLERK 

DAVIDPHILLlPS@SUPERIOR-TIVP.ORG 

D 
CHAlRTlElR TOWNSHIIlP' Olb' §UlP'lElRIIOlR 

(\ WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

V 'JJtJc. 
'~7,2016 

Jimmie Lee Mack Jr. 
8635 Hemlock 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Mr, Mack 

TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 NORTH PROSPEcr STREET 

COR. PROSPECT & CHERRY HILL RDS. 
YPSILANTI, MICH[GAN 48198 
TELEPHONE: (734) 482-6099 

PAX: (734) 482-3842 

On May 26, 2016 you applied for a Solicitor's License to operate a mobile store in which 
you would sell "prepackaged goods such as ice cream, chips, pop, candy, juice, bread, 
eggs, milk & cheese" from your 1995 modified Mercury Villager. You indicated your 
vehicle is equipped with a fj'eezer and a refrigerator. This writer found your application to 
be filled out completely and truthfully. You included all required materials. I verified that 
the liability insmance through Great American Alliance Insurance Co. is in effect until 
August 10,2016. The Certificate of No-Fault insurance you provided indicates an 
expiration date of 11116/2016. The Michigan Depattment of State Bureau of Branch 
Office Services Request Repolt you provided is dated 05112/2016 and indicates "NO 
REPORTABLE DRIVING mSTORY ENTRIES" and "LICENSE VALID". I verified 
your employment at Burger King. I contacted the two references you provided. Ms. 
Gulley gave you a good reference. MI'. Martin said you have lived across the street from 
him for a number of yeat·s but he did not lmow you well enough to give you a reference. 

On June 1,2016, a deputy from the Washtenaw County Sheriffs Depat1ment completed 
an inspection of your 1995 Mercury Villager vehicle and found several safety equipment 
violations. On June 6, 2016 the deputy re-inspected the vehicle, found all violations were 
corrected and the vehicle passed the vehicle number and equipment inspection. 

The Food Peddler's Application for Yeat' 2016, issued by the Washtenaw County 
Depm1ment of Planning & Envil'Onnlent indicates you are approved to sell "prepackaged 
ice cream, chips, candy, pop, juice, etc." This writer contacted MI'. Underwood oftbe 
Wasbtenaw County Health Depattment and he indicated that you are NOT approved to 
sell "bread, eggs, milk and cheese". You are only approved to sell prepackaged items 
such as ice cream, candy, pop and chips. When I discussed this with you on June 6,2016, 
you indicated you would comply with MI'. Underwood's instructions and only sell the 
approved prepackaged goods. 

In your application you included a "List of Convictions", which indicates you were 
convicted of two 01' mOTe misdemeanors and six felonies, with the Jast conviction 
occurring in 2005. On May 31,2016, this writer submitted an inquiIy to the Michigan 



State Police Internet Criminal History Access Tool (rCHAT) and it indicated "Page 
contaills no data". This Wliter emailed ICHAT and asked why the inquiry resulted in the 
"Page contains no data" response but as of this date, I have not received a response from 
ICHAT. This writer has a copy of an rCHAT response dated 4122/2015 (copy attached), 
which was processed for your previous application. It indicates numerous prior 
convictions for crimes: 

o 08/30/2000, Domestic Violence (misdemeanor) 
o 10/11/2000, Possession of Marijuana (misdemeanor) 
o 6/1012002, Controlled Substances less than 25 grams (felony) 
o 1013112005, Cnt-l, CalTying Concealed Weapon (felony); Cnt-2, CalTying 

Concealed Weapon (felony); Controlled Substances less than 25 grams (felony); 
Cnt-4, Firearms-Felon in Possession (felony); Cnt-5, Weapons Felony Firearm 
(felony) 

Based upon section 13.1, (4) ofthe Superior Township's Ordinance No. 189, "An 
ordinance to regulate peddlers and solicitors in the Township and to repeal Ordinance No. 
173", this writer is refusing to issue a solicitor's license to Mr. Jimmie Mack, Jr . 

. If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

David Phillips 

Page 2 of2 



TCHAT: Search Results 

Seai'dl Resuli:s - Lis!: 

P3,ge 1 of 1 

MJd\i~.Jrl'~ 
orrrcj~1 
",'~~bs.lt,) 

TIl0 VQ~![lWii10 se,wcli1es wm ~<3 s~(lI'ed l'm' 7J (~ClVS f,'4:Jr., ~~'13 i,"n'en.,1 SOOCli'C;' f.~,r~,", [!',to,' '~""13 7J ~l<lV pm'Hucl; 
YOM wm ~~eed ~o <oorwh.-g(C"~ a6'ilo\i:~'ile~' seC)n;~'i1 Dill (]rde~' t@ O~fcClC~'il ~he ~Galtd1 ~'e~m~'~ agaff&1~ ~~ijGGlOO ~:wjn~ -;;~1G 
s0ora;!'i! ~'esMBts Gr~ VOt~i' eai~~~G$;;; OOriltr~~ilieruee. 

r~ P;~~~::[::;:b;:~:; ~~_:"~~D~~~~~~:n::~-~:B~:'~'O,"~~ s:a:I~~~tl~] 
New Seardl View IIJI f _~~~~J 

L, 
5' b(J,I'- c!;-{ 6' 0 

-I) /3 (~ (6 
I 



Pagell 

Office use only: Application #:--1li2 l ~ W l i, Date :_",-()~-':>"_~---,J-,--",,-& _./---,1",,0 __ _ 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

3040 North Prospect 

Ypsilanti, MI48198 
Telephone: 734-482-6099 

PEDDLER'SjSOLlCITOR'S LICENSE APPLICATION 
(This form must be typewritten or neatly printed) 

ALL ITEMS MUST BE ANSWERED 

Non-Refundable Fee at Time of Applicaton: 
Fee Upon Issuance of License: 

$25.00 

$20.00 

I f E- 1\1\\\C\(jSS,. 

- - p ~""-" - ."" 

CELL PHC)N~Zi::iJ~ _____ ,E-MAIL .... ..- - -

DRIVER'S LICENSE (OR MI. 10) NUMB 

TYPE OF BUSINESS ~ADBC\ r; 5{O/Z,f 

WEIGHT ?ZZ; 
COLOR .15((1&1/1) 

--. . 

1. Provide detailed description of the proposed solicitation, canvassing or peddling operation, Incl~d'ng 
information such as activities involved, materials and equipment used or sold, product or service, . ;:1X' 9:<' fJ/-.I·Ql()ktittll.l~ 
methods of operation, area ofTownship involved, etc. ATTACH YOUR DESCRIPTION TO THIS FOR . ~--

2. Are you working as (check on): ___ Independent X Company Repetitive? 

ress and phone number and contact person 
, !,' di- Ves, \ I X 

3. Are you employed in any occupation other than that listed above? 
---,,~, 

If yes, provide the name, address and phone number of your employer:,-,'¥,,-'-'I'~;,lo.,4','-""'-'--=!JLl.'-';-"-

~l'-"-.\J\\'\I.:-



Page 12 

4. Length of time you would be conducting activities within the Township: ilt'.kl.J<;<f;J /ZjJn1--/Jf'fI1 
h10tJ Of\V- S'0fl'OfI Y 

S: Full description of vehicle you would be using: Make-j/unL.J:J.£j.J(1W~(~lrI-l,VI-____ _ 

Model \hl[('~{c Year IqQS Color cOhilL LicensePlatell (fl£.1231 

Describe Special Equipment, ifanyflWrf /I)\/e/Jt( Gr (feft.(C ~ rq(rWGdCc 
6. Provide the names, address and telephone numbers of two residents within the Township who will 
certify as to your good character. If you are unable to provide two such persons, you may provide other 
evidence as to good character_ 

1. IjD$S\( Gljl ley 'l.(/i V 

2 HI\\ZO\ D VW\ZfIi\! 

7. Have you ever been ever been convicted of any felony, misdemeanor or violation of any municipal 
ordinance or have any pending charges? ;>< Yes No If "yes", please explain the date 
and location of the conviction Or arrest, the sentence and If you are currently under any court or parole 
board ordered supervision. 

~~..fu\'\\)iJe~-.CL11i1I1WI&.-(}ffi~j~:>...iJ.L{.(jrLb~Jh~(uff.J~ (4(';(0 

S~~~d(~\tlf-t:Y:Olt-\..fJ.WLl6:LJillL~~~k&~~ __ 

::)():\'i\:sT~J'~Glli~1-~(J:ffi_'~4:l~~~c:,~ 
~b~\)'-;~L £1_Le.cyl~~\~ f .evLry..J:.\,:e~"'?QlJftl:j(:j~~~1 IllVv,cv«:' 
I\()\;ir,«,~ i% C\':,Y1,\e o f':!--'\~)(\ m4( \ to, "'\. 'lyffi!.~ {lJ £-Ji\!( Ii·t I'vIV; ~"'''' (e~ 1,'0, -II 

I ZQd"!")}fl1'1' i('t' ?I1t/t{JfJ.~~=I/111 11 \CCW (fh,i;emonc' ,wlY'sr;M "rn'¥'Ii..Jc.{\v'\,'i)41)-s');C V~Z>I-<A<' 
7::';?:A~e'1iiU a'iZf:tfi,'g dlspdsl~as a result of any arrest for a violation of federal, state or local law or ", 
ordinance. Yes No If "yes", please explain the date and location of the conviction 
or arrest, the sentence and If you are currently released on bond or court orders or restrictions. 



Page 13 

8. Attach a recent photograph of yourself, I 
2 inches by 2 inches, here -7 &:~ c.\~fA(f\<?d 

9. Provide the following with your application: 

P/"'5-( 5't~ IIHAcl,.J • Copy of a current photo identification Issued by a federal or state government agency. I <, Q 

• If a minor, copy of your work permit issued by the State of Michigan. 

• If selling or soliciting from a motor vehicle, a copy of your Michigan driver's license, evidence of 

proper public liability and personal injury insurance, proof of inspection for safety equipment by I 
the Township's designated agency and a copy of your master driving record obtained from the pk("~"e S'C(? f\lh:!'f\ 
Michigan Secretary of State. 

~""{ o£;'~~n\u\'\~c{ we'! &' 8 01/'( f'lbl;C I i<./:iI:j'i'(J,( ~'(Sonccl (I) ""( ;'1SU(fl(v<?/\'("0\ 

9~\\C:;~1 ~~ cl~'?0~~~o~::~,\:'y)~\'fA\~~a~~ \-\"'\\"" ~~Q'\{'\("<~ (°f:1 0(:' fYw,\,zr 
APPLICANT'S DEPOSITION: 

I hereby depose and certify that the information I have provided is complete and accurate. I understand 

that this application will be referred to the Washtenaw County Sheriffs Department for their review and 

comment and that any information I provide with this application is subject to release under the 

Freedom of Information Act as revised. 

Received by ____________________ Title _________ _ 

Date Received, _________________ .Application Fee Received $ ___ _ 

Copy of Application Forwarded to Sheriff Department (datel _____ . __________ _ 

Disposition: Denied, _____ .Approved ____ Effective Date. __________ _ 



Page 14 

License Fee Received $ ____________ _ 

Remarks _____________________________________ ___ 



Jimmie Mack Jr/ DBA Mobile Mart Icecream 

Business Address 61 n. Huron Ste#2, ypsilanti MI. 

Home address or residence 8635 Hemlock ct, Ypsilanti MI. 

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED SOLICITATION 

OF 

MOBILE MART ICECREAM 

Mobile Mart Icecream is a mobile freindly store that offer for sale prepackaged goods 

such as ice cream, chips, pop, candy, juice, bread, eggs, milk, & cheese. The operation & 

activities involved in the peddling consist of driving from street to street driving white 

1995 modified mercury villager plate #(CFK2237) with big color print stickers of 

merchandise offered for sale on vehicle. Ice cream items will remain cold in a 7 cubic 

feet freezer, that is powered by inverter (special equipment). all other items requiring 

refrigeration are kept in small 3 cubic feet refrigerator, that is power by inverter (special 

equipment). when vehicle is not in use all frozen and cold items are kept cold by 

plugging freezer & refrigerater into a extention cord that is plugged into a outlet that is 

powered by DTE. Services offered is the convience of placing a order by phone, delivery 

or in person, going to the store right in from of customers homes, three ways of paying 

for merchandise such as cash, credit or debit, and soon to be accepting EBT cards. The 

area of the Township that I plan to peddle or solicit in is the areas that allow solicitors. 

The length of time that I will be conducting activities within the Township are from 

12pm-8pm Monday-Sunday. 

1 

'[ 6uv\(JJ,r1 A? , .. (/10 

, 



JIMMIE MACK JR/ DBA MOBILE MART ICECREAM 

LIST OF CONVICTIONS 

2 OR MORE MISDEMEANOR POSSESSION OF MARIJUNA= 

1999-2000 YPSILANTI lVII, 90 DAY JAIL SEI\lTEI\lCE 

MISDEMEANOR/ DOMESTIC VIOLENCE=2000 YPSILANTI MI, 90 

DAY JAIL SENTENCE 

FELONY /POSSESSION OF COCAII\I=2001 YPSILANTI lVII, 2 YEARS 

PROBATION COMPLETED 

FELONY /POSSESSION OF COCAIN=200S VAN BUREN TOWNSHIP, 2 

YEAR PRISON SENTENCE SERVED 

FELONY /2( X) CCW=200S VAI\I BUREN TOWNSHIP, 2 YEAR PRISON 

SENTENCE SERVED 

FELONY/ FELON IN POSSESSION OF FIREARM=200S VAN BUREN 

TOWNSHIP 2 YEAR JAIL SENTENCE SERVED 

FELONY/ FELONY FIREARM=200S BUREN TOWNSHIP, 2 YEAR 

PRISON SENTENCE SERVED 

*PLEASE NOTE DUE TO THE CRIMINAL HISTORY BEING OVER 10 YEARS OLD & MY LACK 

OF MEMORY THE CONVICTION DATES ARE ESTIMATES 



MICHIGAN.GOV 

Search Results - Detail 

Data Searched on: 
La5tName: MACKJR First Name: JIMMIE Middle IniHal: L DOB: .. IF ...... Race: Black Sex: Male 

Based on the Information provided, the following Is a certin result of the search as of 5/21/20169;38 AM 

Midllgim'S 
01ficl;,1 
W~bj.lte 

More Criteria: 

A. search of N IdtJ,igan"s -crImInal History!file [has nj}t located a OJfunma!llIeoor.d meeting dis:seminalioll 
,criteria. t/n.ilt'~X-a c;Uy Al'atches tile Informa. t,ion y .... -Ou have PfOYld ... ~ .. d. rt.Q .. ~ .. e.~9_r,rlI.!!.~S .. 1;J,~_~.Il._lou.n. d . .tl1atm:atdle'i~ L-.::.... _____ _ 

on first ,rna mH'!1 last lJ1ame,:s:ex., and ~(U' ,ofblrth. 5inc~ i'311",res,B..I',cit5nVii:tlons 08' cr;1]J"ljRil:1 reoor,d L-..... 
deletIons ma'y .occur.a't ;flnytlm-e,dn. Rotus:e thislnfon11aition ,fOt-fUfiire:C'h!ir.amce:s. 



-----, 0 
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 

DATE I"''''' lJOiYYY'f) 

~ 05/16/2016 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISsUED AS A MAnER OF lNFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGlfTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HoLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATrvELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY TtlE PQUCIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF iNSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S}, AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER,AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSUllED. the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the 
terms and condilions of the policy, certain polities may require an endorsemenl. A slillemeni on Ihis certirlcale does nol confer rights 10 Ihe 
(;~rtmcale holder in lieu of such endorsement{s). 

""OOIJCER COJ.lTJI.GT FLIP Program Support NAMe ------ ~- ~ 

Veracity Insurance SolUtions, LlC. -PHONE- (BBB) 566·0546 Ir~-~:]; ~~Ell!' 
260 South 2500 Wesl, SuHa 303 

~'-
info@f1iprogram.com 

Pleasant Grove UT 64062 
1lI~~I'!Ef3tSl~f_ORD'J!<>-cOVEM(l~ __________ HA"" 

IJ./SURERA: Great American Alliance Insurance Co, 26832--
---- ---------- ---,--- ------~~ ~- - -~ -'''-

fli~IJRED INSURERS: --
Jimmie Mack Ir, DBA Mobile Mart Icecream INSlJRERC: - - ~ --- ---
6635 Hemlock ct 

J1!S~ER.P_' __________ . =F--Ypsilanli MI 48198 
----------- -- --

~U1!.~E_: 
I IIiSURERF: 

nilS IS TO CERnFY TlWniEPOLtCIES OF INS~~O BEW,,",VE BEEN ISSUED TO niE INSU~ POUCY PERIOD 
INDICATED. , TERM OR ' ANY r OR OTHER TO 'MilCH THIS 
CERTIFICATE J...v.y BE ISSUED ~tt:.ra.Y~ ~~~~~~ THE 1 ~~\A~~4r~~~: ... ·~~-E- F>oUCIES HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO All. THE TERMS, 

liN~CWSION!,A_f'!DC~~lTIo."lSOFSU_CH t _ iSHO\'r~1 ___ ' ~BEENI !p:~~~s: __ ____ _ __ 
T'r'PE Of IfI;;U~¢E ! ~!TS 

-X- CQIJ\'ffiCW. GEUERN. LW3'lJTY I 

I , 1 ,U (J(),IJlIU 
I, 300,000 

1_,-.-1 C-lA!\\S-I,!ADE rxJ OCCUR 
x 

I., 5,000: 
IA ~~ 

1 

. ~ 

PL3305436-FD11663 08110/2015 08i10"01 , , 1,000,000 
f-- I 

I 

,,,,,,- I: 1---1 
1 

,PRODVClO 

Ix I poucy I tw., I i lOG I , 
r--- A.."N AUTO 

i 

I I 

I, 

I 

I' r ALlOW),'EO - -- SCHEOLl'_EO , 
f-- AUTOS ~ "ITO>; 

NCN-O',',Nr.D 

1 

I 
, 

f-- ' );IREDAVTOS 
1- "ITO>; 

! I' 
IJUBRELlJI. LlAB --1 ~"" I I 

I 
I r- , 

EXCESSll.I\B 
I ' 

1 

, 
I DED I 

~~~;o I 
, ,i 10m 

,;!!!', .,Air- EL Is 
LJ 

, 
Cl , 

I I I I ELm"""'~"'""''''v" , 

1'--
Ir-

I 
! ' I 

I I I 
OESCRIPTION 9/ ~£}lICLE~ ,(A1bc1l ACORO 101. ACldillorol R.«Il~ S~III, IfmOfQ sl»<=~isT1!q"""dJ 
Certificate holder hed been added as additional insured regarding Ihe above mentioned policy per attached 
AddlUonallnsured~VendDrs (CG 20 15 Ed. 0413) 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

sHoULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POUCIES BE CAHCB.lED BEFORE 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

3040 NORTH PROSPECT 
YPSILANTI MI 

I 

ACORD 25 (2010105) 

",E EXPJRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE' WJLL BE DELJVE'RED III 
ACCORDANCEWITHTHE POLICYPROVISIOHS. 

46196 AUTHORIZEO R£PRESEHTATM 

#r4~~ 
@198B·2010ACORDCORPORATION. All Tlghis reserved, 

The ACORD name and logo are reglslered marks or ACORD 

-



THIS ENDDRSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY. 

ADDITIONAL INSURED - VENDORS 

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following: 

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM 
PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM 

Name of Additional Insured Person(s} 
or Organization(s) (Vendor) 

SCHEDULE 

Any vendor of products covered by this policy but only for 
product defect claims where said vendor had no involvement in 
the creation of the alleged defect and 1here are not allegations 
of independent wrongdoing. 

Your Products 

All products of Named Insured 

Infonnation required to complete this Schedule, ir not shown above, villi be shown in the Declarations. 

A. SECTION 11- WHO IS AN INSURED is amended to include as an additional Insured any person(s) or 
organizatlon(s) (referred to throughout this endorsement as vendor) shown In the Schedule, but only with 
respect to Dbodily injury" or "property damage" arising out ot"your products" shovm in t he Schedule which are 
disbibuted or sold in the regular course of the vendor'S business. 

However: 

1. the insurance afforded to such vendor only applies to the extent pennitted by law; and 

2. If coverage provided to the vendor is required by a contract or agreement, tile insurance afforded 
to such vendor will not be broader than that which you are required by the contract or agreement to 
provide for such vendor. 

B. With respect to the insurance afforded to these vendom.the following additional exclusions 
apply: 

1. The insurance afforded the vendor does nolapply to: 

a. Dbodlly injury" or "property damago" for which the vendor is obligated to pay damages by 
reason of tile assumption of liability in a contract or agreement This exclusion does not apply to 
liability for damages tilat the vendor would have in the absence of the contract or agreemen~ 

c. any express warranty unautilorized by you; 

c. any physical or chemical chBnge in the producl made intentionally by the vendor; 

CG 20 15 (Ed. 07/04) PRO 
Copyright, ISO Properties, Inc., 2012 

(Page 10f2) 

(CG 20 15 Ed. 04 13) 



d. repackaging, except when unpacked solely rorthe purpose of Inspection, demonstration, 
testing, or the substitution of parts under instructions from the manuracturer, and then 
repackaged in the original container; 

e. any failure to make such inspections, adjustments, tests or servicing as the vendor has 
agreed to make or normally undertakes to make In the usual course of business, in 
connection with the distribution or sale 01 the producls; 

f. demonstration, installation, servicing or repair operations, except such operations 
performed at the vendor's premises In connection with the sale of the product; 

g. products which, after disbibution or sale by you, have been labeled or relabeled or 
used as a container, part or ingredient of any other thing or substance by orforthe vendor; or 

h. "bodily Injury" or ·property damageD arising out of the sale negligence o(the vendor for 
its own acts or omissions or those of its employees or anyone else acting on Its behalf. 
However, this exclusion does not apply to: 

(1) the exceptions contaIned in subparagraphs d. or 1. ; or 

(2) such inspections, adJuslmen[s, tests or servicing as the vendor has agreed to make or 
normally undertakes to make in the usual course of busIness, in connection with the 
disbibution or sale of the products. 

2. This insurance does not apply to any insured person or organization, from whom you have 
acquired such products, or any ingredient part or contaIner, entering into, accompanying or containing 
such products. 

C. With respect to the insurance afforded to these vendors, the following is added to SECTION III • 
LIMITS OF INSURANCE: 

If coverage provided to the vendor is required by a contract or agreemen~ the mosiwe will pay on 
behalf of (he vendor is the amountof insurance: 

1. required by the contract or agreemenl; or 

2. available under the applicable Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations; 

whichever is less. 

This endorsement shall notincrease the applicable Limits of Insurance ShO\Vl1 in the Declarations. 

CG 20 15 (Ed. 04/13) 
Copyright ISO Properties, Inc., 2012 

(Page 2 of 2) 



WASHTENA W COUNTY 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & ENVIRONMENT 

FOOD PEDDLER'S APPLICATION FOR YEAR 2016 

The undersigned herewith applies for a license for peddling,,, 
____ ON FOOT ---.-,,.6."'-'-_IN VEHICLE 

license No., description & location of vehicle, booj;!:!, etc] 
ffi'S' D' \ '){'"\ { U\ \\ A <'ts~ r rod cJ '< \\"- r 

Nature of description or goods to be peddled: . 
fte.. rtActA<zec\ ~)Cf Cf-<ef\YYl, chIps, 

So 'ce ~~:everage or refres~. 

2-1c...:!:{;::.!,1'?-1..(-,\...;)""lC'\,-\~c~· --->:v:.;,cs ... .h..<:C?.:s-l?:..ct-:'L-___ How will foods be kept frozen during service? 

Howwill food~ be kept frozen overnight? 

7 F' -+ C J.jjC Q hc'C: 7<: r / f;d-tvrh 00 (OW l? CUd? d \ 0) d (dfl-r 1 

Are products in final container or wrapping when received from distributor? 

~\ No 1_ 
Applicant Name: ...... ~''\Y\.ffi\\'' \\')f\C' L ~r 

Address: ~ / 1\/ HU[OO 4~2. 
City, State, Zip: ~\Ps4->-.Ll\-LJ1 A""oLW\..Ll _...L'OO.L.J.j'[b-_----'(/..,.,c:;;:...:,!....:y--it,L.-____ _ 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT these sources of food, beverages or refreshments are approved and handling methods 
have been examined and found in a sanitary condition, which comply with appropriate Ordinances, Rule and 
Regulations for the board of Health on thi ate. Subsequentf ijre of the licensee to conform to these rules shall 
consti~ute grounds for action of license ocation. . I Ii 
Lj /;C;'h(J!b' (CUe ur}. 
~ . 

Date Sig ture of Health De t. Representative 

705 NOJ1h Zeeb Road, P.O. Box 8645, Ann Arbor, Ml 48107-8645 
Phone: (734) 222-3800 Fax: (734) 222-3930 

__________ • _1 •• _ 



Michigan Department of State 
BUREAU OF BRANCH OFFICE SERVICES 

Request Report 

A SOS 3167 05/12/2016 11:05:56 IPI0_42 144_6B/HCTOB4CPTSPC925. 
45;7;M200414497901. 

TRANSACTION PROCESSING FOR THIS RECORD CAN BE PERFORMED EITHER ON BOS OR BAM ...... 
JIMMIE LEE MACK JR 

8635 HEMLOCK CT 
YPSILANTI MI 48198-3219 
PREV NAME: JIMMIE LEE MACK 

OLD DLN: ••• 

~ M IMAGE 
R-CHAF 10/31/2014 11/25/2018 

NO REPORTABLE DRIVING HISTORY ENTRIES 

***************************** END OF RECORD HISTORY ************************* 

LICENSE VALID 
DRIVING STATUS: ELIGIBLE - RECORD CLEAR 

(ELECTRONICALLY CERTIFIED IN COMPLIANCE 11ITH MCL 257. 204A, 
AS OF RECORD RUN DATE INDICATED ABOVE.) 

MI SOS (PREPARED IN COMPLIANCE WITH MCL 257.733) 



ICHAT : Semch Results 

S~arcl1 Results - List 

Page 1 of 1 

MICI-IlGAN.GO'1 

Mlc"r[l'H!'~ 
OInei"r 

, W(-hJ.l(·) 

The following searches will be stored for 7 days from the hlitia~ sem'ch elate. Aftm' \;he 7 day periOlei, 
you willlleecJ to cOllduct allothel' search nil ortie!' to obtain the sem'd1 ~'es!Jits agaill. ~Iease !lri~lt the 
search l'esuUts at yow' earliest cOIWelliel1ce. 

--.------------ -- ----- ---------------------------------- --] 
:'Il Page contains 110 c1al:.a, 

__ i No ~ms availa~.!~~,~evle~~~ To continue shopping, click the Bad<gl'otllul Saarcll !Ink at left. 

New ~e~~'Cil r View All J ,?~~1:_S I 

5-bA(,- cJ,( e I) 

-t;""3(~(~ 

( 

httn~'//~nn~ n1.ir.hia~n anvlTrH A TNlf>_UT7(hn'~111nln~1·v ~(mv 



reI-IAT: Order Summary 

~.~),---- ,- .~-~ ·'~.l.~' i {: ~ 
,/ ,". -'. \' .. ',,-,,', \'.c,""' 

Order Smnmary 

Your Order has been received and your credit card has been approved. 
Oreler:ft: 5",31231 

Confirmation Number: .-:~~~~~~~4==-:~ __ 

I).'e: C 4/22/2015 3::: .. ~? 
~~-------

DescrilltiOll 

JIMMIE '"AC[( (REGULAR;.;S.EiiARiiCii'·.9. 
Race: Blacl< Sex: r~ale DOB: .. 1 I 

I Y~~-R R~~U~TS WIL-;. ~-OT BI: MA!LED ~O I 
YOU. 

elldt I-Iem to View Results! 

"Viet:} Res~lOllses I 
Your results \'ii11 only be stored for seven days, 
It Is your responsibility to prlntthem off durlng 

that time. 

Created Dal-e 

4/22/2015 
3:t7:04 prJj 

PJease"pii-ni-an;:T'retaln-the abOve InF;"rmatlon asreference to your order. Thank YOll. 

Page 1 of 1 

MICI-IIGAN.GQV 

Plice 

$:1.0.00 

Total: $:1.0.00 



ICHAT: Sem-chResults 

Search Results - Detail 

Data Searched on: 

Page 1 of5 

MICHIGAN.GOV 

Mldll[hln'~ 
0/0(;;)1 
W{·b~ll) 

I.asi: Name: r·1AC({ Flrsi: NClnle: JWU-1m r-1iddle Initial: L DOB: .Ie ..... Race: B1ad( Sex: t1lale r-1ore Ci"i~eria: 

Based on the Information provided, the following is a certified result of the search as of 4/22/20153:17 Pr1 
A seal'ell of Michigan's ["iminalliistory File has not IQc?!t~4'a, ~riminall'ecord that euattly matches the InfDl'matlon you 

have pl'ovided. However a I'etord has been found that-eKat~_IY:matcbe§:~!l fast ~~l)le, .s~!'f,- cmd yeaI' ofbkth and is an 
exact 01' similal' match ciiifirst name C!nd i~ prrivIde!1fi¢loli.·;' . 

"t·:';· 
. ,' £,>:-/ . 

I"""-'-'-"'-"-"'-"-'~'---""---'----------~'---'"'' ..... ---.-------.-.--

I Important: !nfonnal:.ioJ1 Contained In this Record 

TI-IE RECORD RESULTS PROVIDED I-!ERE ARE BASED ON A COMPUTER MATCr-1 AS EXPLAINED ON HIE ICI-IAT [-lOME PAGE. n!E ICNAT 
SYSTHtI HAS LIMITATIONS Tl-IAT MAY CAUSE FALSE POSITIVES OR FALSE NEGATIVES. PLEASE REVIEW THE RESULTS CAREfULLY AND 
DO NOT TAleE ADVERSE ACTION BASED SOLELY ON nils RECORD. IF YOU CANNOT DETERMINE THAT THESE RESULTS DO NOT BELONG 
TO THIS INDIVlDUAL/ AND THE INDIVIDUAL IS DISPUTING THE RECORD! PLEASE PROVIDE THAT INDIVIDUAL WITH A COpy OF TI-IIS 
REPORT AND OFFER THAT INDIVIDUAL THE OPPORTUNITY TO PERFORM A RECORD CHALLENGE BY SUBMITIING FINGERPRINTS. THIS 
IS EXPLAINED AT THE BOTIOM OF Tr-IIS PAGE. SINCE ARRESTS, CONVICnONS, OR CRU-1INAL RECORD DELETIONS r-1AY OCCURAT ANY 
TIME, DO NOT USE TI-IIS INFORMATION r-OR r-UTURE CLEARANces. 

httos:llaoos.michiQCan.QCovlT CH A T/Seilrch Resnonse.a~nx?id= 1 n R4fi4? 4/??nOl ~ 



rCHAT: Search Results Page 2 of5 

NOTE: T!le field5 Ulat al't.:;: highlighted do not match EHuctly whilt was entei'ed by tl12 1.15('1'. 

HICHIGAIIJ" CRIHINAL HISTORY RECORD INFORHATION HEETHIG D!SSEHHIATION CRITERIA 
FOR SID: 209517311 AS 'OF 01/22/2015 

1H!i.~l;-:JfA~~~-;jnIi:if~J~E~~·;J-R 
RAC: B SEX: II 
HGT: 509 
EYE: BRO 

C1Z: 

NGT: 227 
POB: HI 

DOB: 
HAI: 

ADDITIONAL IDENTIFIER..'3 AND COHlIENT3: 

[ 

~-l SID: n 
[ : 
BLK 

IINU: 

NAB: t-IACK,JllIHIE LEE lIACK,JIHHIE LEE JR 
HACK,J IJlHV LEE 

DOB: 7· ...... 

CRIIIINAL TRACKING NUlIBER: 810000106701 
TCN/OCA: A100555388T/0030818 
MAnE USED: HACK,JIHUY LEE JR 

INCIDE~IT DATE: 07/21/2000 

== ===c:: ==== ===c:r =C::::>::::I ==::::1= c=.,:,,_= c~~'~_;~.R·~:~~ c=:::=:='_=~.~:=- .":,~::::I~ ~~"'~ ==:=:= ",==", = C:::::::I = "'::=:=='" ="'''''= ==== == 
ARREST SEGllENT· CHl>.RGE;:SEGIIEHT·'''oc'C<·' "'. ';>\rUDIC IAL SEGIIENT 

.'!!.' . to"~. \",.-.-,'.-'",-" •.•. ,'.,;.,,, ... -... . ,.~;;,_·i'-',~:" ___ "-'=_ r_--"'---~,_,_,_~_ '_00'''_ 
== ========"''''===''''===::=''''-'''' """" r.:::""-""-:"':~'i7.::7,'=7""""=="'=·=""-""""""6"""" ': -- -==:- "'-=:= ====~=::=:==~ 

DATE: 07/21/2000 tiJiT~;r!j?!2il2000 DATE: 08/30/2000 
IU8118100 nIsidoisA 1!I810025J 
lJASHTENAlJ COUNTY 

SHERIFF DEPT 
OCA: 0030818 
1 CNT OF 1300 

FELONY 
ASSAULT EXCLUDING 
SEXUAL 

DISP: CHGD BY PROSECUTOR 

IJAS HTE~IA IJ COUNTY PROS 
ATT 

1 CNT nCL 750.812 
IIISDEHEAI,OR 
DOHESTIC VIOLEI,CE 

CRIHINAL TRJl.CKHJG IIJ"UI-lBER: 610000666501 
TCN/OCA: A1015150791!/0016H1 

11A-1 DISTRICT COURT 
CHI: 1000001227 

CNT-1 IlCL 750.812 
IUS DEllE ANOR 
DOIIESTIC VIOLENCE 

D ISP: FOUlm GUILTY 
SENT/REIIARKS: 
CONF-93D F/C/R-$1025 

PROB-21n 

mCIDENT DATE: 09/23/2000 

~~ ~:=~~:~! =~~: ~~~: ~~:: :=::.:! =J·~;~;Jt~Li~ ~==~0~~_=F==~ =.=~~7~7,=;,c ==== ==== ======= ===:==== ==== == 

ARREST SEGIIENT GlIP.RGE 'filEv,J .• h!T: o' ..•• ,JrlJpIC IAL SEGIIENT 
==: ==:=:= ===::1 ::1=== ==== ==== == =:==t= ==c.=~ =::~== "'=== ="'''''= ="';'='= = c::=== ==== ===== ==="'- ==::=::= == 

DATE: 09/23/2000 V~TELo~h3/2000 DATE: 10/11/2001 
1U8183600 nI8'icio13A ][I810035J 
YPSILANTI CITY POLICE 
OCA: 0016141 
1 CNT OF 3500 

lIISDEHEANOR 
DANGEROUS DRUGS 

DISP: CHGD BY PROSECUTOR 

UAS HTEl'JA I,J COUNTY PROS 

ATT 
1 CNT I·ICL 333.74032D 

IIISDEIIEP.NOR 
CONTROLLED 
SUBSTANCE-POSSESSION 
OF UARIJUANA 

11A-2 DISTRICT COURT 
CFN: DR20000022 

CNT-1 IICL 333. 71032D 
IIIS DEllE A1,OR 
CONTROLLED 
SUB ST ANCE~POSSES SIO:i\J 
OF IIARIJUANA 

D ISP: PLE D NOL 0 CONTD 
SENT/REIIARKS: 
CONF 30DAYS FCR $300 

CRIHINAL TRACKING NUIlBER: 810100592301 INCIDENT DATE: 07/15/2001 
TC~J/OCA: A101597998L/0 1117 67 
NAJlE USED: I!ACK,JIUlUE LEE JRr,r:i.'.,";.; .. 
== ==='" ==== ==== ==== === = =='';;'';'''' ~'",;:~~ ~~,~~~,~ = ::::r=~,Fj;=:,:;:f70~R '}f':':IT;:=f'::::'~'''?'= ==== ==== ==::::1=::::1 ==::::1::::1 ::::t=== == 
ARRF.~T 9iF.GNF.NT : (:l'i-tARGF.:i,RF.G1fRNT,.,,,·,: ';'":L,,,·,.; !.·,'lTmH:TAT, ~F.r,.HF.NT 

~-.... 

" https:llapps.michigau.gov/ICHAT ISearchResDonse.aSDx?id= 123 84642 4/22/201 ~) 



ICHAT ; Search Results 

DATE: 07/15/2001 
lUS183600 
YPSILANTI CITY POLICE 
OCA: 0111767 
1 CNT OF 3500 

FELONY 
D.b.NGEROUH DRUGS 

DISP: CHGD BY PRCY.1ECUTOR 

--~"."'-,"--"--'~' 

bi;;7Cd;;~;;;~~~~··~"~"~ 
!!IS i0013 A 
UP_~HTENAll COUNTY PROS 

ATT 
1 OJT IICL 333. 740np.5 

FELONY 
CONTROLLED 
SUBSTANCE-POSSESS 
(COCAINE, HEROIN OR 

Al;oTHER NARCOTIC) 
LE5S THAN 25 GRAllS 

DATE: 06/10/2002 
llI810015J 
22ND CIRCUIT COURT _J 

ARBOR 
CfN: 011650FH 

CNT-l llCL 333.71032A5 
fELONY 
CONTROLLED 
SUBST~,CE-POSSE5S 

(COCAINE, HEROIN OR 
ANOTHER NARCOTIC I 
LESS THP~r 25 GRAfIS 

DISP: PUD GUILTY 
SENT/ REIIARK5: 
F/C/R-li,510 PROB-12H 

Page 3 of 5 

CRIIHNAI TRACKING NUIIBER: 820550455101 
TCN/OCA: B305017399U/OS005749-01 

INCIDE~lT DATE: 10i31/2005 

t.IAHE USED: HACKtJIlUUE 
~~;;"' "'~;;, .. ;;;;~. 

ARREST SEG1{El,T . :. ~ 

NO DATA RECEIVED RECEIVED 

.: 

··.illlulcIAL SEGIIENT 
"" •. ~." ""'=bd'" bl"'brlbl tl-'=''''''''' """"-"''''' '"''''' 

DATE: 10/31i2005 
11I821095J 
SRD CIRCUIT COURT 

CRIlIINAL DN DETROIT 
en!: 050057'1901 

CNT-l J!CL 750.227 
FELONY 
IJEAPONS-CARR VING 
CONCEALED 

DISP: FOUND GUILTY 
SENT/RElIARKS: 
PROB " CO~J!'N OOYR OOUTH 

OOODAY TO OOYR OOJ!TI1 
OOOOAY PROB: 02YR 
OOIlTff OOODAY 

CNT-2 l(CL 750.227 
FELONY 
l1EAP~J5-CARRYING 

CONCEALED 
OISP: FOUND GU IL TY 
SENT/ REUARK5: 
PROB & COnFW OOYR OOl!T H 

OOODAY TO OOYR OOMTH 
000 DAY PROB: 02YR 
OOUT!! OOODAY 

C~lT-3 MCL 333.7403 2P.5 
FELONY 
CONTROLLED 
SUBST~CE-P05SESS 

(COCAINE, HEROIN OR 
ANOTHER NARCOTIC) 
LESS TH~ 25 GUliS 

DISP: FOUND GUILTY 
SENTi REHARK5: 
PROB • CONnr OOYR OOIlTII 

OOODAY TO OOYR OOIITl! 
OOODAY PROB: 02YR 
OOlIT!! OOODAY 

CNT-4 lICL 750. 224F 
FELONY 
HEAPONS ~ FIREARHS -



ICFu\ T : Seexch Results 

POSSESgI~~ BY FELQ~ 
DlSP: FOUND GUILTY 
SENTI REHARKS: 

Page 4 of5 

PROB & CONrn OOTh OOllTH 
OOODA¥' TO Gorn OOHTH 
OOODAY PROB: 02YR 
aOllTa OOODAY 

C!>lT-5 UCL 750. 227B-A 
FELO,IY 
HUPONS FELONY FIREARI! 

DlSP: FOUND GUILTY 
5 EI-IT I REllll.RK5: 
PROB & CONliN 02YR oonTH 

DOD DAY TO 00 YR a OllTH 
OOODAY PROB: OZYR 
OOIlTli OOOMY 

DISSEIUNATION OF CRII!H1AL HISTORY I!>lFORllATION IS SUBJECT TO lIIC1IXGAl>! Pl~D lIEDERA: 
RULES AN)) REGULATIONS. REFER TO LEnl ADHIlIISTRATlVE RULES AND TITLE 28, USC. 
USE OF THIS RECORD IS LmITED TO THE PURPOSE OF INQUIRY. 
PURPOSE CODE USED 1-/0T FORIJARDED TO I~CIC III 
lnlD lJr$G. 
@ IllkhigdO St.;:tte- p(,:;,:c ; htt~':lIp/;,ww.((,~(h:g'5f),g')vi~d·tO-~ (1/22/2015 3: j 7 Pi'·l] 



ICHAT : Search Results Page 5 of 5 

Procedures fo,' COI','e.ccing a Record 
The steps for cOfrecting a mistaken Of Inaccurate record are as follows: 
1. Recon1s That Do not Belong 1:0 '::18 Individual Whose Name has I~een Se<lrched 

If the IndMdual believes that the record does not belong to him or her, the Individual should go to the nearest law enforcement agency and request to 

be fingerprinted on a stato applicant fingerprint card for tfle purposes of "Record Challenge"j C<l1i allead to verify fees and/or service hours. TheH~ Is flO 

charge for such fingerprinting If it Is done at a 1\11chlgan State Police post. 

ThIs card shOUld be malled to the Criminal Justice Information Center with a copy of this record and a letter requesting the Criminal Justice Information 

Center to verify that the enclosed criminal record does not belong to hIm/her. There Is no fee. The address Is: __ T ____ ,~ ___ T~ _______ _ 

Michiga.n State Police -. CJIC 

Ati:n: Reconl Challengl3 

P. O. ilox 3063ta. 

Lolnslng, MI 48909 

2. Enacct\rate Records 

Sometlmes records Inadvertently contaIn errors. For e)(amp~ef the nature or date of the conviction might be wrong, or the record might contaIn a 

convictlon that should have been removed from the record. 

In such cases the Individual should obtain certified coplp..s of the court judgment or other documents which show that the Information contained on the 

criminal record Is Incorrect. If the proof provided Is saosfactory, the ~lichlgan State police will modify the record accordingly. You may send the 

documents to: 

Michigan State Polica -- ClIC 

Attn: Criminal History Record Correction 

P. O. Box 30634 

lansingl MI 48909 

https:llapps.michigan.gov/ICHAT ISearchResponse.aspx?id= 12384642 



MICI·IIGAN DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
>/I:Calf';u: ~·RJ~JlI8ER AND EQUIPMENT ~NSPECT~mJ 

ONLY THIS BOXED SECTION IS FILLABLE .. 

Owner's or ApplicClnl'f, N;.II11e TeleptlOne Number Plate Number 

JIMMIE LEF NlACI( JR (734) 9612067 CFK2237 
-.. ~ ---.-.----~--~. ~-~~~~.~--

1:I,e 
Cily ZIP Cod{'; 

YPSILANTI 48198 
- - ._F ____ 

Street Address 

8635 :-U:'IVIIJ)CI( CT 
Year Make Vehicle Number (VIN) 

'199~1 IVIEI,-CUFN VILLAGER VAN 4H2DV11W6SDJ94504 
,~~~, .. _-

IBodY Slyle 

Ple88C note. completion of thi" form by a police officer does not constitute authorization for a title or registration. 
TI10 r'J!ichi~J8\1 [J"p,"·tment 0 Vehicle Numbei' Inspection Only (PaI11) 
OJ' :,;18t8 ""'1uim,,, 0 Equipment Inspection Only (Pmt 2) 
(eiler;l, one) [J "",hicle ~Iumbe,. and Equipment Inspection (Parts 1 and 2) 

I have inspc)cieci the vClhicle identification number (VIN) on the vehicle described above. The number is: 

Lhi~l~ i~~tiliCaliOnNlImlJe~(ilnOne~nl:'no~e')._____· ____ _I~:=:r~rc:~~~~~_::~~:::~~_~::e~ 
-----.~ ~---~-~-"=<~~~~-~~~-~~.~ - ~ - - -

I cermy tile information provided is true to the best of my knowledge. 

ed ~ of Person Co:Z'ing,~nSpeClion Tille ofl~speclor D;/; ~. 
. A(I/J?I?7f!1 -1l:Jtf?Z/ c,70 /-- - 6 / ZOJb • 
oss _. . / /"'? I / Telephone Numbe! F 

'VtJ ( .~ ('l?-Y if 51 2';-21 l I -- /!!d,:~C I-
f 

\',\RT % - ECHJIPiVlI"~IT H'lSPECTIO~J BY A POLICE OFFICER 

U"IIT 1'.·-- f'OUI':ANHI,H __ I'//OTOR. VEHICLES (EXCLUDES: Vehicles originally manufactured for off-road use only.) 

/JJrS~IIELDAND-MiRRoRs~-~---- -------.-------__ . __ ~ 

.. ""~@_-~afety Glass (no plexiglass, sufficient size to ~". ~~-prOlect driver and passengers, no cra~ks, no ) 
----:}lbs{r-uGtlortS;-ftOH-lfBrlSp8Fertt-matBnal proi1lbilecfr---
.12r Outsid", rearview mirror on driver's side (adjustable) 
D Half-Ion or more capacity trucks outsicle rearview 

mirrors on both sides 

EXTERIOR 

,ITBumpers (required on passenger vehicles. 14 to 22 
./iriches above the ground except 4-wheel drive) 

''0 Tires (2132 inch tread, no exposed cord or tread 
§J3paration, approved for highway use by D.O.T.) 

j2J""Exhaust (good working order, no excessive noise. 
. Must include a tailpipe and resonator where tile 

_..JlFiginal design included a tailpipe and resonator) 
__ ,Id' Differential gear 

!)ifjIWtu1"8 ';lIcl lille of police officer completing equipment inspection for four-wheel motor vehicle: 
Tilis vehicle has all the necessary equipment as required by the Michigan Vehicle Code. 

This vehicle was not originally manufactured for off-road use only. 

Signature of Person Compleling Inspect 

" ,', ,..----.-----
Agency/Department 

TR-54 (10115) 

ion I Prinled Name or Persoll Completing Inspection Tille of Inspector Date 

tdress -- Telephone Number 

( ) 

Dvm'fot' 1IIl0torcycle "nd Trarler EqUIpment Inspection 

---



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
VEHICLE NUMBER AND EQUIPMENT INSPECTION 

ONLY THIS BOXED SECTION IS FILLABLE 
O\'lI1er's or Applicant's Name Telephone Number Plale Number 

JIMMIE LEE MACK JR (734 ) 9612067 CFK2237 
Street Address Clly Istate ZIP Code 

8635 HEMLOCK CT YPSILANTI MI 48198 
Year Vehicle Number (VIN) 

1995 
IMake 
MERCURY 

I Body Style 
VILLAGER VAN 4H2DV11W6SDJ94504 

Please note, completion of this form by a police officer does not constilute authorization for a title or registration. 
The Michigan Department ,0 Vehicle Number Inspection Only (Part 1) 
Of State requires: 'i>(Equipment Inspection Only (Part 2) 
(check one) TI'Vehicle Number and Equipment Inspection (Parts 1 and 2) 

PART'1- VEHICLE NUMBER INSPECTION 

I have inspected the vehicle identification number (VIN) on the vehicle described above, The num ber is: 

Vehicle IdentincaUon Number (If none, enter "none~) (Law Enforcement Only) VIN from (ederal Safely Sticker 

I certify the information provided is true to the best of my knowledge, 

Signature of Person Completing Inspection Printed Name of Person CampleUng inspection Title of Inspector Date 

X 
AgencylDepartmenl Address Telephone NUmber 

( ) 

PART 2 - EQUIPMENT INSPECTION BY A POLICE OFFICER 

UNIT A - FOUR-WHEEL MOTOR VEHICLES (EXCLUDES: Vehicles originally manufactured forolf-road use only.) 

LIGHT 

eadlights (one each side, high and low beams) 
rn signals (front and rear) 

Taillight (at least one, if equipped with two both 

~
stwork) 

, ense plate light 
Brake lights 

INTERIOR 

~
rn 

Ight light indicalor 
indshield wipers . 

~
'ndshield washers 
kes (adequate to stop and hold the vehicle) 

P. rking brak e . 
, Safety belts (1965 and newer models) 

WIN~ELD AND MIRRORS 

D"'Safety Glass (no plexiglass, sufficient size to 
protect driver and passengers, no cracks, no 

_ )li:rslructions, non-transparent material prohibited) 
L6 p~tside rearview mirror on driver's side (adjustable) 
[:1Half-ton or more capacity trucks outside rearview 

mirrors on both sides 

EXTS!lI0R 

Q"'Bumpers (required on passenger vehicles, 14 to 22 
_ in9Jles above the ground except 4-wheel drive) 
Lg/Fires (2/32 inch tread, no exposed cord or tread 
_ §Waration, approved for highway use by D.O.T.) 
'kr"Exhaust (good working order, no excessive noise. 

Must include a tailpipe and resonalor where the 
or design included a tailpipe and resonator) 

i(ferential gear 

Signature and title of police officer completing equipment inspection for four-wheel motor vehicle: 
This vehicle has all the necessary equipment as required by the Michigan Vehicle Code, 

This vehicle was not originally manufactured for off-road use only, 

erson Comple!lng I 

/!/ 



heel Motor Vehicles) 

[] Headligh high and low be IJ Tires (1/32 inch tread, no exposed cord or tread 
o Taillight,' separation, approved for highway use by D.O.T.) 
o Brake ligh 0 Exhaust system (good working order, no excessive 
D License pi te light noise or annoying smoke) 
o Horn 0 Seat (permanently attached) 
IJ Brakes, f on and rear (a equat to st an hold 0 Rearview mirror on left side (adjustable). Not 

the veLi e) required on vehicle if helmet has a mirror. o Handle ars (n higher than 1 inche from eat) 0 Differential gear (three-wheel vehicle only) 

A scrap IJ ed trailer musl be dism ntied, removing the body from the frame,before using the frame to build another trailer. 

UNIT C - TRAILERS 3,000 POUNDS GROSS WEIGHT OR LESS (Gross Weight = trailer weight plus load) 

NOTE: A Michigan tille must be applied for if the trailer weighs 2,500 pounds or more empty 

o Taillight (at least one) o Reflectors (two on the rear, at each side) 
o Brake light (required only whe 'trailer or oad 

obscures the brake lights of t e towing hicle) 

o License plate light 
o Tires (2/32 inch tread, no exposed cord or tread 

separation, approved for highway use by D.O.T.) 

OSS WEIGHT (Gross Weight = trailer weight plus load) 

o Taillight (at le~sl ne) 
O' Brake light (at . a lone) 
o License plal~ I' ht 
o Clearance la.in s: wo on e front ( e ea 

and two on th rea (one ach side) 
o Side marker'la ps two a each si e, one t or near 

the front and a eat r ne r the rea) " 

0 Taillight (at least one) 
r 

0 Side marker lights (one on each side) 
O Clearance lights (one on each side) 

(Side marker and clearance lights ay be in 
combinalion, 10 show 10 the front, s de, or re r) 

o Reflectors: two on each side (one at or near the fronl 
and one at or near the rear) and two on the rear 
(one at each side) 

o Tires (2/32 inch tread, no exposed cord or tread 
separation, approved for highway use by D.O.T.) 

o Brakes on all wheels 

o License plate light 
o Refleclors (one at each side on Ihe rear of the pale-

trailer or load) 
0 Tires (2/32 inch tread, no exposed cord or Iread 

separation, approved for highway use by D.O. T) 

Signature and title of \~;e offi ercom Pleti~qUipment inspection for motorcycle, trailer, or pole trailer: 
This vehic e as all t e nece sar qu ment as required by the Michigan Vehicle Code. 

SIgnature of Person Completing Ins eCJi\ Printed Nam fPer on Completing Inspection Tille of Inspector Dale 

X .' 
Agency/Department \ Addre s / Telephone Number 

V ( ) 

I \ 

I \ 

For more specific informatlonl consult the Mic Igan Vehicle Code (MCL. 257.685·686,267.688·691, 257.697-697b, 257.705·711). 

Authorily granted under Public Act 3l)O of 1949 as amended 



JIMMIE LEE MACKJR-liCENSED EVANGELIST 

PLAINTIFF 

ace c (cJi{) 

(JJ /1 - !Ill fr-ct( 

. DAVID PHIlliPS, KENNETH SCHWARTZ & CHARTER SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP OF MICHIGAN BOARD 

DEFENDANT[S) 

JUNE 21, 2016 

«Vv'\. 

6 ~ ;2-(- (h 

APPEAL AND COMPLAINT OF DENIAL OF A SOLICITOR'S LICENSE FOR NON

COMMECIAL PURPOSES ON BEHALF OF A RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATION 

SECTION 14.1 OF ORDINANCE NO. 189 

OF CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR MICHIGAN 

I Jimmie Lee Mack J r applied for a solicitor's license on May 26, 2016 for 

non-commercial, religious purposes to Charter Township of Superior 

Michigan and was denied the license, as similar to 2015,2014 in prior years. 

When applying for the the license (eventhough exempt) there is nothing on 

the application that indicates whether the applicant is applying for 

commercial purposes as defined in section 1.4 of Ordinance No.189 

Commercial purposes means any business or activity carried on for profit. 

or non-commercial purposes as defined section 1.7 of Charter Township of 

Superior Ordinance No.189 Non-commercial purposes means any 

purpose other than that involving a business or activity carried on for 

profit, including, but not limited to, a political, religious or charitable 

purpose, or an activity sponsored by a political, religious, not-for-profit 

charitable, benevolent, educational, philanthropic, humane, patriotic or 

civic organization of persons, registered and in good standing under 

Section 501(c)(3) of the Federal Internal Revenue Code. This also means 

1 



candidates or persons going door-to-door on behalf of a political 

candidate(s) or other political purposes or voter registration. To add, 

there is nothing on the application that indicates if the applicant is applying 

for religious purposes as defined section 1.2 of ordinance No. 189 

Charitable, religious or political organization means a not-for-profit 

charitable, religious, political, benevolent, educational, philanthropic, 

humane, patriotic, or civic organization of persons, registered and in good 

standing under Section SOl(c)(3)of the Federal Internal Revenue Code, 

that solicits or obtains contributions solicited from the public for 

charitable, religious or political purposes. Moreover, there is nothing on 

the application to tell the applicant if for religious purpuses that the 

applicant does not need to apply for a Solicitor's license, does not need to 

register and is exempt as definded as 14.1 of Ordinance No.189 Persons 

involved in soliciting, canvassing or peddling for any noncommercial 

purpose. and/or delivery of handbills. This includes those working on 

behalf of a charitable. religious or political organization. political 

candidate(s) or voter registration. Persons when engaged in soliciting in 

the neighborhood of their residence, which solicitation is sponsored by 

any public. parochial or private elementary. middle. junior or high school 

or by a recognized charitable. religious. political or subdivision 

organization are hereby exempt from the licensing. registration and fee 

requirements of this Ordinance. but shall be subject to the other sections 

of this Ordinance. on June 10, I recieved a letter from David Phillips, (Clerk 

of Charter Township of Superior) dated May 07,2016 refusing to issue a 

Solicitor's license from an application dated May 26,2016. on June 13, 

2016( I called David Plillips about the date of the letter because of Due 

process reasons and he corrected the date of the letter to June 07, 2016) in 

the letter David Phillips quoted (" this writer found your application to be 

filled out completely and truthfully. You included all required materials") 

yet refuse to issue a license based upon section 13.1(4} The clerk may 

refuse to issue a license to an a pplicant: Who has been convicted of a 

felony or any crime related to or involving larceny, assault, fraud, receiving 

2 



and concealing stolen property, embezzlement, robbery, home invasion, 

breaking and entering, theft. dishonesty, false statement or fraudulent 

scheme, trick or device, criminal sexual misconduct or any crime that is an 

unreasonable threat to persons or property within the Township. Who is 

arrested for a violation of federal, state or local laws, ordinances, or 

regulations reflecting adversely on the licensee's ability to conduct the 

business for which the license has applied for. However, I was convicted of 

numerious crimes over 11 years ago none of the enumerated crimes listed 

in 13.1 above. First of all, I had the ability to start an business called W2 

DIGITAL MEDIA SOLUTIONS in 2010. Next, I had the ability to start another 

Business call Tax Concepts in 2012. Third, I've been involved in Church 

Organizations since My release from prison in 2007, and became a Licensed 

Evangelist in 2013. Last, I have the ability to conduct business in Superior 

Township of Michigan. But being exempt, I asked David Philips during our 

conversation on June 13, 2016 is there an application or form to fill out for 

soliciting for non-commercial & religious purposes like other nearby 

Townships have, David Phillips said "no". "We are not as advanced as other 

Townships". I said what is the requirements of soliciting for religious 

purposes, and that I read ordinance No. 189 section 14.1, and that if im 

doing my soliciting for non-commercial and religiOUS purpuses (what i've 

been tring to do ever year I've applied) did not have to apply for a license 

or even had to register. David Philips then asked me if I was a Licensed 

Preacher, I said yes Sir, I am a preacher under a Pastor. David Plillips said 

generally people let us know what they are going to do in the community 

for religious purposes, how they plan to solicit. Then David Phillips asked 

me to provide a letter stating how I plan to solicit, copy of my Evangelist 

license, and the churches SOl{c){3) number. I provided the letter with all 

the information on June 16, 2016 to David Phillips he said he would check 

into it and get back with me (eventhough exempt in accordance to section 

14.1 of Ordinance No.189) On June 17,2016 David Phillips called me and 

said I called your pastor he has not got back with me, we are going to deny 

approval of your soliciting for religious purposes because the Organization 

3 



is desolved according to Superior Township Supervisor Kenneth Schwartz I 

said to David Phillips call my Pastor and tell him that. I called David Phillips 

back to make sure he got the misunderstanding straight in regards to the 

churches SOl(c)(3) later on that day he stated"you need to set up a meeting 

with other board members because we are not convinced you are a 

licensed preacher and that you are soliciting for religious purposes. I said to 

David Phillips how can I prove to the other board members that im a 

licensed preacher and that im soliciting for non-commercial, religious 

purposes. David Phillips said I don't know I told your Pastor to put 

something on a church letterhead but I have other things to do. I said to 

David Phillips, if section 14.1 of Ordinance No. 189 Persons involved in 

soliciting. canvassing or peddling for any noncommercial purpose. and/or 

delivery of handbills. This includes those working on behalf of a charitable. 

religious or political organization. political candidate(sl or voter 

registration. Persons when engaged in soliciting in the neighborhood of 

their residence. which solicitation is sponsored by any public. parochial or 

private elementary. middle. junior or high school or by a recognized 

charitable. religious. political or subdivision organization are hereby 

exempt from the licensing. registration and fee requirements of this 

Ordinance. but shall be subject to the other sections of this Ordinance. 

Why are you still having me register, I am exempt and this is a Federal issue 

because you are violating my first Amendment rights, & impeding me from 

the free excercise of religion, David Phillips agreed. I said to David Phillips I 

should be able to go out in the community and fundraise without no 

problems from the Police right? alii got to do is show them my Evangelist 

License and tell them im exempt right? Mr Phillips said you can do what you 

want to do, but if the police stop you, they probably going to ask you a lot 

of questions, they can give you a ticket and it's best to get our approval. 

Another letter was provided to David Phillips and the board on June 21, 

2016 on the Church letterhead from my Pastor Clarence Lewis dated June 

20,2016 attached with this Appeal and Complaint, & copy of Evangelist 

License. Furthermore, Ordinance No.189, "an ordinance to regulate 

4 



peddlers and solicitors in the Township and to repeal Ordinance No.173 

(which was created in 2015 with more requirements making it harder for 

non:commercial religious solicitors to qualify) was designed to prevent, 

deprive, confuse, and stop religious organizations, etc from soliciting for 

non-commercial, religious purposes & excersing there 1st Amendment 

rights. The application process does not give you an indication what to do if 

applying for non-commercial, religious purposes or tell the applicant no 

need to apply because they are exempt and to refer to section 14.1 of 

Ordinance No.189. Ordinance l\lo. 189 does not state or define how the 

Township determines those who are exempt, nor does Ordinance No. 189 

state or define any required approval needed from the clerk (as stated by 

David Phillips) or board for soliciting for non-commercial religious 

purposes. To conclude, I've been tring to fundraise in my community of 

residence for the last 3 years as exempt but because Superior Township 

Ordinance No. 189 an Ordinance to regulate Ordinance No. 173( repealed 

in 2015) and the application process is designed to prevent, deprive, 

confuse, stop religious organizations from access to solicit for non

commercial purposes. To add, Ordinance No. 189 section 14.1 is not 

designed for those working on behalf of a charitable, religious or political 

organization, political candidate(s) or voter registration. Ordinance No. 189 

section 14.1 is designed for the Farmers, Farmers with land and there 

decendants not a minority Organization. Ordinance No. 189 section 14.1 is 

not designed for a minority of a Religious Organization. Check the history of 

licensed solicitors in Superior Township of Michigan as of June 21, 2016 & 

see how many if any are minority or how many Solicitor's Licenses has ever 

been approved. (very few if any.) David Phillips and the Township Board has 

and still is violating my first amendment right because they refuse to accept 

that im a licensed Evangelist tring to solicit on behalf of my church for non

commercial religious purposes. David Phillips is violating my First 

Amendment rights & section 14.1 of Ordinance No.189 because he is 

requiring me to submit proposals of soliciting for non-commercial religious 

purposes, get approval and submit a letter on church letterhead. section 

5 



14.1 of Ordinance No. 189 does not require such approval but states" 

Persons when engaged in soliciting in the neighborhood of their residence, 

which solicitation is sponsored by any public, parochial or private 

elementary, middle, junior or high school or by a recognized charitable, 

religious political or subdivision organization are hereby exempt from the 

licensing, registration and fee requirements of this Ordinance. For the 

reasons listed in this appeal and complaint I ask the Board to grant me 

Jimmie Lee Mack Jr (licensed Evangelist) A Solicitors license for non

commercial religious purposes so that law enforcement does'nt harass me 

or bother me and give me anymore tickets for soliciting without a license. 

To the Honorable Court I ask that New Milennium Baptist Church be 

compensated $50,400.00=(@$100.00(x)6days)(x)4weeks)(x)(7months) 

(x)3years from Charter Township of Superior Michigan because of the delay 

of our Fundraiser for the past three years due to the violation of the 

churches 1st Amendment rights and violation of the Townships Ordinance 

No. 189 section 14.1, The process for non-commercial purposes and it's 

exempt provisions are unclear, hindering us and requiring an approval, the 

harassment I Jimmie Lee Mackjr recieved from Law Enforcement & 

Tresspass notice(s), tickets for soliciting without a permit (when exempt) 

(that later a Judge dismissed in prior years). The Financial burden of the 

church for the past 3 years, and when provided documention ( when we 

were not required) still disqualified us by calling us desolved and not 

convinced that I Jimmie Mack jr is a Licensed Evangelist. 

(734)-961-2067 

6 



r"=-'· .... ,,·,O<z~ '""¥*i$irw .»§" if n'''''""!:! Je3iiiiiiif @§5¥6Mi"'.iM&¥ ITi±iefiffivdhifu".-·A"'''·Cl\5§§ii'ifii%§§i&*W&''W!hw; ; @4i _ & wth'"iFiA.@@%¥& wm®M+S+&?8hSe1\ lire' ,"'#1%#+.' bYE S K·&'5w' 3 "wm + 't'%£II¥kfl 

EVANGELIST· LICENSE 

This certllies that Brother Jimmie L Mack Jr. is a member of the New Millennium Baptist 

Church, ill 800d and re8ular standin8 and is held blJ us in hi,sh est~m. We believe him to have 

been called of God to the work of an Evan8elist. We do hereblJ 8ive him our entire and sincere 

sdllction ill pertonuin8 his duties; thereblJ, receivin,s God's privile8es to 'Y"hlch an Evan8elist o{ 

Christ is called and entitled. We pralJ that the Great Iiead of the Ch.urch endow him with all 

needed 8race and crown his labor with abundant success. 

DOlle blJ order of the 

New Millennium Baptist Church 

This 10th dalJ of FebmarlJ, 2015 in Ypsilanti, Michl8an 

fu/?f!~- I ~ 
L-_ = I/" 

Rev. C. E. LewiS, ill, Pastor 
r 

Rev. A C.LlJons, C 

··'·'·,'··ml@b.. ''''6%.5& ...... '· ,-, 7""%" H IT w' . ,,_,os .. '" sM'", .. '* .,",. f 

c 



297 S. HatTis Rd. P. O. Box 980570 Ypsilanti MI 48197 734-528-9749 

Rev. C. E. Lewis, III Rev. A. C. Lyons 

BAPTIST CHURCH 

June 20,2016 

To Whom It May Concern: 

This letter is to inform you of the position 
Jimmie Mack holds with the New Millennium 
Church Ministry. Evangelist Jimmie Lee Mack 
Jr. was licensed February 10, 2013 as a Minister 
of the Gospel under the care and guidance of 
Pastor Clarence Lewis. As a Minister of New 
Millennium, Brother Mack has helped in many 
capacities. He is part of the Building and finance 
committee helping to generate funds for the 
building at 297 S. Harris Rd. Ypsilanti Mi. 

Respectfully Yours, 

'\) c\iX};::JL,'L.. C--,\LlILcY'\1C'-Q cfQj l'l-6_) 

Pastor Clarence Lewis 



OFFICI! OF 

DAVID M. PIDLLIPS 
CLERK 

DAVIDPl-lJLUPS@SUPERIOR-TWP.ORG 

TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 NORTH PROSPEC-r STREET 

COR. PROSPI:!CT & CHERRY HILL RDS. 
YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48198 
TELEPHONE: (734) 482-6099 

FAX: (734) 482-3842 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

July 6, 2016 

Jimmie Lee Mack Jr. 
8635 Hemlock 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Mr. Mack 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

iJ14{ L-ci) 

';/61' (6 

On May 26, 2016 YOll applied for a Solicitor's License to operate a mobile store/ice 
cream truck on the streets in Superior Township, which was subsequently denied by me. 

On June 21, 2016 you provided me with a written request for an appeal. I will place your 
request on the agenda for the Superior Township Board of Trustees meeting to be held on 
Monday, July 18,2016, which starts at 7:00 pm at the Superior Township Hall, 3040 N. 
Prospect Road, Superior Township, MI. 

The Board of Trustees will address your appeal as outlined in Superior Township 
Ordinance No. 189, An Ordinance to Regulate Peddlers and Solicitors in the Township 
and to Repeal Ordinance No. 173. Please be advised that the Board members will be 
provided with a copy of your Solicitor's License Application, a copy of your criminal 
history that I obtained from ICHAT and other documents you presented. It is the . 
standard policy of the Township to publish all documents provided to Board members on 
the Township website with confidential information redacted. 

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

David Phillips 



Ordinance No. 189 Peddlers and Solicitors 

Page l 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
W ASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE NO. 189 

An ordinance to regulate peddlers and solicitors in the Township and to 
repeal Ordinance 173. 

The Charier Township of Superior hereby ordains: 

Section 1. Definitions. 

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this chapter, shall have the 
meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a 
different meaning: 

1.1 Canvassing and soliciting meaning the going from door to door, house to house, 
place to place, street to street or remaining in one place within the Township for 
the purpose of soliciting orders for or canvassing occupants or residents for the 
sale of food products, books, magazines, goods, wares or merchandise of any 
nature whatsoever for future delivery, or lor the purpose of soliciting orders for or 
canvassing occupants or residents for the installation or servicing of any 
household equipment or appliances, including but not limited to, fumace or 
boiler repair and maintenance, repair and servicing of washing windows and 
screens, awnings, roofing and siding of buildings or for any other services to be 
fumished. It shall also include persons soliciting for funds or donations of any 
kind. It shall also include the assisting of others in canvassing and/or soliciting. 
Newsboys and persons traveling on a regularly established route at the request, 
expressed or implied, of their customers, are not to be considered within the 
definitions of "peddler" or "canvasser" under the terms of this chapter. 

1.2 Charitable, religious or political organization means a not-for-profit charitable, 
religious, political, benevolent, educational, philanthropic, humane, patriotic, or 
civic organization of persons, registered and in good standing under Section 
501 (c)(3)of the Federal Internal Revenue Code, that solicits or obtains 
contributions solicited from the public for charitable, religious or political 
purposes. 

1.3 Clerk means the clerk for the TownShip, or the Clerk's designated representative. 

1.4 Commercial purposes means any business or activity carried on for profit. 

1.5 Handbill means any written or printed notice distributed by hand for the purpose 
of communication, including but not limited to any pamphlet, booklet or leaflet. 



Ordinancc No. 189 Peddlers and Solicitors 

Page 2 

1.6 Minor means a person under 18 years of age. 

1.7 Non-commercial purposes means any purpose other than that involving a 
business or activity carried on for profit, including, but not limited to, a political, 
religious or charitable purpose, or an activity sponsored by a political, religious, 
not-for-profit charitable, benevolent, educational, philanthropic, humane, patriotic 
or civic organization of persons, registered and in good standing under Section 
501 (c)(3) of the Federal Internal Revenue Code. This also means candidates or 
persons going door-to-door on behalf of a political candidate(s) or other political 
purposes or voter registration. 

1.8 Peddling means the going from door to door, house to house, place to place, 
street to street, or remaining in one place, in the Township carrying or conveying 
or transporting by person, wagon, motor vehicles or other type of conveyance for 
the purpose of offering for immediate sale, food products, including but not 
limited to, meat, fish, vegetables, farm produce or provisions, candy, goods, 
wares or merchandise of any nature and landscaping materials of all types. It 
shall also include the assisting of others in "peddling". 

1.9 Person means and includes any person, agent, firm, partnership, association, 
corporation, cornpany or organization of any kind. 

Section 2. Soliciting, peddling or canvassing on posted private property or 
when requested not to do so. 

It shall be unlawful for any person to solicit, peddle or canvass upon any private 
property in the Township, if requested by anyone in control upon the premises not to do 
so, or if there is placed on such premises in a conspicuous position near Ihe entrance 
thereof a sign or similar notice indicating in any manner that the occupants of such 
premises do not desire to have solicitors, canvassers or peddlers call upon them. For 
purposes of this section, soliciting and peddling includes religious proselytizing, political 
speech (anonymous or otherwise) and passing out handbills. 

Section 3. Hours of operation. 

It shall be unlawful for any person to conduct, or atternpt to conduct, any canvassing, 
soliciting or peddling before the hours of 9:00 a.m. and after dusk, at any location within 
the Township. 

Section 4. Use and restriction of stops, scales, bells, horns, etc. 

4.1 No person shall stop in anyone place longer than is necessary to make a sale 
or stop on private property without the consent of the owner. No person shall 
stop for the purposes of selling or offering to sell any food products within a 
distance of 300 feet from any public, private, charter or parochial school building, 
or the lands on which such buildings are located in the Township on any day 
during which school is in session. No person operating as a solicitor, canvasser 
or peddler shall interfere with traffic or cause or permit large numbers of 

2 



Ordinance No. 189 Peddlers ~Uld Solicitors 

Page 3 

persons, especially children, to congregate upon the public streets. 

4.2 It shall by unlawful for any person to call out or make any noise of any kind 
whatsoever, or to use a bell, horn or other noise making devise so as to 
unreasonably disturb persons in the immediate vicinity for an extended period of 
time with the purpose of attracting persons to buy goods such licensee has for 
sale. 

Section 5. Vehicles, sanitation; health standards. 

5.1 All vehicles used in the sale of food products rnust be kept clean and sanitary 
conditions at all times, and when containing loads or parts of loads of food 
products they must be kept only in places and operated in a rnanner which, in 
the opinion of the health officer for the county department of health and the state 
department of agriculture, are sanitary and wholesome. 

5.2 All vehicles used for the purpose of selling or transportation of meat, milk, 
pastry, ice crearn and all other food products for hurnan consurnption in the 
Township shall be inspected and have in possession a current valid approval by 
the county board of heath, or the state department of agriculture before a license 
is granted. The holder of a license under which a food vending vehicle is 
operated shall be the person responsible for all the conditions and requirements 
of this chapter. 

5.3 Failure to rnaintain the standards and requirements of the county board of health 
or the state department of agriculture for the sale or transportation of food will 
constitute cause for revocation of the license under which such vehicles are 
operated. 

5.4 All vehicles used in the sale of any products shall be maintained in good working 
condition. Applicant shall maintain evidence of proper public liability and 
personal injury insurance in the amount of not less than the minimum arnounts 
required by the State Motor Vehicle Code. Upon request they shall provide proof 
of inspection by the Township's designated agent to ensure the motor vehicle 
used for soliciting or peddling rneets all the requirernents of the Michigan Vehicle 
Code. 

Section 6. Minors; soliciting, canvassing or peddling, requirements. 

If an applicant is a minor, the following provisions shall apply: 

6.1 An approved copy of the work permit issued by the State of Michigan, showing 
the approved hours of work and the job duties of each minor shall be attached to 
the application, and 

6.2 Minor(s) shall at all times be under the direct supervision of an adult 

Section 7. Misrepresentation. 

3 



Ordinance No, 189 Peddlers and Solicitors 

Page 4 

7.1 No fraudulent or misleading representations to any person shall be made in 
connection with any peddling or soliciting activities, including, but not limited to, 
any misleading representation concerning the product or service involved, the 
purposes for which contributions solicited will be used, the name of the peddler 
or solicitor, the trade name and nature of the parent organization, or the 
purposes for which the parent organization was organized. 

7.2 No person shall represent that the issuance of a solicitor registration certificate 
under this chapter is an endorsement by the Township of the solicitor, its 
products or the organization the solicitor represents. 

Section 8. Solicitation of persons inside motor vehicles prohibited. 

No peddler or solicitor shall solicit the immediate payment of money from a person 
who is inside a motor vehicle. 

Section 9. Fixed stands prOhibited. 

No peddler or solicitor shall establish a fixed stand and/or store for soliciting upon any 
street, road, highway, lane, sidewalk, driveway, alley or publiciy-owned property, unless 
said stand and/or store shall be in compliance with all applicable provisions of the 
Township Zoning Ordinance. 

Section 10. License required. 

Unless exempt, it shall be unlawful for any person to engage in or carryon the business 
of soliciting, canvassing or peddling for commercial purposes in the Township as 
defined Section 1, without first obtaining a license from the Township in compliance with 
the provisions of this Ordinance. and each vehicle, piece of equipment or container 
used in connection therewith. 

Section 11. Application. 

11.1 An application for the license required by this Ordinance shall be made upon a 
form provided by the Clerk, which shall be signed by the applicant and Shall, as 
a minimum, contain the following: 

(1) If an individual, the name, address and telephone number of the 
individual. 

(2) If a partnership, the name, residence and business address and telephone 
number of each partner. 

(3) If a corporation, the name, business address and telephone number of the 
corporation and the name of the registered agent for the corporation. 

(4) Two current photographs of the applicant who is to do the actual 
canvassing, soliciting or peddling. Each photograph shall be two inches 

4 



Ordinance No. 189 Peddlers and Solicitors 

Page 5 

by two inches showing the head and shoulders of the applicant or 
agent(s). 

(5) A statement as to whether the applicant has been convicted of any 
crime, including any misdemeanor or violation of any municipal 
ordinance, the date and location of the conviction and the sentence 
imposed and if the applicant is currently under any court or parole board 
ordered supervision. A statement indicating if the applicant has been 
arrested and is awaiting disposition for any violation of federal, state or 
local laws or ordinances. 

(6) The length of time for which the right to do business is sought. 

(7) A brief description of the product or services involved. 

(8) A description of each vehicle, along with a license plate number of each 
such vehicle, piece of equipment or container used in connection with the 
operation of the canvasser, solicitor and/or peddler. 

(9) A current photo identification issued by a federal or state government 
agency. 

(10) Provide two character references, preferably from residents of Superior 
Township. 

11.2 If the applicant will be selling any products from a motor vehicle, they shall 
attach to the application the following: 

(1) Evidence of proper public liability and personal injury insurance in the 
amount of not less than the minimum amounts required by the State Motor 
Vehicle Code. Proof of inspection by the Township's designated agent to 
ensure the motor vehicle used for soliciting or peddling meets all the 
requirements of the Michigan Vehicle Code. 

(2) A copy of a valid Michigan driver's license, if the applicant is selling any 
products from a motor vehicle; 

(3) A copy of the applicant's master driving record obtained from the 
Secretary of State. 

11.3 Application for a license under this ordinance shall be deemed as agreement by 
the applicant to observe all pertinent laws and regulations of the Township and 
defend, indemnify, and save harmless the Township from all damages or actions 
at law that may arise or may be brought on account of injury to persons or 
property resulting from the licensee's activities under this ordinance. 

11.4 The application shall be accompanied by a nonrefundable application fee to be 
established by resolution of the Township Board. The Township Board may, from 

5 



Ordinance No, 189 Peddlers and Solicitors 

Page 6 

time to time, modify the established fee schedule. The application fee is separate 
from the license fee described in Section 13. 

Section 12. Investigation. 

12.1 Upon receipt of the application for a license, the Clerk shall review the same 
for completeness and if the application is complete, shall cause an 
investigation to ensure that the applicant meets all requirements set forth in 
this ordinance and to insure that the representations in the application are 
truthful. 

12.2 The investigation shall be completed within twenty-eight (28) calendar days of 
receipt of the application and after such investigation is concluded, the Clerk 
may: 

(1) Issue the license, upon payment of the appropriate license fee; 

(2) Deny the license for any of the reasons set forth in Section 13.1; 

(3) Request additional information from the applicant, if the Clerk determines 
that such information is needed to process the application. Once the 
additional information is received from the applicant, the Clerk shall have 
fourteen (14) calendar days to either issue or deny the license request. 

Section 13. Issuance or denial; appeal of denial. 

13.1 The clerk may refuse to issue a license to an applicant: 

(1) Whose Solicitor's license under this ordinance has been revoked within 
the last year. 

(2) Who fails to completely and truthfully complete the application or who fails 
to fu Ily disclose all arrests and convictions other than those that are traffic 
related. 

(3) Who materially misrepresents any facts or statements on his license 
application. 

(4) Who has been convicted of a felony or any crime related to or involving 
larceny, assault, fraud, receiving and concealing stolen property, 
embezzlement, robbery, home invasion, breaking and entering, theft, 
dishonesty, false statement or fraudulent scheme, trick or device, criminal 
sexual misconduct or any crime that is an unreasonable threat to persons 
or properly within the Township. Who is arrested for a violation of federal, 
state or local laws, ordinances, or regulations reflecting adversely on the 
licensee's ability to conduct the business for which the license has applied 
for. 

6 



Ordinance No. 189 Peddlers and Solicitors 

Page 7 

(5) Whose master driving record indicates that his use of a motor vehicle in 
association with a requested license may present an unreasonable risk to 
persons or property within the township by such use of a motor vehicle. 
Who is selling any products from a motor vehicle, and 

(a) The applicant does not have a valid Michigan driver's license, or 

(b) The applicant has been convicted of operating a motor vehicle 
under the influence of liquor or operating a motor vehicle with an 
unlawful blood alcohol content or operating a motor vehicle under 
the influence of narcotics and/or other controlled substances or 
operating a motor vehicle while visibly impaired or any other 
drinking and drive offenses or any other offenses pertaining to 
driving and narcotics and/or controlled substances, or 

(c) The vehicle does not meet the standards set forth in Sections5 and 
11 .2 of this ordinance. 

(6) If the applicant or activity licensed constitutes an apparent danger to the 
health, safety and welfare to the people of the Township. 

13.2 Any person whose license application has been denied shall have the right to 
petition the Board of Trustees of the Township for an appeal. A written request 
for an appeal must be filed with the Clerk's office within 14 calendar days after 
notice of the denial has been mailed to the applicant's last known address. A 
written statement setting forth the grounds for the appeal must be included with 
the written request for an appeal. The Township Board shall grant a hearing on 
this appeal, and the applicant shall have the right to appear and present 
evidence on their behalf. Following such hearing, the Board shall make its 
decision by a majority vote of those Board members present at the meeting. 
The Township clerk shall forward notice of the decision to the licensee. 

13.3 The Board's determination shall be based upon whether the Clerk's refusal to 
issue a license pursuant to Section 13.1 was supported by competent, material 
and substantial evidence. 

13.4 Any person whose license application and/or appeal has been denied may not 
reapply for a solicitor's license until one-year after the date of application of the 
denied license. 

Section 14. Exemptions; registration of charitable and nonprofit organizations. 

14.1 Persons involved in soliciting, canvassing or peddling for any noncommercial 
purpose, and/or delivery of handbills. This includes those working on behalf of a 
charitable, religious or political organization, political candidate(s) or voter 
registration. Persons when engaged in soliciting in the neighborhood of their 
residence, which solicitation is sponsored by any public, parochial or private 
elementary, middle, junior or high school or by a recognized charitable, religious, 

7 



Ordinance No. 189 Peddlers and Solicitors 

Poge 8 

political or subdivision organization are hereby exempt from the licensing, 
registration and fee requirements of this Ordinance, but shall be subject to the 
other sections of this Ordinance. 

14.2 Any person who has obtained a peddler's license from the state pursuant to 
Public Act No. 359 of 1921 (MCl 35.441 et seq.), on account of such person 
being honorable discharged from the armed forces of the United States of 
America shall be exempt from the licensing provisions of this article. 

14.3 Persons engaged in uses or activities, which have been reviewed and approved 
by the Township as provided for in the Zoning Ordinance or a General 
Ordinance, including but not limited to the following: Section 5.102 Farm-Based 
Tourism I Entertainment Activities; Section 5.103, Farm Products Direct 
Marketing Business; Section 5.109 Roadside Stands;Section 5.204 Home 
Occupation; Section 6.05 Transient and Amusement Enterprises (this includes all 
vendors approved by the approved applicant); and uses and activities covered by 
the Michigan Right to Farm Act;State of Michigan Compiled law or Federal law 
are exempt from regulation by this ordinance. 

Section 15. Fees. 

15.1 A license fee for soliciting, canvassing and peddling for commercial purposes 
shall be established by resolution of the Township Board. The Township Board 
may, from time to time, modify the established fee schedule. This fee is separate 
from the application fee described in Section 12. 

15.2 No license fee shall be charged to any person selling produce which he has 
raised himself, who has attained the age of 65 years, or who shows evidence of 
being an honorably discharged military veteran. 

Section 16. Term and limitation. 

Each license and registration issued pursuant to this article shall expire one year from 
the date of approval, unless previously terminated pursuant to this article. 

Section 17. Transfer or misuse of license, badge or identification. 

No license, badge or identification issued under the provisions of this Ordinance shall 
be used or worn at any time by any person other than the one to whom it was issued 
and only when engaged in the activities for which the license or 1.0. card was issued. 

Section 18. Display. 

18.1 Peddlers, solicitors and canvassers are required to exhibit their license at the 
request of any citizen or public official. 

18.2 If selling from a motor vehicle, the license must be displayed in a place on the 
motor vehicle so that it is visible from outside of the motor vehicle. 

8 



Ordinance No. 189 Peddlers and Solicitors 

Page 9 

Section 19. Refuse. 

The licensee shall provide refuse receptacles, which shall be used for all refuse 
generated by the licensee's activities conducted under this ordinance. Such refuse 
shall not be deposited in Township's refuse containers. The licensee shall remove 
the refuse receptacles at the end of the licensee's business day and leave the 
public right-of-way clean and free of all refuse. 

Section 20. License suspension or revocation. 

20.1 The Clerk may suspend a license for a period not to exceed ninety (90) calendar 
days upon determining, based on his or her own investigation or upon 
certification by a law enforcement agency that any of the following 
circumstances exists: 

(1) The licensee failed to truthfully provide the information required in this 
Ordinance in the license application, or that the licensee has engaged in a 
fraudulent transaction or enterprise. 

(2) The licensee has been convicted of or arrested for a violation of federal, 
state or local laws, ordinances, or regulations reflecting adversely on the 
licensee's ability to conduct the business for which the license has been 
issued in an honest and legal manner, including, but not limited to, 
burglary, theft, larceny, swindling, fraud, unlawful business practices, any 
form of actual or threatened physical harm against another person, or any 
type of criminal sexual conduct; the licensee is listed on any criminal sex 
offender registry or has any outstanding warrants for any misdemeanor or 
felony and such information was not disclosed on the application. 

(3) If the licensee will be engaging in peddling from or out of a motor vehicle 
in the streets and roads of the Township, the licensee's driver's license 
has been suspended or revoked or the licensee has been convicted of a 
felony moving violation. 

(4) The licensee has, in the course of peddling in the Township, engaged in 
conduct that is contrary to the peace, privacy, safety, health and welfare of 
the residents, businesses and persons in the Township. 

(5) The licensee refuses to allow any law enforcement official or Township 
official to enter into vehicle from which the licensee is doing business for 
purposes of enforcing this ordinance. 

(6) If the licensee will be engaging in peddling from or out of a motor 
vehicle in the streets and roads of the Township and the licensee fails 
to maintain any vehicle to the standards set forth in Section 5 of this 
ordinance. 

20.2 A licensee shall be given written notice of the cause and term of the suspension 

9 



Ordinance No. 189 Peddlers and Solicitors 

Page 10 

and of the right to have such suspension reversed, modified or affirmed 
following a hearing to be conducted by the Township Board at the next available 
Board meeting, following receipt of a written request by the licensee. At the 
hearing, the licensee shall have the right to hear the evidence relied upon by the 
clerk and the right to present evidence and witnesses on his or her behalf. At the 
hearing, or at an adjourned date, the Township Board shall determine whether 
to reverse, modify or affirrn the suspension and shall make its decision by a 
majority vote of those Board members present at the meeting. The Township 
clerk shall forward notice of the decision to the licensee. 

20.3 Before a license or registration can be revoked, the Township Board shall serve 
the license holder or registered applicant, by first class mail, mailed not less than 
four calendar days prior to the hearing with a notice of hearing, which notice shall 
contain the following: 

(1) Notice of proposed action. 

(2) Reason for the proposed action. 

(3) Date, time and place of hearing. 

(4) A statement that licensee may present evidence and testimony and 
confront adverse witnesses. 

Following the hearing, the Township Board shall make its decision by a majority 
vote of those present at the meeting. The Clerk shall forward notice of the 
decision to the licensee. 

20.4 The Township Board shall revoke a license issued under this Ordinance upon 
determination by it that based upon competent, material and substantial evidence 
presented at the hearing, either of the following exists: 

(1) A violation of any of the prohibitions set forth in this Ordinance. 

(2) The person, entity or organization is engaged or has engaged in any 
fraudulent scheme, device or trick in any place in the Township to obtain 
money or other valuable things, or is aiding or abetting any person 
engaged in such scheme, device or trick. 

Section 21. Nuisance Per Se 

Any violation of this ordinance is deemed to be a nuisance per se. 

Section 22. Penalties 

22.1 Upon discovering a violation of this ordinance, the Clerk shall notify the violator 
orally or in writing by means of first class letter. Such notice shall give up to 5 
calendar days for the violation to be abated or a civil infraction shall be issued. 

10 



Ordinance No. 189 Peddlers and Solicitors 

Page II 

No further notification is required for subsequent violations in a three year period. 

22.2 Any person violating any provision of this Ordinance shall be deemed 
responsible for a civil infraction. Penalties may be imposed as set forth in 
Ordinance 162 as amended, the Charter Township of Superior Civil Infraction 
Penalty Ordinance and Ordinance 137 Superior Township Municipal Civil 
Infractions Ordinance. 

22.3 In addition to pursuing a municipal civil infraction proceeding, the Township may 
also initiate an appropriate action in a court of competent jurisdiction seeking 
injunctive, declaratory, or other equitable relief to enforce or interpret this 
Ordinance or any provision of the Ordinance. 

22.4 All remedies available to the Township under this Ordinance and Michigan law 
shall be deemed to be cumulative and not exclusive. 

22.5 Any person, firm or entity that assists with or enables the violation of this 
Ordinance shall be responsible for aiding and abetting, and shall be considered 
to have violated the provision of this Ordinance involved for which such aiding 
and abetting occurred. Furthermore, any attempt to violate this Ordinance shall 
be deemed a violation of the provision of this Ordinance involved as if the 
violation had been successful or completed. 

Section 23. Severability 

Should any section, subdivision, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance be 
declared by the Courts to be invalid, the same shall not affect the validity of the 
Ordinance as a whole or any part thereof other than the part as invalidated. 

Section 24. Publication 

This Ordinance shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation as required by 
law. 

Section 25. Repeal of conflicting ordinances 

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, including without limitation 
Ordinance 173 "Peddlers, Solicitors and Transient Merchants" are hereby repealed. 

Section 26. Effective date. 

This Ordinance shall take effect after publication in a newspaper of general circulation. 

YEAS: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 

Ordinance Declared Adopted on _____ , 2015. 

11 



Ordinance No. 189 Peddlers and Solicitors 

Page 12 

Kenneth Schwartz 
Township Supervisor 

CERTIFICATE OF ADOPTION AND PUBLICATION 

I, David Phillips, the duly elected Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, certify that 
the foregoing ordinance is a true and correct copy of the ordinance enacted by the 
Township Board of the Charter Township of Superior on , 2015and 
published in a newspaper, circulated in the Charter Township of Superior on 
____ ,2015. 

David Phillips, Clerk 
Charter Township of Superior 

12 



Superior Township 
Transient "nd Amusement Enterprises Permit Application 

Page 1 on 

TRANSIENT AND AMUSEMENT ENTERPRISES 
ACTIVITY PERMIT APPLICATION 

Request is llel'eby made for a permit to operate a Transient and Amusement Enterprise as 

pennitted in Section 6.05 of the Supet~or Township Zoning Ordinance. 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Organization Name ])1)lDCVD V>,,~~c brt'CVJ, (Vlt. 
LR.S.501(c) (3) 

Contact Person ___ ~. -,-,_-,o-,n-,-t'-,-I _.!...F_.t'--,r",--",C-,~-,-1t\,-,d ... V,-,1 ________________ _ 

C~ L! v(.,~ (7.6, . C; VlPCv,'O,,·!CoJP., M( 451 ()S-
/, ~ 7 

52Z1 Contact Address 

Telephone (1'>if) l,I.>· ""'I 'i (1 Fax ______ --:;--""'<:-'EmaiIYv--e eVV\~L1 L f eWildd.e~'dW, Ora-
YES (f£J Is the property owned by the organization? 

If "NO", what is the organization's interest in the property? 

Name, address and telephone number of property oWller(s): 

'D'AbO(O U'1iteJ m ctl-i oJ,'\t thunl 

DESCRIPTION OF THE ACTIVITY 

Proposed activity (describe each separate activity) "0;,,1)01"0 COWlvHfA.W'!tt r~,1 V 

Date and time of activity Au.~sJ, 5j~) .~ :00 "w ... · ToO,,,,, 1 Autt=si ~~, 10: Cf,,'o¥' !):DD ,"" 

Location of activity 'DibQO ~ 0 vm (o~!' € (ee.", 

Staffperson(s) in charge of activity '/oM J:'lecVVld,,\,. 'P:d-l'(511ro'1~ .f Ja~ovi Gold 
Describe staff supervision of activity .-the. D )1I-b ovo {hvY1.WI"'-Vl-r' 'h Fe! r y w,' [( be 
~'v\el\~t)e,c\ b ttte -ftvrc- IYI )v'J.!,lel\ [i'dee~ ~6vvt'. &tv\ thc~ w)\\ he. 
P(tSf,y\(- t!.~ -ft.IC lift I VO l,ts h cu:.t. i~ h tV, 

Permits required by other agencies 

Sliperior Charter Township, 3040 N. Prospect Rd Ypsilanti, Al148198 
Telephone: 734-482-6099 TVebsite: sllperior-twp.org Fax: 734-484-1997 



DESCRIPTION OF THE SITE 

Size of activity site [a e{e-

Superior Township 
Tr""Sient and Amusement Enterprises Pellnit Application 

Page 2 of3 

Size ofbnildings (if any) 

Tax code number(s) of the propelty _--'d"----,----'-'( O~--=-1-",3_"--=-2~h--"O_e_O=--=-O--,I,---______ --;-----;-

Adjoining land nses: NOith VCI;~\{V\\'-~\ « CluA.n~ South eov""(\CV(i't( rt r'e~;Je\\.h'cl-' 
East ~t:5i.~ev\'fi~\ West ~l'V\>1'1evu~( 

Availability of batln'oom, hygiene facilities. Please describe. DO I'~ ~ d'o 11(\ ( 01:\ I be-
l(~~\~e~ f<,v p~-ho;'\~) tbvck. n~tn)OM\ ~\~O avc;/tl.hfc. 
Clean-np and removal of waste. Please describe . .;)\\ \N~>(~ will. be Y~VVloV'r(( 

osel.. <l... (,' ttV1<;ei fy~Jw: 

The following items are required as part of the Transient and Amnsement Enterprises Use 
Permit Application: 

I. A letter of authority, or power of attomey, in case the application is made by a person 
other than the achlal owner of the propelty. 

CHECK IF ATTACHED 

2. A complete legal description of the premises (as stated on the deed 01' tax bills available 
in the Treasurer's Office). 

CHECK IF ATTACHED 

3. An aCCl11'ate plot plan, drawn to scale, which indicates all access drives, buildings and 
other existing features of the site as well as all proposed feahu'es (parking, etc.) for the 
activity. 

CHECK IF ATTACHED 

4. A detailed description of the proposed activity. 

CHECK IF ATTACHED 

5. A copy of the propelty owner's liability insurance policy covering the proposed activity. 

CHECK IF ATTACHED 

Szperiol' Cha/'Ier Township, 3040 N. Prospeci Rd. Ypsilanli, MI48198 
Telephone: 734-482-6099 Website: slJperior-/lI'p.org Fax: 734-484-1997 



APPLICANT 

Superior Township 
Transient and Amusement Enterprises Permit Application 

Page 3 of3 

r hereby depose and say that all the statements in this application and statements contained in the 
documents and papers submitte herewith are hue and correct. 

Signature of Applicant: ~~~._~A~-.b 
Swom to before me this a~r.%ay of _~e_____ _ __ 20_~ 
My commission expires ~/J-rn. . ............. .tf.la..~(~o/'il_ 

(Nota;:~Wash naw County, Michigan) 

Signature of Property Owner (if other than applieant): _.?d U_~_~ 
***K************************************k************************************* 

To be filled in by Township Clerk (or designated Township Officerlpe2onn~~ 

r hereby state that this petition was properly received and filed on ~~ 3fJ IJ~te) 
Signature of Clerk (or designee) 

pa~--""" 

Supe!'io)' Charle!' Township, 3040 N. Prospect Rd. Ypsilallti, Ml48198 
Telephone: 734-482-6099 Website: sllpel'io!'-twp.org Fax: 734-484-1997 



rDi:{6oro Vnitea ::Metfiodist Cfiurcfi 

Lead Pastor: Rev. Tonya M. Arnesen 
Email: dumc@dlxborochurch.org 

June 23, 2016 

Richard J. Mayernik, C.B.O. 
Building Zoning Official 
Superior Charter Township 
3040 North Prospect Road 
Ypsilanti, MI48198 

Dear Mr. Mayernik: 

5221 Church Road 
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48105 

"People HelpIng People" 

734-665-5632 
www.dlxborochurch.org 

This letter serves as authorization for Dixboro Village Green, Inc. - a private, non-profit 501 (c) 3 
corporation - to submit a Transient Amusement Enterprises Activity Permit Application to Superior 
Township for the purpose of conducting the Dlxboro Community Fair. This authorization Is extended 
under my authority as Chair of the Dixboro United Methodist Church Board ofTrustees and on behalfof 
the Dixboro United Methodist Church Administrative Council. 

&/~~ 
Carl Johns, Chair 
Board ofTrustees 
Dixboro United Methodist Church 

Cc: Reverend Tonya Arneson, lead Pastor 
Thomas E. Little, Chair, DUMC Administrative Council 
Patty Burns 



'" t,GU'r .. 

i~'t 
~~~l~ 
-:...: .. :-: .... .('~ 

132& 

aeogr"plJlc 
f(lrQrma/iO(l 

System 
Washtenaw County Parcel Report ParcelID: J -10-18-260-001 

Parcel Information 

PIN: 

CVTCode: 

J -10-18-260-001 

] 

CVT Description: TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

School: 81010, ANN ARBOR PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Property Class: 705, EXEMPT OTHER REAL PROP 

Property Information 

Address: S221 CHURrn ST 

ANN ARBOR, Ml 4810S 

Owner Information 

Owner: 

Address: 

DIXBORO METHODIST CHURCH 

S221 CHURCH $I 

ANN ARBOR, MI 48105 

Homestead Information 

Homestead Percent: 

Drain Assessment (not incl. drain debts) 

Year DraIn Name Amount 

Tax Description 

Report generated 6/30/2015 10:22:53 AM 

Parcel hlghllghted in blue 

Values 

Assessed Value: $ 0 

Capped Value: $ 0 

Sales (last 3 max) 

Date Sale Price 

SEV: $ 0 

Taxable Value: $ 0 

iype 

" <D 
N 

"' 

'OLD SID - ] 10-040-003-00 SU 37-2 BEG AT NE COR OF LOT 22, NORTHWEST SECTION, TH E 16 RDS TO NW COR OF LOT 8, NORTHEAST SECTION, TH S 16 
RDS TO SW COR OF LOT 1 OF NORTH- EAST SEmON, TH W 16RDS TO SE COR onOT 1, NORTHWEST SECTION, TH N 16 RDS TO PL OF BEG VILlAGE OF 
DIXBORO. 

Th~ rtpOlt t5 a I5Ug~~t..:J,t~<llr~~t /rom ~n [nl~mbp~'n~p~e.~ Is fo( r<f~<!{)"'j. OI!a ~"'r~ ':!1~t ~~jX'Y 00 I!I~ ll\2>;>rnaf (,f fMl "'Col t>.!~.te,. CiJlTti.t, ct cI.htr..".se r~~ 

Wawotffia1t' Coorty Eqo!~"~!loo [)O~1: (73~) 222.-@;2 

o,..-~" c.[tI>< WK-~<M'" Co-'fllfWd.,-R"""",(" Ccmmlsso.-a: {l34J 211-6860 



·-t <-'-- ,.':"'1"0$ <-] 

~---
\ , 

2: y-t;') ~~ ".,,\\' ~"" I 
,~ 

. sChoo;;qI, 
J Q~ 

o 

SHORT STREET 
.=:----

II 

LJ6
11l Dixboro VilI"ge GrMn l 

Pa'celID#J -10-18-260,001 _ 

BEGATNE COR Or- LOT 2::>'. 
NORTHWEST SECTION, TH E 16 
RDs TO NV\I COR OF ,LOT 8, .. 
NORTHEAST SECTION, TH S 16 
ROS TO SW COR OF LOT 1 OF 
NORTHEAST SECTION, TH \IV 16 
ROS TO PL OF BEG 

n I ~~.t, I 
.~ 

o~ 
lit 
=: 
u 
0: 
::J o 

VillAGE OF DIXBORO. 

'1===:> 
h 

II II FYKtn~ 

> 
N 

iJ ! ~ ~I rIP····· [ 

i" 

J 
. I i~nU'Ch" Ii i 

- ----------:----:::;.":;::.;, "7::\-'.1 i III. I 
~~, "',' , . , II I 

Proposed Site Plan ' .. ", .,'" . "I'" , II ' 'Ii 

1 

Dixboro Community Fair .. , ____ _ _____ .~j 
'-,", 

Dixboro Village Green, Inc. 



June 22, 2016 

Dixboro Community Fair 

Purpose: 

The Dixboro Community Fair will be a community event, conducted by Dixboro Village 
Green, Inc., a private non-profit 501 (c) (3) corporation. The Dixboro Community Fair 
will offer area residents an opportunity to gather, recreate, shop and eat in an attractive 
local venue. Moreover, the Fair will foster a sense of community within the Village of 
Dixboro and Superior Township, utilizing an attractive gathering place and supporting 
the interpersonal relationships, cooperation and engagement that are fundamental to 
community renewal. 

Dixboro Community Fair Description: 

The Dixboro Community Fair will be conducted on Friday, August 5th
, 3:00 pm - 7:00 

pm and Saturday, August 6th
, 10:00 am - 5:00 pm. It will include the following activities: 

• An outdoor market featuring local raised produce along with artisans I crafters. 
• A silent auction. 
• A live auction. 
• Games for children. 
• Farm animals, as a display, provided by a local farmer. 
• Refreshments provided by licensed vendors. 
• Deserts provided by Dixboro United Methodist Church members. 
• Music provided by a local musical ensemble (Vintage Strings). 
• Informational booths from local non-profits. 

The above activities will be arranged on the Village Green as shown on the 
accompanying site plan. 

Parking for patrons will be provided at the Dixboro United Methodist Church - located 
on the north side of Church Road and directly adjacent to the Dixboro Village Green. 

Porta-johns will be provided for patrons of the Community Fair, along with restrooms 
within the Dixboro United Methodist Church, located directly adjacent to the Farmers 
Market. 

A site plan, illustrating the layout of the Dixboro Community Fair, is attached as 
required. 



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. T 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

I I m~ 

k~~~~~!!,!;~!!!,!!!'!~~~~~!!!!J:i--.:..:..:.~m~.~y_re_q~U_lr_e_.~n_.~nd"orsement, A statement on this certificate does not conter 

PRODUCER 
J.P. McKeone Insurance Agency Inc 
JP McKeone Insurance Agency, Inc. 
P.O. 80)(333 
Ann Arbor. MI 481060333 

Green 
DIXboro Farmers' Me",.t 
5221 Church Rd 
Ann Arbor, MI48105 

lIABILITY 

ClAIMS·MADE ~ OCCUR 

AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PEA: 

D pAD- 0 POUCY JEeT J loo 

ANYfJJro 
ALlOW'NED 
AUtOS 

HIRED MOS 

SCHEOIJLED 
AUTOS 
NON<OWNEO 
AUTOS 

HIA 

I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additlon.1 IWmIJ;/u Schedufe,lMY be e!taehed If more space Is ffquhd) 

100',e,ago lor ViHage Green located at the corner of Shart Sireetand Plymoulh Rd. Certllicate Holder Is addilionallnsured. 

I 
CERTIFICATE HOLDER 

SUperior Charter Township 
3040 North Prospoct 
Ypsilanti, MI48198 

ACORD 25 (2014f()1) 

CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANV OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POliCIES BE CANCELleo BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTice WIll BE DE\.JVEAEO IN 
ACCORDANCE WIlH THE POliCY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZEb HEPRE$ Em AnVE 

C/Jrt1Cfc~ 
@1988·2014ACORD CORPORATION. All rlghl. ,e.erved. 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



1100 N. Main SI. Suite 210 
Ann Arbor, MI 48104 

Bill To: 

CLERK'S OFFICE 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
3040 N. PROSPECT RD. 
YPSILANTI, MI48198 

DESCRIPTION 

Annual Council Membership Dues: April 2016 - March 2017 

Huron River Watershed Council 
hrwc.org - 734.769.5123 

Invoice 

DATE 6114/2016 

INVOICE # 2087 

TERMS 

Payment due upon receipt. 

AMOUNT 

. 744.31 

Total $744.31 



Date: July 18, 2016 

GENERAL FUND NONE TO SUBMIT 

FIRE 

LAW 

PARK 

BUILDING 

UTILITY 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

BILLS FOR PAYMI:::NT 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Record of Disbursements 

Date: July 18, 2016 

*Contains all checks written since last report for the following funds: 

General Bank - includes all checks written from the following funds: 
101 - General Fund 
204 - Legal Defense Fund 
219 - Streetlight Fund 
220 - Side Street Maintenance Fund 
249 - Building Fund 
266 - Law Fund 
508 - Park Fund 
701 - Trust & Agency Fund 

206 - Fire Fund 
592 - Utility Dept. 

Note: Some of these checks were presented to the board for approval. All others are either pre-approved or under $3,000.00 
for Government Funds and $5,000 for Utility Dept. 



07/14/2016 09:47 F~ 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Date Bank Check 

Bank GENL GENERAL BANK 

06/28/2016 GENL 38187 
06/28/2016 GENL 38188 
06/28/2016 GENL 38189 
06/28/2016 GENL 38190 
06/28/2016 GENL 38191 
06/28/2016 GENL 38192 
06/28/2016 GENL 38193 
06/28/2016 GENL 38194 
06/28(2016 GENL 38195 
06/28/2016 GENL 38196 
06/28/2016 GENL 38197 
06/28/2016 GENL 38198 
06/28/2016 GENL 38199 
06/28/2016 GENL 38200 
06/28/2016 GENL 38201 
06/28/2016 GENL 38202 
06/28/2016 GENL 38203 
06/28/2016 GENL 38204 
06/28/2016 GENL 38205 
06/28/2016 GENL 38206 
06/28/2016 GENL 38207 
06/28/2016 GENL 38208 
06/28/2016 GENL 38209 
06/28/2016 GENL 38210 
06/28/2016 GENL 38211 
06/28/2016 GENL 38212 
06/28/2016 GENL 38213 
06/28/2016 GENL 38214 
06/28/2016 GENL 38215 
06/28/2016 GENL 38216 
06/28/2016 GENL 38217 
06/28/2016 GENL 38218 
06/28/2016 GENL 38219 
06/28/2016 GENL 38220 
06/28/2016 GENL 38221 
06/28/2016 GENL 38222 
07/06/2016 GENL 38223 
07/06/2016 GENL 38224 
07/06/2016 GENL 38225 
07/06/2016 GENL 38226 
07/06/2016 GENL 38227 
07/06/2016 GENL 38228 
07/06/2016 GENL 38229 
07/06/2016 GENL 38230 
07/06/2016 GENL 38231 
07/06/2016 GENL 38232 
07/06/2016 GENL 38233 
07/06/2016 GENL 38234 
07/06/2016 GENL 38235 
07/06/2016 GENL 38236 
07/06/2016 GENL 38237 
07/06/2016 GENL 38238 
07/06/2016 GENL 38239 
07/06/2016 GENL 38240 
07/06/2016 GENL 38241 
07/06/2016 GENL 38242 
07/06/2016 GENL 38243 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 06/21/2016 - 07/18/2016 

Vendor Name 

WEX BANK 
DTE ENERGY 
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 
ADAM: SCHNARs 
AL'S CLEANING SERVICE 
ALLISON WILLIAM:S 
ANN ARBOR AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTH. 
ANN ARBOR PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
DTE ENERGY 
EDWIN MANIER 
ELIZABETH BANDA 
GROWING HOPE 
KENNETH SCHWARTZ 
LIVINGSTON CTY EQUALIZATION DEPT 
LOMBARDO HOMES 
MAILFINANCE 
MARGOLIS COMPANIES, INC. 
PARKWAY SERVICES 
PRINTING SYSTEMS, INC. 
READING & ETTER, PLC 
RIcHARD MAYERNIK 
ROBERT BUTLER 
RON PEATRY 
SPART~~ DISTRIBUTORS 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 
STEVEN THOMPSON 
SUGAR BUSH FARMS 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
TOIL BROTHERS MICHIGAN DIVISION 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 
WALMART CO~JNITY/RFCSLLC 
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 
WEX BANK 
ABSOPURE WATER COMP.~Y 
AI'S CLEANING SERVICE 
AMY LOESCHER 
ANN ARBOR AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTH. 
ANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY 
AUTO ~~UE YPSILANTI 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
CONGDON'S ACE HARDWARE 
CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY, LLC 
DTE ENERGY 
EDWIN MANtER 
FASTSIGNS 
GBS INC. 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
PATRICK PIGOTT 
ROBERT BUTLER 
ROGERS JOHNSON 
SAM:'S CLUB/GECRB 
SAY~THA TROTTER 
STADIUM TROPHY, INC 
STEFANI A CARTER PLLC 

Description 

FUEL - JUNE 2016 
STREETLIGHTS -MAY 2016 
OVERTIME - MAY 2016 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
TRASH PICK UP ON MACARTHUR AVE - JUNE & 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
JUNE 2016 
MONEY DUE FROM 2014 TAX COLLECTION 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 6/16/16 
SIRR~ @ 1989 PROSPECT 
ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS FOR THE MONTH OF 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
SPONSORSHIP OF 2016 MOBILE FARM STAND 
REIMBURSEMENT FOR OIL EXCHANGE AIR RECHA 
LAND VALUATION CLASS - BROOKS 
BOND REFUND TEMP. C OF 0 - 1938 HUNTERS 
POSTAGE METER LEASE - APRIL 24 - JULY 23 
HYDROSEED AND FINE RAKING @ TOWN HALL 
PORT-A-JOHNS SUPERIOR DAY 
BALLOT INSTRUCTIONS 
LEGAL SERVICES APRIL - JUNE 16 
REIMBURSEMENT FOR MECHANICAL LICENSE 
4TH INSTALLMENT 2016 CONTRACT 
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 6/13/16 - 6/20/16 
TORO PARTS 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
2016 ESCHEATS 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
PRESERVATION CELEBRATION - ~uLY 9TH 
CASH TRANSFER 6/30/16 PAY 
ADMIN PHONES - JUNE 2016 
BOND REFUND TEMP C OF 0 - 2180 HIGHLAND 
VISION INSURANCE - JULY 2016 
WATER AND GRILL TRAYS 
TRAILER FEES - 2016 
SUPERIOR DAY SUPPLIES 
SPRING WATER 
TRASH PICK UP @ 1762 STEPHENS 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
JULY 2016 
GARBAGE BAGS 
MOWER PARTS 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 6/30/16 
FASTNERS FIREMAN PARK SIGN 
MAINTENACE ON GENERATOR - HOSES, BATTERI 
ELECTRIC - PA~~S BARN JUNE 2016 
14-ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS FOR THE MONTH 
PARK SIGNS 
VOTER ID CARDS, ENVELOPES 
SUPERIOR DAY 
CELL PHONE STIPEND - JUNE 2016 
4TH INSTALLMENT 2016 CONTRACT 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
SUPERIOR DAY SUPPLIES 
HELP IN CLERK'S OFFICE 
COMMtSSIONER BADGES 
LEGAL SERVICES - JUNE 2016 

Page: 1/2 

Amount 

74.78 
6,938.16 

66.00 
50.00 

506.00 
11.50 

5,769.51 
2/604.10 

137.94 
31.76 

600.00 
22.00 

1,200.00 
104.61 
250.00 

1,000.00 
621.09 

3,000.00 
90.00 

182.98 
120.00 
300.00 

1,278.93 
100.44 
505.82 
852.74 
300.00 
11. 50 

200 _ 00 
37,104.80 

45.34 
2,000.00 

165.00 
46.49 

1,367.50 
477.17 
33.25 

724.00 
22.00 

5,769.51 
170.64 

13.57 
68.97 
16.00 

1,069.32 
1,119.84 

420.00 
2,040.00 

38S.61 
52.66 
31.97 

1,278.93 
22.00 

623.92 
IS.00 
52.50 

1,041.90 



07/14/2016 09:47 AM 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Date 

07/0612016 
07/0612016 
07/06/2016 
07/06/2016 
07/06/2016 
07/06/2016 
07/06/2016 
07/06/2016 
07/0612016 
07/06/2016 
07/0612016 
07/06/2016 
07/07/2016 
07/1212016 
07/1212016 
07/12/2016 
07/12/2016 
07/12/2016 
07/12/2016 
07/12/2016 
07/12/2016 
07/12/2016 
07/12/2016 
07/12/2016 
07/12/2016 
07/12/2016 
07/12/2016 
07/12/2016 
07/12/2016 
07/12/2016 
07/12/2016 
07/12/2016 
07/12/2016 
07/12/2016 

GENL TOTALS: 

Bank 

GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GE~"L 

GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 

To~al of 91 Checks: 
Less 0 Void Checks: 

Total of 91 Disbursements: 

Check 

38244 
38245 
38246 
38247 
38248 
38249 
38250 
38251 
38252 
38253 
38254. 
38255 
38256 
38257 
38258 
38259 
38260 
38261 
38262 
38263 
38264 
38265 
38266 
38267 
38268 
38269 
38270 
38271 
38272 
38273 
38274. 
38275 
38276 
38277 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 06/21/2016 - 07/18/2016 

Vendor Name 

SUPERIOR PRINTING, INC 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 
TRUGRE£N PROCESSING CENTER 
ULINE 
VERIZON WIRELESS 
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 
WEX BANK 
WILLIAM WILLIAMS 
WOLVERINE RENTAL 
XTREME PLAY N GO PARTY RENTALS 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY 
AL'S CLEANING SERVICE 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
COMCAST 
CONGDON'S ACE H.P.RDWARE 
CULLIGAN OF ANN ARBOR/DETROIT 
ENG S HONG 
FASTSIGNS 
GORDON FOOD SERVICE, INC. 
JO-Am."E JULIuS 
MICHELLE ARKENS 
MLIVE MEDIA GROUP 
PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 
RON PEATRY 
S~~THA TROTTER 
STANDARD PRINTING 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
THE OETZEL-HARTMAN GROUP 
TOMMY SMITH 
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO. 

Description 

CHECKS FOR FIREWITHOLDING ACCOUNT 
TRAILER 
PENSION IHCSP - JUNE 2016 
pEST CONTROL - JUNE 2016 
LAWN SERVICE - JUNE 2016 
SHOE COVERS 
HOT SPOT CH1L~GES - JUNE 16 
2016 CONTRACT - JULY 
FUEL - JUNE 2016 
REPLACEMENT FOR CHK #36217 WHICH WAS LOS 
KABOTO MOWER 
BALANCE DUE ON TENT RENTAL FOR PRESENTAT 
SIGN BRACKETS AND CONCRETE 
COOLER RENTAL - JUNE 2016 
TRASH PICK UP -1690 RIDGE 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 7/7/16 
INTERNET SERVICES - JUNE 2016 
MARKING PAINT, TREE SPIKES 
SALT FOR WATER SOFTNER 
REPLACEMENT FOR CHECK ~37347 THAT WAS ST 
(2) MAGNETIC SIGNS "SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CO 
sOAP/HAND SANITIZER 
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 5-6-16 THRU 7/8/16 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSE~ffiNT 
PRINTING & PUBLISHING JUNE 2016 
ANTI-SPAM/EMAIL/SERVER - JULY 2016 
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 6/27/16 THRU 7/811 
HELP IN CLERK'S OFFICE - ORDINANCE BOOKS 
TAX BILLS/ENVELOPES AND PROCESSING 
OFFICE SUpPLIES 
CASH TRANSFER 7/14.116 PAY 
ATTENDANCE AT OUR BOARD MEETING 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
GREASE 

Page: 2/2 

Amount 

43.05 
943.96 

11,231.55 
81.00 

116.00 
49.28 
80.37 

130,590.83 
79.21 

6.00 
19,420.00 

174.20 
137.99 
24.00 

204.00 
68.97 
93.90 
20.47 

229.19 
23.00 

260.00 
28.97 

103.46 
44.00 

304.33 
163.75 
105.30 
150.00 

1,450.60 
291.86 

36,816.98 
500.00 
22.00 
20.00 

286,991.97 
0.00 

286,991.97 



07/14/2016 09:46 AM 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Dai::e 'SanK Check 

Bank FIRE <'IRE FUND 

06/28/2016 FIRE 22795 
06/28/2016 FIRE 22796 
06/28/2016 FIRE 22797 
06/28/2016 F!RE 22798 
06128/2016 PI"" 22799 
06/28/2016 FIRE 22800 
0612812026 FIRE 22801 
0612812016 FIRE. 22802 
06/2612016 FIRE 22803 
06/2812016 tIRE 2280,{J 
07/06/2016 FIRE 22805 
07/06/2016 FIRE 22806 
07/06/2016 Fltt 22807 
07/06/2016 FIl'.£ 2280B 
07/06/2016 FI"" 22809 
07/06/2016 FIRE 2281Q 
07/06/2016 FIRE 22811 
07/06/2016 FIRE 22B12 
07/0612016 FIRE 22813 
07/0612016 FItt 22814 
07/06/2016 FIRE 22815 
07/1212016 FIRE 22816 
07/12/2016 FIRE 22817 
07/12/2016 FIRE n818 
07/1212016 FIR;; n819 
07/12/2016 FItt 22820 
07/12/2016 FIRE 22821 
07/12/2016 FIRE 22822 
07/12/2016 FIRE 22823 
07/12/2016 FIRE 22824 
07/12/2016 FIRE 22825 

<'IRE TOTALS: 
Total of 31 Checks: 
Less 0 Void Checks; 

Total of 31 Disbursements~ 

CHECK REGISTER FeR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 06/21/2016 - 07/18/2016 

Ve:1dor Name 

ASSOCIATED PLUMBING 
AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI 
COMCAST 
DTE ENERGY 
H.A.R.T 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 
RICOH USA, INC 
SUPERIOR TN? PAYROLL FUND 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 
ANN ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY 
AUTO vALUE YPSILANTI 
COMCAsT 
CORRIGAN OIL COMP~~Y 
D'l'E ENERGY 
PAETEC 
PB.IORITY ONE E...':1ERGENCY 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 
SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND 
SOPERIOR TW? PAYROLL FUND 
TIMOTHY WINTEM 
ARGUS-HAZCO 
AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI 
EMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS 
PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 
PRIORITy ONE EMERGENCY 
SOPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
TROGREEN #5785 
VERIZON WIRELESS 
WEX BANK 
WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER 

Description 

REPAIR BROKEN PIPE tOR YARD SPRINKLER 
TRUCK SUPPLIES 
INTERNET SERVICES STATION #2 JULY 2016 
GAS - SAT ION #1 - JUNE 2016 
DONATION 
KITCHEN FAUCET/GLASS CLEANER 
HELP WITH REPAIR O~ ~IREHOUSE SOFTWARE 
COPIER LEASE - JUNE 2016 
CASH TRANS~ER 6/30/16 PAY 
VISION INSURA...~CE - JULY 16 
CYLINDER RENTAL 
DIESEL EXHAUST ~LUID 

INTERNET SERVICES - STATION #1 - JULY 20 
347 GALLONS DIESEL FUEL 
ELECTRIC & GAS STATION #2 - JUNE 2016 
TELPHOh~S STATION #1 JUNE 2016 
UNIFORM PANTS FOR CHIEF 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
ACCOUNTING FEES - JULY 16 
PENSION/RCS? -:u~E 2016 
EEALTH INSURANCE RSIMSURSEMENT JULY 16 
CASE FOR AIR MONITOR INSTRUMENTS ON TRUe 
SOLENOID -LADDER 11-1 
JULY 2016 
SERVER/ANTI-SPAM/EMAIL JULY 2016 
FIRE CHIEF VEHICLE 
CASH TRANSrER 7/14/16 PAY 
LAWN MAINTENANCE - STATION #1 
CELL PHONES - JUNE 2016 
FUEL - CHIEF VEHICLE JUNE 2016 
REPAIR TRUCK #L11-1 

1/1 

Amount 

266.00 
115.65 
189.56 

55.93 
500.00 
503.40 

93.75 
182.93 

35,906.48 
187.00 

6.S2 
103.92 

73.90 
666.47 

1,091.79 
139.89 
224.97 
355.53 
833.33 

14.,959.61 
124.27 
202.56 

17.69 
1,771.88 

240.00 
2,088.00 

31,920.73 
158.02 
264.36 
112.03 
703.36 

94,059~e3 

0.00 

94,059.83 



9:54AM 
07114116 
Accrual Basis 

Date Num 

100· CASH - O&M 

Name 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Check Register 

June 21 through July 18, 2016 

Memo 

101 Checking - Chase 205000485529 
06128/16 
06128116 
06128/16 
06128116 
06128/16 
06128116 
06/28116 
06128/16 
06128116 
06128116 
06128/16 
06128116 
06128116 
06128116 
06128/16 
06128116 
06128116 
06128116 
06128116 
06128116 
06128116 
06/28116 
06128/16 
07/06116 
07/06116 
07/06116 
07/12116 
07/12116 
07112116 
07/12116 
07112116 
07112116 
07112116 
07/12116 
07/12116 
07112116 
07/12116 

9916 
9917 
9918 
9919 
9920 
9921 
9922 
9923 
9924 
9925 
9926 
9927 
9928 
9929 
9930 
9931 
9932 
9933 
9934 
9935 
9936 
9937 
9938 
9939 
9940 
9941 
EFT 
9942 
9943 
9944 
9945 
9946 
9947 
9948 
9949 
9950 
9951 

Superior Twp, Payroll Fund 
AI's Cleaning Service 
Allied Substance Abuse Professionals 
Allied, Inc, 
AT&T 
Auto-Wares Group (Auto Value) 
Comcast 
Corrigan Oil Co. 
Cummins Bridgeway, LLC 
Home Depot 
Me. Root Out Plumbing 
Occupational Health Centers of Michigan 
Parhelion Technologies 
Purchase Power 
Sam's Club 
SiteOne Landscape Supply 
Stericycle Communications 
Superior Twp, Trust & Agency 
TruGreen 
Verizon 
Vision Service Plan 
Wex Bank 
Yost Sand and Gravel 
DTE 
Sam's Club 
Superior Twp. Payroll Fund 
Magic-Wrighter 
Auto-Wares Group (Auto Value) 
Beaver Research Company 
Comcast 
DTE 
FTL Construction Inc. 
Harbor Freight Tools 
Henderson Glass 
International Controls & Equipment 
Midwest Maintenance 
Millennium Business Systems 

Payroll - 06/30116 
Adm, Bldg. Cleaning - JUNE 16 (5 Weeks) 
Random Drug Tests - Foster & Blanton 
Inspection of lift 
Booster Sta. Phone -June 16 
Grease Gun 
Internet - Main!. Fae. June 16 
Diesel Fuel 
Replace Batteries at Clark Road Booster Station 
Garbage disposal/Dehumidifier 
Snake out drain at Admin Building 
Reg. Collection -Blanton 
Maintenance Fees - June 16 
Postage Meter Refill 
Supplies 
Work Gloves 
Answering Service - June 16 
Check #8860 - ESCHEATS 
Lawn Care 
Cell Phones - May16 
Vrsion Insurance - Jul16 
Fuel - June 2016 
Topsoil 
GaslElec June 16 
Annual Membership Dues 2016 
Payroll 6130116 
Monthly Fee - June 16 
Batteries for dump truck/heater hose 
Cleaners 
Internet- Adm, Bldg. - June 16 
Gas & Elect. @ 1799 N, Prospect- June 16 
Main repair @ Prospect Point Lift Station 
Shop fanlelastic cords 
Repair drive-up window seal 
Gate Repair 
Lawn Repair - Utility Dept 
Toshiba Copier Lease - June 16+color copies 

Amount 

(14,544.21) 
(200,00) 

(76.00) 
(133.00) 
(106,05) 

(44.29) 
(109,85) 

(1,341,19) 
(705,10) 
(313.08) 
(190.00) 

(35.00) 
(1,783,75) 

(500,00) 
(82.85) 
(22,91) 

(124.36) 
(200,00) 
(203.16) 
(329.80) 

(91,30) 
(154.19) 

(65.00) 
(1,491.90) 

(135.00) 
(2,776,87) 

(65,00) 
(465.28) 
(349.02) 
(104.85) 
(172.71) 

(6,713.70) 
(138,96) 
(323.00) 
(475,00) 
(900.00) 
(368.24) 

Page 1 



9:54 AM 
07/14/16 
Accrual Basis 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Check Register 

Date Num Name 

07/12116 
07/12/16 
07/12/16 
07/12/16 
07/12/16 
07/12116 

9952 
9953 
9954 
9955 
9956 
9957 

Parhelion Technologies 
Pitney Bowes 
Standard Printing 
Superior Twp. Payroll Fund 
TruGreen 
Windstream 

Total 101 . Checking - Chase 205000485529 

Total 100 . CASH - O&M 

120· CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE 
125 . CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234 

12S-YC· Cap. Reserves Checking - YCUA 
07/06/16 558 Superior Twp. Util. Dept. O&M 
07/12/16 559 OHM Engineering Advisors 

Total 125-YC . Cap. Reserves Checking - YCUA 

Total 125 . CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234 

Tolal120 . CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE 

TOTAL 

June 21 through July 18, 2016 

Memo 

Mainteance Fees - July 161 Repair laptop 
Postage Meter Lease - 2nd/16 
#10 Window Envelopes 
Payroll 7/14/16 
Vegetation Control - Maintenance Building 
Phones - Maint. Fac. - June 16 

Transfer O&M Portion of Permit # 1497 
SAW Granl 

Amount 

(630.00) 
(434.37) 
(275.00) 

(16,825.17) 
(620.00) 
(203.64) 

(54,822.80) 

(54,822.80) 

(515.00) 
(3,876.00) 

(4,391.00) 

(4,391.00) 

(4,391.00) 

(59,213.80) 

Page 2 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Parrish, Katie <parrishk@wcroads.org> 
Thursday, July 14,20167:22 AM 
WCRC Weekly Road Work Schedule 
WCRC Weekly Work Schedule_7.18 through 7.24.pdf FYI 

Please see the attached Weekly Road Work Update which includes the Washtenaw County Road Commission's 
scheduled road work for the upcoming week - Monday, July 18 through Sunday, July 24. Please be advised that due to 
weather conditions all dates are tentative and subject to change. 

You can also view this schedule on our website: http://wcroads.org/weekly-road-work-update 

Augusta Willis Rd 

Bridgewater Boettner Rd 

Dexter McGregor Rd 

Hitchingham Rd to 
Whittaker Rd 

Between Austin Rd 
& 300' north of 
Austin Rd 

Riverview Rd & 
Robert Dr 

''',-;COCC.__ -

""";;:Roadc' 

Pulverize and resurface, widen to 
include a center left turn lane, and 
replace the existing culvert located 
west of Chambord Dr/Railsplitter 
Dr. 

For more information: 
lillllJ /wcroads.org/node/4106 

Bridgewater Day Celebration. Event 
lasts from 12 p.m. noon to 2 a.m. 

Closed for a bridge replacement 
project. 

For more information: 
http:LLwcroads.orgLnodeL4112 

1 

CIO$~t~i 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Whittaker Rd, 
Bemis Rd, 

Hitchingham Rd, 
Textile Rd, Stony 

Creek Rd 

N/A 

Dexter-Pinckney 
Rd, M-36, 

McGregor Rd 

--1 
, 

i*~rQ 

06, 

07, 

03, 



The Michigan Department of 
Transportation (MOOT) will 
construct a roundabout at the 
intersection. Wade Trim will be 
administering the construction 
contract for MOOT. Werkner Rd at 
M-52 will close on Monday, 6/27 
and temporary traffic signals will 
be installed to maintain two-way 
traffic traveling on M-52 via a 
single open lane throughout 

M-52 at contraction. Werkner Rd will be Sibley Rd, M-52, 
Werkner closed and traffic on Werkner Rd N Territorial Rd, 
RdMDOT Intersection of M- will be detoured around the closed Stofer Rd, Island 

Lyndon Project 52 & Werkner intersection. Yes Lake Rd 06, 

Currie Rd, Seven 
Currie Rd to Chubb Pulverize and hot mix asphalt Mile Rd, Chubb 

Salem 6 Mile Rd Rd resurfacing. Yes Rd 07, 

6 Mile Rd south to Currie Rd, Seven 
the end of the Pulverize and hot mix asphalt Mile Rd, Chubb 

Salem Rd pavement resurfacing. Yes Rd 07, 

Currie Rd, Seven 
6 Mile Rd to South Pulverize and hot mix asphalt Mile Rd, Chubb 

Dickerson St St resurfacing. Yes Rd 07, 

Closed for bridge replacement. Macon Rd, 

Macon Rd to Replacing failed bridge with new Braun Rd, 

Saline Willow Rd Jordan Rd timber bridge. Yes Jordan Rd 04, 

Geddes Rd to Clark 
Superior Prospect Rd Rd Mill and resurface the pavement No N/A 06, 

Mill and resurface the pavement. 
Upgrade ADA to sidewalk ramps 

Huron St / 1-94 to the Stony and pedestrian signals at Huron 

Ypsilanti Whittaker Rd Creek Roundabout River Dr/Morgan Rd. No N/A 06, 

Clark Rd to Holmes 
Prospect Rd Rd Mill and resurfacing the pavement No N/A 07, 

2 



Intersection of 
Whittaker Rd Whittaker Rd & 
at Merritt Rd Merritt Rd 

Construction of a single-lane 
roundabout. 

For more information: 
http://wcroads.org/node/4102 

I(atie Parrish I Communications Coordinator 
Washtenaw County Road Commission I 555 N. Zeeb Rd., Ann Arbor, MI 
Direct: (734) 327-6646 I Main: (734) 761-1500 I Fax: (734) 761-3737 
tlw\\lw.wcroads.org I n Follow us on Facebook I \!.i @washtenawroads 

3 

Yes 

Hitchingham Rd, 
Textile Rd, 

Tuttle Hill Rd, 
Martz Rd, Bemis 

Rd 06, 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Parrish, Katie <parrishk@wcroads.org> 
Thursday, July 14, 2016 7:25 AM 
Road Closures - Six Mile Rd 
Road Closures_Salem Township.pdf F , 

On Monday, July 18, 2016, the Washtenaw County Road Commission and Cadillac Asphalt, LLC will CLOSE the following 
road segments in Salem Township for road improvements: 

• Six Mile Rd from Currie Rd to Chubb Rd 
• Salem Rd from 6 Mile Rd south to the end of pavement 

• Dickerson St from 6 Mile Rd to South St 

The road improvements are anticipated to be completed by the end of July 2016. However, please be advised that due 
to weather conditions, all dates are tentative and subject to change. 

Traffic will be directed to the posted DETOUR route including Currie Rd to Seven Mile Rd to Chubb Rd. Local traffic to 
and from adjacent properties and businesses located within the closed sections of road will be maintained, but delays 
are possible. 

Please see the attached media advisory for more information. 

Thank you, 

Katie Parrish I Communications Coordinator 
Washtenaw county Road Commission I 555 N. Zeeb Rd., Ann Arbor, MI 
Direct: (734) 327-6646 I Main: (734) 761-1500 I Fax: (734) 761-3737 
Owww.wcroads.org I rI Follow us on Facebook I l!.j @washtenawroads 

1 



MEETING NOTICE 

WAYNE COUNTY AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

Airport Zoning Commission Meeting 

Thursday July 21,2016 

3:00 p.m. 

at 

Airport Authority Offices 
Detroit Metropolitan Airport 

L.C. Smith Building 
Conference Room 1 

Detroit, Michigan 48242 
(734) 942-3550 

F
'~ #, 

;' Y I 

Note: This meeting is called in accordance with provisions of the "Open Meetings Act", 
Act No, 267, and Public Acts of 1976, Reasonable auxiliary aids and services will be 
provided to individuals with disabilities at the Wayne County Airport Authority Board 
meeting upon reasonable notice to the Wayne County Airport Authority Board Meeting 
Facilitator. Appropriate spoken language assistance will also be provided upon 
reasonable notice to the Wayne County Airport Authority Board Meeting Facilitator. 
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services and individuals needing 
spoken language assistance should contact Kristy Exner, Manager, Authority 
Governance, at Detroit Metropolitan Wayne County Airport, L C, Smith Building -
Mezzanine Level, Detroit, MI 48242 or call (734) 247-2223, 

Any requests can be sent to: 
Wayne County Airport Authority 
Attn: Kristy Exner 
Detroit Metropolitan Airport 
LC, Smith Building - Mezzanine 
Detroit, MI 48242 
Phone: 734-247-2223 



RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

SALLY A. TALBERG NORMAN J. SAARI 
CHAIRMAN COMMISSIONER 

July 1,2016 

F't'l 
SHELLY EDGERTON 

DIRECTOR 

Communication to Michigan Municipalities and Video/Cable Providers -
Michigan Public Service Commission Resumes Video Franchise Operations -

Effective July 1, 2016 

Interim funding for the Michigan Public Service Commission's (MPSC's) video franchise 
activity has been secured. The MPSC will resume video!cable fi-anchise operations on July I, 
2016. TheMPSC will resume handling and/or processing video!cable franchise entity, provider, 
and customer complaints. Municipalities can advise their residents to contact the MPSC for any 
video!cable customer complaints, in addition municipalities may contact the MPSC for any 
franchise agreement complaints. The MPSC looks forward to working with customers, 
municipalities and providers 011 matters related to Public Act 480 0[2006 (Uniform Video 
Services Local Franchise Act). 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer/program. 
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

7109 W. SAGINAW HIGHWAY. P.O. BOX 30221. LANSING, MICHIGAN 46909. w.wI.michigan.gov/mpsc. 517-264-6100 



Public Hearing Notice 

City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission 
Wednesday, July 20, 2016, 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers, City Hall 

The City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, July 20, 2016, at 7:00 
p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The 
purpose of the hearing will be to receive public comments on the following: 

Capital Improvements Public Hearing: E. Forest Ave bike lanes 
The Planning Commission will hear a presentation, hold a public hearing, receive comments and make a 
recommendation to City Council regarding the proposed installation of bike lanes on E. Forest Ave, between 
Norris St and Prospect Rd. The installation of bike lanes in this area would require the removal of the 
existing parking lanes. 

. I 

The City invites all citizens to attend this meeting or, to send written comments to the City of Ypsilanti, 
Community & Economic Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. For 
further information, please call 734-483-9'646' or email bwessler@dtyofypsilanti.com. Planning Commission 
packets, including staff reviews and digital plans when posSible, are available at 
cityofypsilanti.com/PlanningCommission. For a full calendar of City events, please go to our website 
at cityofypsilanti.com/calendar.aspx. 

The City of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliary aids and services, such as Signers for people with 
hearing disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials for people with vision disabilities, upon two days' 
notice to the City of Ypsilanti. Those requiring these aids or services should contact the City of Ypsilanti at: 

Frances McMullan 
City Clerk 

City Cierk's Office 
One South Huron Street 

Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 
(734) 483-1100 

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS. 



Public Hearing Notice 

City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission 
Wednesday, July 20, 2016, 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers, City Hall 

The City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, July 20, 2016, at 7:00 
p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The 
purpose oFthe hearing will be to receive public comments on the following: 

Change in Nonconforming Use & Building Public Hearing: 20 S Washington 
The Planning Commission will hear a presentation, hold a public ~earing, receive comments, and make a 
decision regarding a proposed change of use in the Center District under Section 122-205(1)(b) of the 
Zoning Code of Ordinances. Currently, 20'S Washin'gton St is a legal nonconforming "Food store with sales of 
alcohol, less than 15,000 square feet" in a legalnonconforrning "Single-Story Commercial" building type on 
the corner of Ferris and Washington; the owner, wjshes to convert a portion of the rear of the building to a 
dwelling unit. The address, parcel number,and'legi!l description are: 

• 20 S Washington: lHl-39-102-013, YPC 2W-94 LOT 68 EXC W 59 IT ORIGINAL PLAT. 

The City invites all dtizens to attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City of Ypsilanti, 
Community & Economic Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. For 
Further information, please call 734-483-9646 or email bwessler@cltyotypsilanti.com. Planning Commission 
packets, including staff reviews and digital plans when possible, are available at 
cityofypsiianti.com/PlanningCommission. For a full calendar of City events, please go to our website 
at cityofypsilanti.com/calendar.aspx. 

The City of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliary aids and services, such as signers For people with 
hearing disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials For people with vision disabilities, upon two days' 
notice to the City of Ypsilanti. Those requiring these aids or services should contact the City of Ypsilanti at: 

Frances McMullan 
City Clerk 

City Clerk's Office 
One South Huron Street 
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 

'(734) 483-1100 

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS. 


